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MEMORANDUM FOR MR. TOLSON Mr. Nease

. p) e jss Gan
! = 3ﬁibﬁ£4§§%;;::
Late Sunday afternoon Senatag%?erguson called the Bure

switchboard endeavoring to get in touch ' with me. I talked to the
Senator. He wanted to know if he could see the Director and me.

I told him the Director was out of Washington. He then asked if
he could see me. I told him I would be glad to see him at his con-
venience. Accordingly, I saw him at 9 a.m. Honday morning at his
office. The substance of the conversation was as jfollows:

The Senator referred to the Bentley case and asked how he
could get corroboration of her statement. I told him we could not
be of assistance. He then asked if I thought the Attorney General |
would help hime I told him he, of course, could contact the Attorney
General, that it would be up to him.

we had, that generally speaking, on those matters which were sus-
ceptible of proof, we had established corroboration but the weakness
was in the fact that due to the lapse of time it was not possible to

T corroborate the passinyg of° specwfzc documents or specmfzc informations
Likewise there was dyﬂfzculty in establishing the agency's relationship

necessary in the espionage act. The Senator then asked me if we could
Ygive him any leads.

He then asked if we had investigated the case. I told him / l

I told him I was amazed that he asked this, that he had
asked me about the Kansas City case and I told him the facts, |
that apparently he had never believed me, that frankly I had never |
been more disillusioned in all my life. He:then said 4o jforget it,
that he has tried to protect the Bureau from the very beginning,
to ask Bill Rogers if he has not said that the FBI did nothing
more than what it was told to do, thatshp will continue,to hold to
this position.

S

_ ~  REC-29 FHELEZEE Xl
I told him the one thing I ‘could never forgive ﬁ\ for
was the manner in which they got Mr. Ladd and me-pefc e AR bcommzttee
without giving any inkling as to what they wanted a@'qtherwzse, had
we knqwn what they wanted, we would have been up there With-thémfdacts
and 'the znnuendoes which ha yoeen raised by him subsequent thereto

O~
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and others certainly would not have had a basis. I further told him
we had heard rumbles that some of his investigators were gloating over
the fact that they had us on a spot, that I didn't appreciate this.
He interposed by asking if I held him responsible for his staff. I
told him just as responsible as he would hold Mr. Hoover for what I

_ did, that we recently had heard rumors that he was trying to reopen
the case, that he knew very well there was only one issue, namely
why was a full investigation not ordered after the preliminary
investigation, that this had been thrashed out d year ago. I asked

=~~~ -him what-did-he hope %o .prove and what additional information was

he seeking, that if he was seeking additional informatidn;pergafhingw~ .

to the Bureau to ask us. He stated he wasn't, that they had to bring

the case to a conclusion, they had to submit a report; and to do 8o
“they would have to have some hearings, but that he had no doubts

about the FBI. :

He stated that he was cmazed that I had such a strong feeling

on the matter and I told him I was merely laying my cards on the
table, that unfortunately since the Kansas City case we did not feel
Jfree to come to him as we did before; He then said we should and
could come to him. He asked me to tell the "chief" that he reiterated
what he said to the Director, that namely he holds the FBI in high
esteem and has confidence in it. .

He then came back to the Bentley case. .I asked him if he
had heard of the name of Whittaker Chambers. I told him I had heard
JSrom newspaper sources that Whitlaker Chambers as senior editor of

 Time had consideradble—information.He. stated he would check into this

immediately. The House Un~4merican Activities Committee, of coursée,

had Whittaker Chambers under subpoena on August 3. ‘He then stated
that Remington, he thought, was going to claim that he had the chicken-
pox which was the reason why he left the Government and diﬁ any of the
others do this. I told him a chap by the name of Halpern, who was
mentioned by Bentley in her testimony, had submitted .his resignation
and claimed Sick ledvi; He then stafed, he was having his men check
the employment record,f%iat he was going into the Grand Jury.

He asked if we had notified everybody. I %told him it was the policy
of the Bureau in cases such.as this, when we ran into something of
informative value to another Government agency, to advise them of

this information.

He then asked about the New York Grand Jury. I told him & W&,
knew little if anything about the New York Grand Jury, the Director
was not in favor of the Grand Jury but once the Grand Jury was recon-
vened, the Director favored that if no indictments were returned,
the Grand Jury return a presentment explainingwhy they no-billed the
matter. )

Kisseloff-3116

- 8 -

= F S




I further told him the Director nor anyone in the Bureau
would be competent to testify on the Bentley case inasmuch as we
did not know what had been corroborated in Grand Jury or what had
taken place there, that the Granqg Jury was initiated by I. Vincent
Quinn under the Attorney General s directive assisted by Tom Donegan,

The Senator then stated that the Bentley woman had told
him she had not testified as to the 12 Communists who were indicted
land he wondered who handled that. I told him my understanding was .
that it was handled by United States Attorney McGohey, as a matter _ - -
of fact we did not know indictments--were -coming out until a day or
ttwo béfore they were returned.

On the morning of August 4, Bill Rogers, the Counsel for
this Committee, called me and wanted to know what our reaction would
be if we were called upon to testifys I told him if we were called
upon to testify we would, of course, refer the matter to the
Attorney General pursuant to the established Departmental rules and
regulations, and be guided by the Attorney General 's directive.

He stated they had been trying to locate the Attorney General but the
Attorney General could not be found and he also had been trying to
locate Peyton Ford, I made it clear to Rogers that we would not

| testify in the absence of a directive from the Attorney General .
tand our testzmony would not be complete as we had no knowledge of ;
what went on in the Grand Jury. Peyton Ford was informed of the
Rogers' call. He stated they had a request from the Committee for the
dates when information was disseminated to other agencies, that he ‘ i
SJelt they should probably furnish this but if. they_furnished—thig;—
1t would put.everybody—else—onthe e Spot and they better face the :
issue now by declining anything, that he did not believe the Attorney
General was going to change this to the Committee. I told Mr. Ford
I was merely calling to let him know of my call from Rogers and

what L told Rogers.

Late on the afternoon of August 4, Senator Ferguson called
me. He stated he wanted to get in touch with the Director and where
could he meet the Director. I told him frankly the Director was out
of town. He wanted to know when he would return and I told him

Srankly it would not be [for at least two to three weeks or more, that “]
in fact his return was indefinite. He then wondered if he could go

meet the Director. , I told him confidentially the Director was on £
the West Coast. He then asked if there was somebody else he could A

talk to in the Bureau. I told him I would be glad to talk to him.

He then made the unusual statement: "I don't want to always be talking
to my friend." I told him that this was a business matter, that I
could talk for the Bureau. He  then asked me to 8ee him at 9 a.m,. on
Thursday morning, August S. ° .
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I saw the Senator this morning. While I was in his
of.fice at approximately 10 to 9, the Senator did not come in until
later and then saw a Cbngressman who apparently he had an appointment
with. - I saw the Senator at 9:20 a.m." He asked if I saw the story
in yesterday's news. A copy is attached. I told hzm I had. He
asked if I liked it. I told him I didn' t, I didn't know where the
story came from as we in the Bureau had not been commenting on this
case. He then stated he thought the story was very bad, it puts us
in a bad 1ight, and that we have more information than was indicated
in the story. He then wanted to know how the Russians paid Bentley
and how~he  could verify this.” I ¥old him, of course, he had Bentley s
testimony on the subject.- He wanted to go further.

: I told him the only thing we could think of at the moment
was to go into the organizations with which she was affiliated. He
asked about the #2,000 the Russians had given her for espionage
purposes and which she turned over to us. I told him I was not
familiar with this.

He then asked how he could ascertain to whom the Bureau's
information on Remington was furnished. I told him I regretted it
was not possible for us to furnish him information for reasons which
he very well knew. At this point, the Senatori\received a telephone
call and in the course of his conversation he Stated he quite under-
stood the caller was actzng under orders, there‘was no personal hard
feelings on the Senator's part. After the call was concluded, the
Senator laughed and I told him I bet I could wager to whom he was
talking. The Senator asked who and I _mentioned._Admiral_Inglis.—_He

then told me confidentially Inglis had been down to see him and told
him what the Navy had done regarding Remington, that the Bureau had
furnished the Navy with the information on Bemington, but when called
to testify, Inglis declined to furnish information. .

The Senator also told me confidentially he had talked to
John Steelman, that he knows John well, and John would like to be
helpful. John told him the Bureau had furnished him ‘information on
Remington, that he had fired Remington, that he also had passed the
word on, Ferguson believes it was to General Fleming. The Senator
then asked if we could Jurnish him with the identity of the person
to whom we had furnished the information. I told him we could not
SJurnish this. He then opened up his Congressional Record and it
was quite obvious he had been doing some figuring of his own. He
started out with the White House and went right on down the line.
To each query, I told him I would not say. Hé mentioned the State
Department and said that as Jimmy Byrnes was no longer Secretary of
State, he would no 1onger be bound by Government rules and regulations;
he mentzoned Dean Acheson but said he doubted if we would furnish
information to himgy Spruille Braden was interested in Latin-American
affairs and we were too; Jimmy Byrnes' former law partner who was

Assistant Secretary in charge of Adminidtration, and others.
' Kisseloff-3118
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He then moved into the War Department starting with the Secretary
and went right on down the line; then the Navy: Depariment; then

he went to Commerce, said he doubted if we would furnish the informa-
tion to Wallace, then mentioned Harriman and Sawyer. I told him

,I Just would not furnish him with this information.

The conversation terminated very pleasantly. ‘The Senator
stated he did not want to put the Director on the spot and then asked

- -Gs" .we _were- about to break up, what our view would be if they found

out the names of the Agents who conducted the-inuestigation, talked,
to various people in the Government regarding Rémington, conferred
with Dr. Steelman and others, if they subpoenaed them. I told hinm,
if subpoenaed, the Bureau Agents or anybody in the Bureau would have
to decline to testify unless the Attorney General so directed that
they testify. He then asked what we would do if they wanted these
people. I told him that we would zmmedzately contact the Attorney
General and be guided by the Attorney General's instructions pursuant
to well-established departmental policy. He statéd he understoods -

At this point, the interview terminated as he stated he had to go
on to a Hearing.

Respectfully,

ﬁf’grhﬁichols

—

LBN:FML

Enclosure |

ADDENDUM, LBN:FML, 8/6/48:

With rqference to the Wbshzngton News story, Fred Mullen of the
United. Press had been in my office the day prior to the story coming
out. He was pumping and trying to get something. ,'Qf course,
told him we were not commenting. HWhen the story came out, I asked
him. if he had been smokzng marihuana again'and he said he would talk
to me later. This morning, Mullen told:. me confzdentzally that after
leaving my office he went around and was able to see the Attorney
@General, that everything in the story was given him by the Attorney
General but he did not want me to break that confidence.

Kisseloff-3119




Mullen stated the Attorney General had .said that when the Grand
Jury was authorized he was certain some of the people would break,
but that since they had not broken, he doubted it would be possible
to get them to break any more. The Attorney General was certain
that Mary Watkins Price would break down and tell her story.

Fred also told me he didn't think we had anything to worry about.

The Senate Committee is closing up public hearings and may hold
~_Some additional hearings in Zrecutive Session, that Senator Ferguson

has on numerous occasions pointed out when the press has talked to

him that this case was not the FBI'S yresponsibility, that the FBI

got the facts but that the responsibillity lay elsewhere, namely

in the Department of Justice and o#téh Government agencies, and

that he, Senator Ferguson, cannot Aﬁﬂerstand why the Grand Jury

did not come out with a presentmen,’fzplaining the lack of evidence.

Fred stated that he was very much dinferested in the number of times

Ferguson has made the statement f%%QEBI 18 not responsibie,

Y
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Director, FBI ’ | patE: August 31, 1948

GUY HOTTEL, SAC, Wdehington Field c o 2
SUBJECT: VHITTAKER CHAMBE , ~ /

AL T ,05 P M, on the evening of Augus*b 28
ENNIIGHAUSEN, 703 Wiest Melrose Avenue,
Baltmore 10, Haryland telephonlcally communicated by
long dlstance telephone with the Washington Field Office
and advised Special Agent. ROBERT H. FAUNTLEROY of-this . ;
office that he was desirous of tesi;n.fyn.ng “before- the ;
House Cormittee on Un-&nern.can Activities. He went on to -
relate that.he-was d life long friend of the ALGER HISS

® family, being well acquainted with HISS' sisters and
\ .considered hinself HISS! brother!s best friend, He appeared . 4
\ to be very incensed at the charges directed against HISS and \
L roffered to testify against "that awful fraud, WHITTAKER .
A CHAMBERS", He claimed he was not a Commum.st and was
\}3 motivated only by a.long acqualntance and adm:.rat:.on for
i the HISS family, -
The above information was telephom.cally .
-——«~-¥~ e e ilurmshed-stm Bureau~ngh{';~Superv1-sor-GHARI;ES»%f.*BATEswonm e e

ythe same evening as the call. This lettér is being written
in confirmation,

1Y
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EQFEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
\'TED STATES DEPARTMENT -OF JUST

j e

cQMMUNIc_Aﬁons SECTION.

f/”

To: .
URCGENT

SEPTRUBER 1, 1948
~ 'SAG, WASHINGTON FIELD OFFICB
J. D. wnmmcgamms, ALGmE;ISS, PERJURY: RE BALTILORE TELETYPR
OF AUGUST TRIRTY-ONE ADVISING REPORT ON WESTMINSTER TNVESTIOATION
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5001 AS RECEIVED BY You.

" By Special Messengert
'PJCISW W

HOOVER

10623

Gi ‘- ’Re

7 Kisseloff-3122

SEN VIR T M Per

1 ¥

%
o

‘e

CC-150




o el YO T I

o e e

e - T R T T o
st P Ny B PR B i - —

™Y
% “" ’
»5

. ' » 620

: ,W CAC, Washington Auguot B0, 1943

§ ﬂ Director, F2I fc?j‘

i o

| Je De FRITTAKEDR CUALBERS AND ALGER HIISS /

? PERIZRY L 57/

t : "j'-" } S5 ,\,.:,79 (f&% N

{ 0@'“‘% ¥ith refer 'glﬁa your letier 4o the Dureay | /7/'4 =~

y g’éﬁ&%wd Lugust 87, 18948, and confirmaticn of* telephonic ' .

g inatructiono gilven to ASAC Henmnrich of yaur Office by

] - Asgistant Director De V. Ladd, 1t i{s deaired that ihe

| \Mﬁvgatig&tim recuesied by United .Ctaten Attorney Ceorge

i Lorris Fay ai Leep Runy MHarpland, be inptitiuiad irtediately

1 and the resvlies surnished o the Luraau.

For your inforzotion, on August 27, 1943, Hr.

! , Peyton Ford of the Deparinent telephonically cduized 1

: | tke Dureau that IUr. Foy van nzking such & regucat of

: . your Gffice und indicated kot the Lepurinent dasired

%g | thats invesHigation &g expedited.
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‘ O]ﬁce Memommiz;m- e UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

TO _ :  DIRECTOR, FBI ‘ DATE:  pAugust 27, 1948
GUY HOTTEL, SAC, WASHINGTON FIEID >
SUBJECT:  J. D, WHITTAKER CHAMBERS AND AIGER ‘HISS. 70621
PERJURY - :
X There is:-enclosed herewith copy of a letter dated- August 27, 1948, i »

received from U. S. Attorney-GEORGE MORRIS FAY requesting investigation
- -concerning property purchased by the above subjects at Deep Run, Y¥aryland,

during 1935 or 1936.
The Bureau is requested to advise this office whether investigation

with regard to this matter as requested by Mr. FAY should be conducted by | / '
this office. _ 89% : ’ 4
DED - 118 Wil

WCR :BGH | (Z\gﬁ' > ] 74— (333 -
T o ' )
Enclosure: &\
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Er. Guy Hottel
Special Agent.in Charge
Vq«k« Washington Field Office

August 27, 1943

Pedoral Bureau of Investigation
Washington 25, D, C.

Re: The matter of J. D. Whittaker Charbers and Alger Hisa
Doar Mr, Hobbels S

The Eouse Cormittiee on Un-Amrican Activities has forwarded
to this offics tho transeripts.of testirony adduced from tho
hearings conosrning the above entitled -gubjecta.

Late yesterday afternoon, aftor returning from a confercnce
with thé Chairmon of the Committes on Un-Aworicen Activitles, it
‘cang- bo-ryabtention-that thersubject-Algor Eies' had purportedly’
. negatisted for and £irally purchaced a piece of land in Torrell

County, ¥aryland, located near the Ponnsylvania Stato lino, and
) reforred to.as Bheiby*s Place, Dsop Run. The nagotiations were
. alleged to have bsgun in Kovcaber, 1955, and culminated in the
: L\ purchase in April, 1986, It was reported that a George Case was
\“ tho real estato man ‘wio negotiated t‘xe sale ard transfer of the

property, and that tho actual contract cf sale was made ocut to
Alger Hiss and was witnassed by Judge Iso Erb, presontly azCircuit
< Court Judge in.Maryland, and r. Alger Higs' wife. B

It wag also reported that shortly after lir. Riss had entered

into the céntract of sale and rmade two payments totaling

. approximatoly £100, he abandoned. the gcontract and within a very

~ fow months new negotiations began between J. Whittakor Chambers
and the ‘real estato agent, Geéorge Case; and reportedly culminated
in the purchase of the land by Chambexs. Xt is alleged ‘that the
proporty was purchased 4in the name of the wife of Chambers and
the contract of sale was-signed in the name of Mrs. Chambors
by Jay Whittaker Cherbers.

It was also reported that sémetime botween 1836 end 1941,
while the above mentionsd property was owned by Ur. Chambers and

-

his wife, that Lr. Chanmbers accompanied by another man, vhose -
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\%iintity is unknown, appsared at tha business place of an antiquo
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dealor whose place is located next door to the real estate office

of Qeorgs Cage, and requested the dealer to- drive Chambers and

his cormpanion out to the property at Deep Run. The -antique dealer
reporta that he was uhable to accommodats Chambars and his companion -
and that he suggested that they register at the locsl hotel and

go ocut to the property in the morning.

antique dealer had a feoling that Chambers' cempanion on that

.occasion was Alger fiiss,

: The property at Deep Rin, Terrell County, Yaryland, is
reported fo have been sold by Chambors sometime in 1941 shortly

1941,

after he acquired a farm compricing more than 130 acres in May,

The: exg:ﬁinntion of the testimony to date indi¢ates a possible
violation-of tha local and federal perjury statutes, and one of
the issues-viould be whethor the. two men were.acquainted and the
nature and: ‘axtent of such acquaintanceship during the poriod fron

1935 to the pragerit,

AAAAAA

Accordingly, it is felt that the above

mentioned infomation would have & considerable. bearing on. this
particular issue, and it is requeatsd that these reported facts
‘be investiga‘bed and tha truth ascertained,

v e

Vory truly yours,.

GZORGE KORRIS FAY,.
Uni'hed States Attorney

.
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; r )9 ME, CIOgE uurrrereen ‘

v \VJ { tDERAL BUREAU CF INVESTIGATION } Mr. Glavia........... :

i ’ U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE Mr. Ladd..uvevmraccnn :

X COKUKICATIONS SECTION Mr. Nichols...........

if ~ Mr. Rospn .ves ouens §

b “ Mr. TY2CY cveresvnnran ;

‘,1 AUG 3 1 19‘48 7 Mr. Egan cuccaveancees ;

», it SR 06 s «” Mr, Gurnoa «aeevenes ;

,f T ELE YPE Mr, Harbo .ceeveseenn '

: ) N K Mr. Mohr ...ep.en — ]
: . . / Mr. Pennington ... 1
t s uwA27AND NY 1 FROM BA 31  9-30 AN - Pﬁb/ ket B
% PIRECTOR AND SACS WASHINGTON FIELD AND NEU YORK Uiggz In rrzessasa g, ;
; e - » . - e ~$
} Y J D, WHI TTAKER%HAMBERS, ALGER %ISS, PERJURY « RE TE}L / 12%%’ 1
%;,f SUPERVISOR WILLIAM RYAN, WFO, TO SA ROBERT S. PITZER, BALTIMORﬂ R ;

,(/
I INVESTIGATION CONDUCTED WESTMINSTER, MD., THRU EDWABD WILLIAM/ CASE,

REAL ESTATE AGENT, FEESER FAMILY, FORMER NEIGHBORS OF CHAMBERS, PRESENT
_ AND FORMER OPERATORS. OF''CHARLES CARROLL HOTEL AND E. LEEfE%B WITNESS TO

SIGNATURE WHEN HISS ATTEMPTED TO BUY FARMHOUSE. ALL 'CORRESPONDENCE

FXCEPT TUO LETTERS BETWEEN CASE AND HISS AND CASE AND CHAMBERS TURNED

QVER AUGUST TWENTYSEVEN, NINETEEN FORTYEIGHT BY CASE TO DONALD T.
M .

APPELL WHEN SUBPOENA SERVED BY APPELL, INVESTIGATOR FOR HOUSE UNZATTTXX

UN-AMERICAN ACTIVITIES COMMITIEE. THESE TWO LETTERS DATED MAY THIRTEEN,

NINETEEN THIRTYSIX AND MAY TWENTYEIGHT, NINETEEN THIRTYSIX FROM HISS TO |
CASE, FORMER HANDURITTEN AND LATTER TYPED, OBTAINED BY BUREAU AGENT.
""CASE ADVISED THAT HISS ABOUT NOVEMBER, NINETEEN THIRTYFIVE WROTE
INQUIRING ABOUTVYMALT” FARMHOUSE AND APPROXIMATELY APRIL FOURTH,
NINETEEN THIRTYSIX CAME TO WESTMINSTER ALONE, AND MADE TWENTY DOLLARS

ORDED -
DEPOSIT ON HOUSE AFTER DRIVING ’1'0 HOUSE WI ASE. ON APR FOURTEEN,
égﬁ?

-

INDEXED - 91 <
NINETEEN THIRTYSIX, CONTRACT SIGNED BY agycﬁ“gf‘AN ADDITIONAL

ONE HUNDRED DOLLAR DEPOSIT MADEys HOWEVERglOV?IGER D.'E sg AND é}iyis IN- .

CREASED PRICE FROM SIX HUNDRED FIFTY DOLLARS tg?fsipg HUNDRED FL¥TY °

W
DOLLARS. -CASE AND ERB ADVISED ONLY HISS AND' YAFE PRESENT M{EN CONTRI

SIGNED. | HISS REFUSED TO BUY AT LATTER PRICE AND ON MAY TWENTYEIGHT,
\*’se NINETEEN THIRTYSIX, HISS TERMINATED NEGOTIATIONS AND ASKED RETURN OF

RN N (% \ : ,'ﬂ Kisseloff-3127 \,
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WHEN MR, AND MRS, HISS VISITED PROPERTY, CHAMBERS NEVER SEEN BY ANY

L LETTER FROM. CHAMBERS DATED FEBRUARY THIRD, NINETEEN THIRTYSIX

TugLVE,.NINETEéN THIRTYSEVEN, CHAMBERS CAME TO  WESTMINSTER ALONE
DRIVING "OLD BROWN CAR". AND WENT WITH CASE TO PROPERTY AND ON SAME

i SR L AL, S T s OIS R
.

BY CHAMBERS MARCH TWELVE, NINETEEN THIRTYSEVEN WHICH APPARENTLY IS
gg DATE OF AGREEMENT OF SALE, COPY- OF WHICH APPARED IN BALTIMORE NEUS

POST DATED AUGUST TWENTYSEVEN, NINETEEN. FORTYEIGHT. CASE .ADVISED
§‘“CHAMBERS~QAswAhQNEM0NMMARCHhIWELVE, NINETEEN THIRTYSEVEN AND NEVER

-

SN S

ol

)! e s
N WEEKENDS. FORMER. NEIGHBORS OF CHAMBERS FOR THIS PERIOD AND FORMER

%T OPERATORS OF CHARLES CARROLL HOTEL KNOW CHAMBERS BUT NONE KNEW HISS

G WITH NEIGHBORS AND LITTLE KNOWN OF VISITORS .TO CHAMBERS EXX HOME,

" SEVEN, FORTYEIGHT STATES IN PART "STRIPLING SAID CHAMBERS WAS

i

& 2{ . Kisseloff-3128
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: I et Deat Atlunn pddcrs
3 (?OSSIBILITY EXISTS THAT CORRECT DATE OF -THIS LETTER COULD HAVE BEEN
- FEBRUARY THIRD, NINETEEN THIRTYSEVEN/ INQUIRING ‘RE SMALL FARMHOUSE )

CASE ADVISED HE REPLIED SHORTLY AFTERWARDS, TO CHAMBERS AND ON MARCP}

. HEARD CHAMBERS MENTION HISS. WIFE AND CHILDREN or ‘CHAMBERS OCCUPIED

- FROM' NINETEEN THIRTYSEVFN TILL NINETEEN FORTYONE VISITED FAMILY OVER

: QUESTIONED OVER THE TELEPHONE BY REPRESENTATIVE NIXON ON THE NEW- IN=

DEPOSIT AND CASE STATES ONE HUNDRED DOLLARS REFUNDED.. DURING ABOVE PERI(D

3 WITNESSES AND NONE HEARD HISS MENTION NAME'OF CHAMBERS. CASE RECEIVED

DATE SIGNED CONTRACT TO BUY. ‘CASES RECORDS SHOW FORTY DOLLAR DEPOSIT

¢

R THIS HOUSE{KMNETEEN THRITYSEVEN UNTIL APPROXIMATELY NINETEEN FORTYONE
WHEN LARGER PROPERTY PURCHASED BY CHAMBERS NEAR WESTMINSTER. CHAMBERS

OR EVER HEARD CHAMBERS SPEAK OF HIM. CHAMBERS FAMILY DID NOT MINGLE"
. @o »

1 INFORMATION OF ALL OFFICES BALTIMORE NEWS<POST DATED' AUGUST TWENTY-

g .
— _— e e Igjw
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|FORMATION TURNED UP BY THE BALTIMORE NEWSPAPER. THE INVESTIGATOR ;Zk? Q
Eauorzs CHAMBERS AS SAYING THAT HE AND HISS DROVE TOGETHER .TO LOOK AT ‘

26

THE FARM NEARD WESTMINSTER; MD. AND -BUESEWUXX SUBSEQUENTLY MADE A ONE :

| HUNDRED DOLLAR DOWN PAYMENT ON THE PROPERTY. '

\ THAT wHEN HISS /EX% DECIDED NOT TO GO THROUGH Uf';‘{: M:li}::H:SL.: 00;' i

: THE FARM,

{ HE, CHAMBERS, BOUGHT IT.” THE SAME ISSUE OF THE NEWS POST STATES ;

{ monE QUESTION WESTMINSTER PEOPLE THOUGHT INSOLUBLE WAS A "MAN OF'

’ MYSTER" WHO, TO SOME, APPEARED TO RESEMBLE u:ss; WHO VISITED THE

§ CHAMBERS FAMILY ONE DAY, HE AND CHAMBERS REGISTEED TOGETHER AT THE

{LITTLE HOTEL, AND LATER THE NEXT DAY, WENT OUT TO' THE HOUSE. WHO. WAS

g THIS MAN. PEOPLE WHO KNEW BOTH, FROM PHOTOGRAPHS, SAID "THEY COULDNT ’ ;

L8E SUREs™ «THEauorﬁh—ﬁtcoknsf@onw$krswpznionnuavENBEENWLdsJ;nmstATD SR
{ OF DESTROYED HOWEVER ALL INDIVIDUALS INTERVIEWED DENY ANY KNOWLEDGE

4 OF THIS INDIVIDUAL. EFFORTS TO LOCATE FOR INTERVIEV GLXX CALVIN' ZEPP,

4 ANTIQUE DEALER WHO ALLEGEDLY DROVE CHAMBERS AND ABOVE MAN ‘TO_FARI,

{ UNSUCCESSFUL UP UNTIL MIDNIGHT AUGUST THIRTY. ARRANGEMENTS MADE TO

? IN%E%&%%Q}ZEPP AUGUST THIRTYONE. RMEX PHOTOSTATS OF LETTERS MAY

| THIRTEEN AND MAY TVENTYEIGHT, NINETEEN JHIRTYSIX WILL BE FORVARDED

| BUREAU AND WFO. IT IS SUGGESTED THAT BUREAU HAVE WFO OBTAIN REMAINDER
OF CORRESPONDENCE IN POSSESSION OF HOUSE UN-AMERICAN GXX! ACTIVITIES

COMMITTEE FOR PHOTOSTATING. IT IS ALSO SUGGESTED TAT BUREAU HAVE NEW

{ YORK INTERVIEV CHAMBERS AND DETERMINE‘::blum HISS EVER STAY' OVERNIGHT

VITH CHAMBERS AT HOTEL IN WESTMINSTER, IF SQ, APPROXIMATE DATE AND !
HOW REGISTERED,(i:>DID HISS EVER VISIT CHAMBERS AT FARM; IF SO, . E
WHAT OTHER PERSONS PRESENT, 11-' HISS DROVE WITH CHAMBERS TO FARM e

{pIo ANy TNDIVIBUAL IN UESTMINSTER SEE THEM TOGETHER, (74/ DID CHANBERS

o nfﬁﬁ %%§E DATED FEBRUARY THIRD, NINETEEN THIRTYSIﬁqgéMﬁf3129

R k}n DATE BE FEBRUARY THIRD, NINETEEN THIRTYSEVEN.

;fflﬁzyf%fﬁiw *rF ADDRESS :C/0 REUBEN SHEMITZ, NY( IF BUREAU

s S ﬁ _J1_CHAMBERS, NY SUTEL RESULTS TO BALTIMOR

. T— e 87
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J. Do WHITTAKER® CHAMBERS ALGERMﬁ§S$ PERJURY. REMYTEL THIS Do
CALVIQ’ZEPP ANTIQUE DEALER, QESTMINSTER, ‘ADVISES HE NEVER SAWL
AND CHAMBERS TOGE;HERfﬂAND*NEVER HEARD ETTHER ONE SPEAK OF THE o .
ZEPP SAU HISS ONLY ONCE AND SEVERAL MOS. TO YEAR LATER MET CHAMBERS. §
o 5 . IR
SUBSEQUENTLY DROVE CHAMBERS FROM WESTMINSTER TO FARM FOUR OR FIVE
Buanx . 6"4“' l . ) ‘ Sord had
TIMES OVER ER¥X PERIODYNINETEEN THIRTYSEVEN TO FORTYTWO. ZEPP ON.
?NiY ONE OCCASION.SAW CHAMBERS WITH ANOTHER. MAN; WHOM HE. COULD NOT

i} CRIBE, AND THIS OCCURRED BETWEEN NINETEEN. FORTY AND FORLYZ’H,REE

JHEN  CHAMBERS CAME T0 STORE OF ZEPP 7O} P 2Y BI5L., ZERP DID NO? Daxvr’f

REPOR
'HIS INDIVIDUAL. TO FARM AND "RE%? NABLY!?UREEBTHIQIMAN OT AL

INDEXED SEP 9. 1318
EPORT BEING SUBMITTED REFLECTING IN STIGATIO WESTMINS@ER,

B e W A
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Soptiontor 2,, 1948

- Tha AtTernoy Conoral , '
Astonbion: i Peyhen Ford, The Assistard to the Altormey Cencyal
Divockor, FOY ‘
' J. D, THITARTR CIAYTETS
RECORDED - 91 p5=" rea
X TONEY . v,

;.

.’ -
:

, 45 RN
INDEXED - 91 fysercnco 28 rado 0@ toieriche call from k¥, Téyben Yord fo IF. D. I
1edX en Buswst 27, 1948, in which ha rogucibed that certdin investicaticn es cube
Lircd to o Tashington Field {£fico by Urdted Ctateo Attétney Jogrio orxis Fay,
bo penducted An $ho cartioned wabbor at Westminstor, 1xrylend,

In this connectién thero i cob fordh the Following dnformdbica whieh was
devolered by cur Exdfirdre 0If1ce ab Vestminators

AL
Tdword TALa0a84, & roal catake anent, cdviced Hhid plper Hizs wrote
Cone $aid that Yisas come to Vestiinater alepe on sppredoaiely sl 4, 1935, and
out t6 the housa with Qise. A contricd o purchuse tho bhoudge wol sirned by Liics

en Anrdl 14, 1735, accexding to Cuce and sn addifionsl coposit of $100 woy xade
ty Eiss, Czan gnd T. LeclUrh, o withess to the siming of tho tentrachy adviced

. Durdng the oove period whon Ir. and Lra. [izo visited ‘the Ywoperty in
Guenticyy Chozbers was navor scen by ery witnesecs end ro ehe hq{ard‘ Fics pettiong
tha nimn ¢f Cholbhors. € Dy e e

Cezo then sxplained thot ho reesived 8 lajtcy fres Chorbers datod

Tow Yerk®, shiould have boen Fabriary 3, 1937.) Coso staded that Lo voplicd to
Chrsioerst lobier sbortly afterwnrds and thab op Lorel 12, 1937, Chapbéry caza to
Testalrsber alene driviny an "cld brcws car.®  Ife wand with isdo the proporty

that Chombers pody & coesid of 140 on Yorck 12, 1937, which-is &fporenily the

e

and thob ho nover heard Chozhers menticn Higs. Chosberal wifd tndeghifiren thon
oceupied this heuto frem 1937 ¥6 apprexitatoly 1941 wien b lowper Fefitdly dmz
toson verechogsd by Chosbess, also near Testninsior, he medrmldle vipfiing LEs ga,,ﬂy

25 “f?éver smok endy.  1Rmberd ¢f tho Feescr fomily vio wure noiphberd-¥P ¢hpsbeva fop

i

'S

i, knew Chozbers btab nene of vhet kher Hios er dver hoied Clilndsery

%ymﬂmbgs vﬁi_ély‘, agecrding '}ggﬁ}ggé, g neiTiincle with nédfhbord. old A3ptlo

ohr y v e prery _‘efg . - ! Ak
w ' ﬂszmz'moxp:&?. 1854, Kisseloff-3131

Ro ) N ! . TYRECh ,
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to hir in cr sbout Nevdebor 1935 irquiring about. the purehase of a amall, farmicusd.
rada a desosit of £20 oa such-a housn in tho vieinity of Tostoinster afbor deiving

that orly Tiss and his wifg wors préient when dho cohtyack wad oirned. It dovoleped,

Lewever,. $hal the cwner of the proporby died in the meorwhilo and the heivs Incrcazed™
tha =ala price ¢f tho farsiwuse frea §0650 fo {050, 4o a robuld, Tilss fofused toluy
&% tio latter pricd end ox 35y 23, 1936, terpirabed ths nepchbistions in pregress g
eaked Lo tlhio roturn of Lis copedit. Case daclured that £150 waz refimded to Tisa.

Foupusry 3, 1934, inguiriny abeed m oxoll forstensd, (ha poosibllity endtsto thak
tha correch €ato off thio Jobich which horo e robumy cddiess Fofo owbén Shomdtay

in guestion ond on the some date sirned & condtach to buy Ab. Case'a Yetercs show

o catk of tha anroument of sale, & copy of whlch appeavtd dn the maXlirers fows Fost ]
of Aurnit 27, 1048, Cote exclained that Chandivs wis alunp z:q"’mﬁé’.’fﬁ,, 1937; ¢

cd. fren 1337 to 1541, toresh th m  pR bk CHG arioll [
pericd, froa 1337 to 1541, teogotber with forbor oncrabory @&" .43 tﬁ&%ﬂm%l "

-




? [I;) p d; .
It ig to be notod dhat the Daltinere Yows Fedt en August 27, 1948, ‘
reportedy in part, that o3tripling sald Chapbers was guostioned over the tclephone
by Tepredentative Elxen oh the new inférmation turned W by that newspaper. It
said that the investipabor quoted Cliacbsrs as saying that ko and Hiss drovp tosothor
to look at the faro noor Testainstory Farylend, and subbequently ride a 8100 down
payuent cn tha proporty. Cherbors alsc told Jiixen that whou fes deolded neb to

go throuzh with the purchnag-of the farm hog Chatberd, Toucht it.

The statoment id olto wido 4n the same fomde of the ¥ews Feob that vomo
question Testminstor peeple thourht. inscluble wis 4 fRan of mysteryt who, to song,
appeared to reserble Hims end whe visfted tho Chimbérs fardily cno day. Hoand .
Ghambers rogistored topothor at the 1ittle hotel .and Jater the next day wend cut | "1
to $ho house, Tho wos this men? Poople who know both frem vhebogrants eaid thay!
couldn!t be mure,t ¥ |

i

It was dotorpined that tho rocerds of the Churloz Corroll Nobel for {
this poried have bocn loab, nivlaid or deabroyod. - Towever, ol of the fndividuals '
inberviewad dended dny kuowledro of this Meyaberiouo® Andividudl, L)

-

Calvin Zopp, an antiqua dealer; zald thobt he nover tow sy and Chaxmol
tozather and nover hoatd eibher ong ppecK of the othow, Zopp said he daw Iigs
¢nly cnco ond -gaveral menths 40 a year lador mot Chdxbors, Subscquently, ko dndva.
Chunbers fren Yeatauinstor to the fary, nontioncd above, fowr or five tinna during
tho yoars frem 1937 o 1942. Zopp cdviced that on only ono cccasien did he cee _

_ Chazbars with ancthor man bub $hat he could nob doscribo the latier. Zepp explained
that this ccourred somcblna between 1240 and 1943 when Chachers came to Zepp's mtoro
%0 pay a bill. Zopp aaid that hs did 1ot drive this individenl %o Chasberst farn

end i3 %preogepably sure® that the men vias nob Alpor Higs,

A1l of tho correspondence which teck placa botworn Gage ond Mes and
botween Gags and Chamkors, with the excopbicn of twp lobtors, was turned over Ly
8 on Aupuat 27, 1948, to Deniid 7. Appell; when soyved with a subpoona by
“Appoll, who ds an investipader Lo tho House Comaibice on Un-fucrican Aotivities,
Protestatie copies of thene two letiors doded Uny 13 and 1y 23; 1936, frea Fiss
to harbors, topethor with & roport cotting feoth the above dnfcrmatien; ave
boing furnished Yo lr. Fay in cospliancoe with Kr. Fordis fequesk. )

In an.offert to cloar up the obove phsse of tho cénflict in-the MMog- -
Chezbors tostizony, you may wish ¢o have Chamders i-terviowsd. Furbher sfidon L
Liwl bo hald in aboysics pending rocoipt of your cpinion in 4this raspeot. '

A

b
2.
——r
S
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075%6 Memmf mlzzm ;'UNITED STATES -GOVERI\f NT

, 10 . Director, FBI . parg: August 17, 19k

! AT ) . . .
% { "prom. /.  GUY HOTTEL, SAC, Washington Field : Q/@:—j/——/ R
Soskr ITTAKER fHAUBERS | /7&%‘/ (

o

There is transmitted herewith a letter received
N¢oday-from- the Honorable GEORGE MORRIS FAY, United States Attorney -

the District of Columbia, requesting-that-his-office:be
furnished with all background information which the Bureau may T
have concerning the above subjects, as well as any additional
information. that the Bureau can secure which would be of assist-
ance to the United States Attorney's Office in evaluating their
testimony before the House Un-Aperican Activities Committee.

‘ The Bureau's advice is desired as to what action
should be taken by this office, :

\ | q‘:ﬁo o k’
R W
g P%ﬁ ) 03

- BucTose d




~ Hnited States Bepartment of Justice

OFFICE OF THE T —
UNITED STATES ATTORNEY TNITLALS Anp rommER
GMF:kkl
DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
WASHINGTON 1, D. C.

August 17, 1948

Mr. Guy Hottel

Special Agent in Charge
Washington Field Office - -
Federal Bureau of Investigation
Washington, D. C.

.

Dear Mr. Hottel:

Relative to the present investigation being conducted
by the Un-American Activities Committes of the House of
Representatives, this office has received transcript of ‘
téstimony of all the witnesses appearing before the Committee " /

in connection with charges of perjury against one or more
of these witnesses. ,_.'«"

witnesses David Vhittaker Chambers, Alger Hiss and Donald |
Hiss, Accordingly, it would be most helpful in considering
this problem, if this office could be furnished with all

L.

1 Allegations have been made principally against the

F

E» S)L\,)" background information which the Bureau may have concerning
T ‘gj\/

‘these subjects,as well as any additional information that
the Bureau can secure which would be of assistance in

T )

}

; \M AY evaluating their testimony. \
\ N .

'! 4/ (g/ - Veyy truly yours, /ﬁ ‘

F; o "

/ f~ -
0 MORRIS FAY, -
United States Attorney

CC: M. Peyton Ford
. " ,u& Kisseloff-3134
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SAC, Wnohimgham Boeaa—

Pircctor, FBI

J DAVID VHITTAKER GEALTZIS
O ALGER HICS ,
Q p{ ICHALD KIS
T PZRIURY
()Q% -7 p ) b
\é(,\ [/ ! ;

/ 24

Toference is rade to your letter of furust 17, 1948, trancmitting
a lettor from Ir, Georze Lorris Fay, United Ctatcs Lttornoy, requesting
that his olfice be furnished all backyround informuticn which the Lurcau
may hove cencorning the above named subjocts.

You should rcspond to ir. Fay's lettor ty sdvising hin that tha
rinates of the Crond Jury in KEow York City may furnich hin tho inforz:atio:},'

kg desires. Also, he ray be infor-ed that Jir. T. Vincent Quinn, forcer
Agsistant Attorney General in tharge of the Criminal Tivisicen, end Xr, 7
The=as C. Tcnegen, Spocial Assistant to tho Attoimoy Goneral, have }:a/d“
rada availablo to then all material which relctes %o thise subjects,

Le richt sosire to got in touch with them for the informaticon he i
ouesting.
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. 94 Ml' . g‘a e :»-.'\\
September 7, 8 -l g\lm"’—-——-—“ 3

Mr. Hﬁxgo % vell L
. Mr. Mo m i
(1 Mr. Penmngton__

Mr. Quinn Tamm_

MEMORANDUM FOR MR. TOLSO . Nease_______

/Jﬂ’é *’1/%:&:

The Washington Times Eérald ragn a story on Dr. Bernand

\ " Peters and his alleged trip to Europe on behalf of Naval Resear 1&?&fﬂ}ﬁlﬁﬁ

\
\ BRE: DR. BERNA /‘PETER:S

i ' and of the action of the Navy imW picking up his credem’:wls.
From what I have learned, this has stirred up a hornet's nest.

fzdentzally that former Colonel Considine of the Manhattan En-
gineering Project testified off the record at length before the
Un-American Activities Committee, as did General Groves, regarding
the background of Bernard Peters; that the Times Herald in turn
started checking up on Bernard Peters and found that he was not

at the thverszty of Rochester and that they received a tip from

a friend in ONI regarding Peters' trip to Europe.

. Jim Walter told me that the Navy wds putting the preg Zﬁ@?&#”
on them to ascertain the source of the story. Walter told meF é;

Walter told me that Admiral Hillenkoetter of CIA is
very much up in arms on the Peters case as,v$-appears the Army
is trying to oust Hillenkoetter out of CIA and is ganging up on
him. 1}5‘3 EX"].ON; 22 [ y

“Uasonifeters called me Friday mgh and Giashd B el N
had had calls from two Admirals inquiring cbout the source qf his
story on Dr. Peters, He declined to furnish them with the in- -
A formation. They then asked him if he had any contacts in the FBI
? and(Peters)replzed that he had contacts all over Washington. After y
a lo “wrangling the two Admirals then told Peters he should not
Sforget he is still a Naval officer and Peters told them that he
was now a newspeperman and as a newspaperman his first loyalty was
to his paper. They then atﬁempted to, badger him about his doyalty
)go the Navy and finally he sofid t&aﬁ ‘they should also talk’ ﬁ%-~-_n_$

B es TR

ther Naval people, that, as a ma$$en;of ‘fdet, he had.gotzen 5
information from a Naval of, zcer. ’ ';Q .
“Q o
Peters stated that undoubt@ﬂ the Navy. suspects #hLS“Tnhg
znforma'lnon came from the FBI. He saitithat in the event the
Navy should make any issue out of this with us to let him know
and he would not have any feelings whatsoever about giving us

{ - . Kisseloff-3136
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Memorandum to Mr. Tolsons

the name of ‘the ONI representative who furnishad him with the
confirmatory information on Dr. Peters' trip to Europe. He did
say that the initial tip on the matter came from within the paper.

In this connection, Bill Rogers of the Senate Investiga-
ting Committee called me this morning and wanted to know about
Peters. Strictly off the record and for his own information, I
told him that it was my understanding that Peters would figure in
the next phase of the hearings of the Un-American Activities Com-
mittee, that there was 'a story on Dr. Peters in the Times Herald
last week. I briefly mentioned the substance of this To him.

Respectfully,

o o

-

[P
B

# ;‘i

ool
v( .Vféhﬂéchols

' Kisseloff-3137
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2905 1 Street, N. ¥.
Yashington, b, C. .
liay 28, 1936 ?

kr. Ednard W. Case
211 Eest Hain Street
Westminster
Naryland

%1

Deur Hdr. Csace: _ _

I

I have delayed amswering your letter of May 20 due to a
sudden pressure of work which I expected to ease up each dsay.

Since it is now so late in the season, and since I huve
elready made other arrcngements for the summer, I a; rot in-
tercsted in the Shirkey place at this time. Consequently, we
had better terminate the negotiations completely. Will you

please return to me the deposits which I have already meade.

I Judge that the tools described in your letter are some

which-T-left—-st—thrplacemni—forgot—to tike away with me.
I will pick these up sometime, and hope it will not inconvenience
you to keep them until then.

Very truly yours,

Blpn. Ko

Kisseloff-3138
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

) fn
i Y swmnons ‘ % - /
} 3 THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT W?.SHINGTQN FIELD . ‘ éj ’ . mewno,  Th-6 3
?r REPORT MADE AT ’ f mm\g:m ‘PERIOD FOR WHICH MADK RI?OI_:%’!'MADE By s h :}‘ J 7"
r BALTTMORE, MARYLAND! | 9/10/L8 8/27;30¥31/h8 H; EDGAR LENTZ asg | 77
»e | e empe | Ly
: e @ 1 . g CHARACTER OF CASX '
o J. D JHITTAKER: CHAMBERS, wa, Jay Chafjbers;. |

a? el PERJURY
}- ALGER HISS ASi’r :

: SYNOPSISQF FACTS:

2 &\é%”“"

M»

Investigation at. Westm:.nster, Maryland lreflects
ALGER. HISS began negotiating with EDWARD W. CASE,
real estate agent, in November, 1935 for the purchase
of a farmhouse’ neanjfestmlnster. Approxlmately
April k, 1936 HISS. came to, Westminster jalone, in-
spected property, made- deposit, and ‘on April 13,
1936 signed contract to purchase.. Upon death of
owmer, heirs increased price of property and
\  HISS refused to'buy and on May 28, 1936 terminated
nego’c.la‘on.ons for property and asked return of his
depos:.t. CASE réeceived letter from CHAMBERS dated
February 3; 1936 (correct date may be February 3y
1937), inquired re. small farmhouse, and on March
12, 1937 CHAMBERS came to Westminster: alone, 1nspec+,-
ed same property, and on same date. made; deposit
‘and. s:.gned contract to purchase. CASE,; CALVIN
Y ZEPP, antique dealer who occasionally drove ?
B’%«P“" CHAMBERS from Westminster ‘to: farm, FEESER fam:.ly
former neighbors- of CHAMBERS, present and former
operators of Charles Carroll Hotel,. Westminster,
E, LEE ERB, witness to0 ALGER HISS signature on

¥ contract. dated April 13 1936, 1n’cerv1e§ved and

U all: a vised that HISS. and CHAMBERS never seen
to Mer .and never heard either one speak of" f,he
All correspondence, except. two letters,.
tween CASE and HISS and' CASE. and CHAM‘BERS
“turnied over on August 27, 1948 by CASE to Investi-
gator for House Un-American Act:.v:Lt:.es Comm:.ttee.

: re ared,
A, Pregs
,-:"‘c é(/’ o é ¢ 3

-

ruyc Kisseloff- 3141 aﬁ"
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Baljgimore =6

REFERENCE: Letter from Wash:mgton Field to Baltimore dated
August 27, 1948, .

- DETAILS: ‘ ‘ ‘ b

’ This :anestlgatn.on was predicated upon a letter dated August
27, 1948 addressed to the Washington Fiéld Officé 'from United States
Attoxrney GEORGE-MORRIS FAY, District of Columb:La. This letter is as
:f.‘ollows' .

"The- House Committee on Un-American Activities has forwarded
to this office -the transcripts of testimony adduced from the hearings
-concerning the above entitled sub,]ec’c.s°

gor—

“w 7

- SENNGRETSE

"Late yesterday afternoon, after returning i‘rom a. conference
with the Chairman of the Committee' on Un-American Activities, it
came to my-attention that the subject’ ALGER HISS had purportedly
negot:.a'bed for and finally purchased -a p:.ece of Tand in Terrell
County, HMaryland, located near the Pennsylvanla State l:.ne, and

' referred to as’ Shelby’s Place, Deep Run, The negotiations were '
alleged to have begun in November, 1935, and: culminated in the

' purchase in April, 1936, It was reported that a GEORGE CASE Was
the real: estate man who negotiated. ‘thel sale and transfer of the
property, and that the actual contract of sale was made out to-
ALGER HISS and was w:.tnessed by Judge ; /LEE ERB, resently a Circuit,
Court Judge in Maryland, and Mr, ALGER HISS? wike,

1Ss had entered
’oal:.ng approxi—

"It was also reported: tha’o shortly after- Mr
into the- contract of " ‘sale and made tWwo payment
mately $100 he ahandoned the contract and w3 a very few months
‘new negot:.ations began_between J. WHITT *CHAMBE?S_,and “the " real
‘estate agent, GEORGE CASE, and Med\ i the purchase
of the land by 'CHAMBERS. It is alleged that the property: was ‘pur-
chased in the hameof the wifé of CHAMBERS and the contract of sale
yras s1gned in-the name of Mrs, CHAMBERS. by JAY 'WHITTAKER CHAMBERS

“Tt was also ‘reported that sometime between 1936 and. 19h1,
while the above- méntioned property was ovmed by Mr, CHAMBERS and
his wife, that Mr, CHAMBERS accofpanied by .another.man, whose:
:.dent:::by is unknown, appeared-at; the business place of an antique
dealer whose place’is located nex‘b ddor to the real estate office
of GEORGE CASE, .and requested the’deéaler €6 drive CHAMBERS and his. °
companion out to the property at”Deep Run. 'The ant‘:.que dealer .

Klsseloff—3 142 ‘ L

/



3,

Baltimore Tl=6

Mpeports that he was unable to accomodate CHAMBERS and ‘his companion
‘and that he suggested that they register’ at.the local ‘hotel and go
out -to the property in the morning, It is, reported- that the antique
dealer had a feeling that CHAMBERS* .companion ‘on that occasion was
. &k ATLGER HISS. .

.

"The property at Deep Run, Terrell County, Maryland, is
‘reported to. have been sold by CHAMBERS sometimé in 191;1 ‘shortly
after he acqu:.red 2 farm comprising more than 130 acrés in May,
19la, ,

4

Mew o~

UThe examination of the testimony #o date indicates W

violation of the local and federa_ll_gegauxy statubes;—and—one of

the wuld_be—whether‘the two -men were acqua:.nted and the

nature and extent of :suth acqﬁalntanceshlp during the perlod from

1935 to. present. Accordingly, it is felt that the above .mentioned

:.nforma’ca.on would have a considerable bearing on this par’o:.cular [

issue, and, it is requested ‘that’ these: reported facte bé investi-

gated and the 'bru‘bh ascertained,

’ Terrell Coun‘by, refefred to in this 1e’oter, should be Carroll

County, and the Shelbyls Place, referred to, is :anorrect inasmuch as °
the property in question is knowm as the Shaw Place or the Shirkey Place.

_ During the investigation at Westminster,. it.was determ:med
that several reporters for ‘the Baltimore Ne“:s-—Posu had ascertained that ’

subaects HISS anc CHAMBERS were intercsted in a piece of proper’c.y néar ‘

Westmlnster, and these reporters:had interviewed various individuals in
Westminster and vicinity during the period August 23 to Augus’c. 26 As

a result of these interviews, articles ‘appeared in the Balta.more News-‘ T

Post dated August 27 and August 28,._setting- -out”in cons:.derable 1ength
A port:.on of this newspaper artlcle, which is part:.cularly pertment,
is quoted. from the Beltimore News-Post for Friday even:mg, August 27,
19&8 as follows:

- "Stripling said Chambers was quest:.oned over the telephone by
_‘Répresentative Nixon (Républican) of Cal:.form.a, on the new in~
formation turned tp by the. Balt:.more newspaper. i

» "The investigator quotes Chambers as Saying that hé’ and H’.LSS

drove together to look at the farm near: Westmnster, Hd,., .and
su‘bsequently made ‘a $100 down payment on the property.

Kisseloff—3 143
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Béltimore 76
"Chambers also told Nixon that when Hige decided not fo go
through with purchase of the farm, he, Chambers, bought it."

Another portion of this article reads:

"One- question Westminster people thought insoluble was a iman
of mystery,! who, to some, appeared to resemble Hiss, who visited
the Chambers family one day.’

oL ¥He. and Chanbers registered together it the little hotel and
later, the next day, went out to the house,

"Who was this man” People who knew both, from photographs,
- - .- - .said !they.couldn!t be_sure.?!

"And the hotel re'gister for that night has been mislaidi!

AT WESTMINSTER; MARYLAND

EDWARD WILLIAM CASE

211 E, Main’ Street - Home and Office
Westmirster, Maryland

Phone: , Westminster 6LTR

. CASE was interviewed and advised that he has been engaged in
the real estate business in Westminster since 1910, When interviewed
he did not have available correspondence between himself and HISS or *
correspondence between himself and CHAHBERS'regardlng ‘the Shaw property,
and advised that all of this correspondence, with the’exception of two
letters, had been turned over to Mr, DOMAID T. AFPELL, Investigator for
the House Un-American Activities Comnittee, .on August 275 19)48 when
APPELL served CASE with a subpoena for these records; GCASE pmade avail=
able to the writer two  remaining letters which he_inadvertently did_not.
furn_over to APPELL, The first of these letters is dated May 13, 1936
{ from AIGER HISS which is handwritten and 'the second is dated May 28;
1936 from AIGER HISS which is typewritten. These letters will be referred
to here:mafter in this report.

Concerm.ng his dealings with HISS for the Shaw property, CASE
advised that to the best of his recollection he received a letter in
November, 1935 from Mrs. ALGER HISS in which she stated that she was |
interested in obtaining a small farmhouse: CASE replied to this letter

Kisseloff-3144
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Baltimore Tl=6.

and c:r.ted several proper’c.:.es that he had for 'sale in the vicinity of
Westminster and. on April L, 1936 a. man who, "identified himself as ALGER
HISS came to his’ place of business.in Westminster, CASE’ advised ‘that
he showed -HISS several pieces -of property near Westm:.nster, one of
wh:.ch was' the property ¢wned by Mrs. ESTELLA SHAW., HISS was 1nformed
that “the price of this property was $650 and. CASE displayed. his cashbook
which showed 'bhe following .entry: . )

“Apr:n.l h, 1936 deposit on Mrs, Sha,w's place, $20. e

There is no notat:.on 4n the cashbook 1nd:|.cat1ng the person mak:mg this
deposit; however; CASE .stated that he is certain’ALGER HISS was the
individual who made the deposit on this property. The - next notation

T -

in: the_cashbook_oi‘_CASE shows_the. follomng. :

YApril 1k, 1936:Alger Hiss dep. on place $100 for 650. "o,

The next step in sell:l.ng this property to' HISS was an«Agreement
of Sale dated-April 13, 1936 between EDWARD W. CASE; acting as agent -

* for 'bhe estate of T, ESTELL’ SHAW and JOSEPHINE: AMELA.NG, her sister,

deceased, and ALGER HISS of 2905 P Stréet, N.¥., Viashington, D C. This
Agreement of Sale (a copy of which appeared in the Baltimore News~Post
dated .August 27, 19)48) describes the property as "All, of those two.

tracts of land located in Manchester District Carroll County, Md. and
‘containing nine acres, 3 roods and 38 square perches of land more or.

less, as conveyed to the said first partles now deceased by-deed. of,

Annie M, McKenzie and John B, McKenzie, ‘her husband, by their deed dated
December 12th, 1922, and recorded among the land record’ of Carroll

County, Md, in L:Lber EMM,. Jr., Noe 141 Fol:.o 571, etes! This’ agree-

ment was signed EDWARD M. CASE, Acting Agent ‘for the principals 3 and’ -
ALGER. HISS,: second party. ‘I‘heso s:.gna'bures were w:.tnessed by- E. LEE i :
- "ERB"and” PRISCIILA HISS, ~— — o —~ e

" A few days prior to the time this, Agreement of Sale was entered
into Mrs, T. ESTELL SHAW died::and was bura.ed in Baltimore, accord:mg to
CASE. Thereafter her sister, Mrs.. DAISY A, 'SHIRKEY, was named execubrix
and informed CASE that she felt that the price of .,p650 for this property. .
was “too 16w and ‘would not sell the property for less than $850, CASE -
stated that he thereafter wroté HISS to this effect, -and by letter dated
April 25, 1936 {a.copy of which is Set -out in the Balt:.more News-Post’
dated August 28, 1948) HISS- -replied, stating that he was disdppointed’
to heéar that one of Hrs, SHAW?!S. he:.rs did not wish to dispose of the 4
property and, Teqyested that CASE not:.fy him of any further developmen’os.j/(

A
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CASE aga:m corresponded with HISS under date of May 11, and by reply

JJf dated May 13, 1936 HISS advised! that ‘he was not interested in the.

property ‘at the higher figure ($850) and stated that he would retuirn
his cbpy. of the contract upon, ‘récéipt of the 1n:ub1al deposa.‘b of- $20° .
‘and the later ihstallment of $100; HISS stated that he hoped to be
able.;to come to Westminster on Saturday to pick up, the things'he_ had -
1e£t in the house and would deliver the con’oract«ajo that timei CASE

. advised that he. again corresponded with HISS under date of May 20

1936-and by letter dated May 28, 1936 HISS stated that hé had made othér
arrangements for the Summer and was not interested ih the Shirkey Place
“at” that time, and stated: "Consequently, we had better terminate.the

! ,;negoi::.at:.ons completely. ‘Will you please return t6 me the deposits

“which' I.have ‘already made." CASE advised that to the best of his re-
.éollectlon_he._subsequently did_return_to HISS the $100 deposit which
HISS made‘on April 1h, 1936 but he felt’that he never did retﬁrn the
$2O which’HISS pdid as a depos:.t April.l, 1936,

, Concerning the occasions when CASE dctually saw HISS he
-stated that ‘he was positive: that he saw HISS April L, 1936° when HISS
first looked at the property, at which timé HISS was'altne, and on.
April 13, 1936 when HISS was in the company'of his wife, Mrs, PRISCILLA
HISS, "when the Agreement of Sale, above referred to, was signed by CASE
and HISS‘ and witnessed by E. LEE ERB and PRISCILLA HISS. .CASE statéd
that-ha mey have seen HISS on other occasions; however he did not

/ bave a definite recollection of.any other time that he Hid seen HISS, B

CASE was pos:.'b:.ve tha‘b He had never seen-HISS in the presence of . o

' CHAMBERS, had never 'heard HISS or his wife mention the name, of CHAMBERS
- refer to him in any way or give any indication that they knew of GHAMBERS‘

Td. the best of CASE!S recollection; he. advised that HISS was driving an,
'au'Bomobn.le, make’ and model unknovm, when. he first mspected the property

I3

. was the first cohitact he had had with CHAMBERS. . \

g ,._*_._‘,‘.__....,__V———ﬂ. -

on April by 19, 1936

Concerning the bus:.ness dealings Yetijedn CAéE And CHAMBERS §
CASE stated, that he Kept a1%¥of his corréspbiidence with CHAMBERS as' he
did with all of his-customers;, however; kthese letters had béen turned
over  to DONALD T. APPELL Invest:.gator, House - Un—Americah Act:.vihes
'COtmh:{’otee, ot Algast 27 192;8; wheh APﬁEIL served CASE with, a subpoena
for this' material, CASE had in his pogsessisn 4t thé tikg bf the . - -
interview copies of the Baltimoye News=Post for August 27 ahd Adgus{: 28;:

. and advised that on page 2 of the Baltimore’News-Post for August 28

the letter set out from CHAMBERS - to ‘himself, dated February 35 1936,
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‘ It is to be roted that the date of this letter, February 3
1936» would 1nd1cate that CASE received it subsequent to the time’ he'
received a letter from Mrs, FRISCILLA HISS, namely November; 19355 but
prior to the time that HISS: came to 1nspect the Shaw property; namely
April 3; 1946; The recollection of CASE did not seem to be very clear
on this poxnt, but he stated, that as nearly as he .could recall he had
absolutely no contact whatsSoever with CHAMBERS until the negotlablons
with HISS had’ceased.--This would indicate that the  letter referred to
from CHAMBERS, .dated: February 3, 1936, could possibly be misdated and
the correct date could be February 3; 1937. On this point, CASE es=
timated that he could not be certain in his owm mind as to the period
of time that élapsed between the HISS - negotlatlons and his first con=
tact with CHAMBERS, but he would estlmate that he first heard. from
CHAMBERS several.months to -a year after his deallngs with HISS had:

ceased.,.

" This letter is being quoted vérbatim in this report since
it is felt that it indicates that CHAMBERS may have had some prior
knowledge of the Shaw Place prior to thée tifie he actually wrote’ this
letter, inasmuch as the descéription as to the size of the housey, the
purchase price and the locale could p0531b1y have been made knowm to
CHAMBERS by HISS either by taking him to the place or informirig him
of it orally, This letter is as follows:

-

e/o Reuben Shemitz, Attorney,
The Holland Building,
276 Fifth Aves,
New" York Clty3
: Wil B Cageys ° === === =™z =2 s &iesmmmEes 2255 52 amc
Main St., : ‘
. Westminster, Mdg 4

Mear Sir:

"T want to buy a small farm in your nelghborhood. I want it
to cost about $600, or $700s cash, for which prlce I shall have
it free and clear.

"If possible; it shall have a five or‘ six room house in

fair condition, pure water (well or "pump), and some kind of out= ,7
building that can serve as a garage, Otherwise, I expect no
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"miracles; -will consa.der anything else an advantage, but not a

requ:.rement. |

'
i

"I am a writer; Tineed quiet to work. I am interested in

acquiring an inexpensi?e summer- home where I can take my w
children early in the spring and leave late in the autumn,

ife and
I do

not intend to farm, so that !level tillage' has no meaningj for mes,

In fact, I prefer roli:]mg land,

> 1If you have in mlnd one, or better, two or three places that

:come close to these spec:v.flcat:.ons s please let me know at
‘T. will come down as quickly as.my work and the bad roads

lonce, and
permit.

If they are at all acceptable, I shall close quickly since this

‘is a business that ought to be settled before’spring, but
I have very little timg to spend.
|

"Wery truly ypurs,
/s/ J: We Ch

{
|
I
ors

’ J;Wéjgham ersh

on which

i
!

: The New York Offlce in the event CHAMBERS is intlerviewed; should
specmflcally questzon him concern1ng this letter in an effort %o establish

whether the date appearing thereon is correct or whether it cou
have been misdated and the\correct date be February 3, 1937.

. Continuing, CASE stated that upon receipt of this le
GHAMBERS he replied and on{March 12, 1937 CHAMBERS appeared at;
in Westminster, driving "an old brown car." CHAMBERS and CASE

went to the Shaw property that same day, returned to CASE!S offlce, at

a1d possibly

tter from
his office
thereafter

which time an Agreement of | Sale was drawn up between EDWARD W.

CASE ;

Acting Agent for Mrs. DAISY A, SHIRKEY, the executrix for the estate of
her sister, 'T. ESTELL SHAW, deceased, and ESTHER CHAMBERS, ;wmfe of: - JAY

CHAMBERS. GASE advised that the orlglnal of this Agreement oq

Sale was

turned over to APPELL on August 27; 1948; however, a copy ‘of ‘this agree-

ment appeared in the Baltimore News-Post on August 27, 1948, W
had available in his office. This agreement describes ‘the pro

A1l of her real estate and personal property contalned in heq ten acre
place located about 10 mlles north of Westminster and adjoining, the’ lands
of Wayne Miller Mr. Feeseriand others, including all the furniture and

wood, etc. now in the said dwelling on the property so sold,!

ment is signed EDWARD W. CASE as Agent, ESTHER CHAMBERS per JAY ﬁz@m;
| . .
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and the witness is CHRISTINE P. CASE; the wife of EDWARD W. CASE. $40
was paid as a deposit at the time this agreement was. entered into,

It is to be noted that the description of the property as-.set
out in this Agreement of Sale does not coincide with the description
of the property set out in the Agreement of Sale entered into between
CASE and HISS dated April 13, 1936. However, CASE advised that he is |
pos1t1ve the properties were identical and the wording of the descrip~
tion was apparently inserted by himself in the CHAMBERS agreement, ’
whereas it was probably copiedl by him from a deed in the HISS agreement.

- CASE madée aveilable Nis cashbook which contains the following notations:

arch 12, 1937, sale of Shaw Place, 40,1

# April—105-1937; Mrs-Chambiers ace. Place, $285."

CASE stated that after the above agresmeént was' enbered into;
considerable difficulty was encountered in clearing the tltle to this’
préperty and as a matter of fact, it was not until the year 1941 that a
tax deed was finally -obtained. Con31derab1e correspoiidénce followed
thereafter, most of it being between Mrs. CHAMBERS and CASE regarding
the title to this property. CASE was not certaih as to the exact date
when the CHAMBERS family took possession of this property but stated
that he felt it was late in 1937 when Mrs. CHAMBERS. and her children
began living on this property, and they were visited, he understood,
occasionally over weeck-ends by Mr. CHAMBERS,

During his dealings with Mr. and Mrs. CHAMBERS, GASE stated e
that he was positive that he never -saw them in the company of HISS,
never heard either of them refer to HISS nor was, there anything in their
subsequent conversation which would give any indication that CHAMBERS
knew that HISS'was formerly interested.in.the.same-particular- -piece-of—— - —
property. "CASE was unable to supply any information regarding any visi- :
tors that the CHAMBERS family had at the farm, which is located approxi-
mately eight miles .outside of Westminster. However, he advised that a
friend. of his, Mr. CALVIN ZEPP, who lived next door, occasionally drove
some of CASE'S prospects to look at a piece of property. CASE under- .
stood that on several occadsions after the CHAMBERS family began occupy~ o
ing this property ZEPP drove CHAMBERS from Westminster to the famy

During the interview, CASE, who advised he was 68 years of .

age; appeared to have an alert mind and good memory, and stated that hé/ Y
was certain he could positively identify CHAMBERS 1nasmuch as he has
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oécasionally scen him during recent years in Westminster. However, he
was -ext¥emely uncertain as t6 whether he would be ablé to identify HISS.
The reason for the latter statement, CASE advised; was because he had
seen him on only a few occasions and these during the year 1936.

CASE was questloned about the possibility of both subjects
v1smt1ng the property without his knowledge. CASE advised that this was
entirely possmble and, for that matter, they could have entered the house
by means of a simple skeleton key inasmuch as the house did not contain
any locks other than the ordlnary mortise bolt-action locks on the doors.
CASE did not remember whether he had given HISS a key to the house after
it was_first displayed to him..

Mr;. CALVIN T. B. ZEPP

\

; - ten_or fifteen.minutes;- .during which-time-¥r,~HISS, -CASE-and-ZEPP-were -

Residence: 213 E, Main Street

Westminster, Maryland

Phone: Vestminster 623W

Business: 215 ‘E. Main Street.
Antique Dealer and Electrical Appliance Store

Phone- W@stmlnster 623N e .

ZEPP was interviewed at his place of business and advised that
he was born and raised in Vestminster, was familiar with all of the local
residents and frequently drove real éState prospects of Mr. EDVARD CASE
to visit various properties. ZEPP stated that-due to the advanced age
of Mr. CASE: he seldom drove a car and requested ZEPP to drive hlS prospects
frequently. 1In early 1936,ZEPP stated that he is certain of the date be-
cause he had a new 1936 Chevrolet at the time, he happéned to walk into
CASE'S officé at which time he was introduced to an individual named

_ ALGER HISS. CASE advised that he remembéred the name because it seemed g

very unusual to him. The ensuing conversation lasted for approximately

thé only ones present, In their conversation CASE- stated that he had
‘8014 the Shaw property to HISS and since the house contained a number of
antiques in which ZEPP was interested in purchasing, he, ZEPP, asked HISS
if he would bé interested in selllng the furniture.’ HISS'replled that

he was not at all interested in antiques but rather a small country home
and after the transaction was completed he would discuss further with
ZEPP' the selling of the furniture. The conversation concluded thereafter.

ZEPP. stated that this was the only ‘occasion that he has ever seen HISS, ///z///
to the best of his. recollection. .

s

A
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Several months or al year latéer (ZEPP was unable to more clearly
estlmate the exact time) he happened to walk into CASE!S offlce,Eat which
time CASE introduced him %o a Mr: and Mrs. JAY CHAMBERS, and on this
occasion CHAMBERS' two small chlldren weére present. CASE mentioned the
fact that the CHAMBERS were 1nterested in purchasing the Shaw property,

- and ZEPP informed CHAMBERS that there was some furniture in the house he

would be interested in purchaslng,‘whereupon CHAMBERS replied that he
was not interested in anthues, however his wife was. ZEPP thereupon
began talking with Mrs. CHAMBERS regarding the furniture, speczfmcally
mentioning the cherry dropleaf table and a-flat top piano, and Mrs.
CHAMBERS stated .that she wanted the piano but would consider selllng
the cherry dropleaf table to ZEPP. ZEPP estimated that he was 1n the
prescence of CASE and the GHAMBERS family approximately one~half hour £f
on this occasion. ' However, he was certain that he did not drive!thenp/y
to the property that day. !
| .

A few months after this conversation, ZEPP advised, the
CHAMBERS moved.into the house and shortly thereafter Mrs. CHAMBERS ,
accompanied by her two chlldren, came to his antique shop and purd §’
knick-knacks, crocks, bric-a-brac and garden tools. ZEPP estlmatf I3 that
between the years 1937 and 1942 he drove CHAMBERS on approximatel}

or five occasions from Westmlnster to the fann.
l

‘Once, ZEPP estlmated between 1940 and 1943, CHAMBERS c: i
into the store with another man. ZEPP estimated that this occurzﬂ
sometime in. the afternoon as the was certain that the store was op
cause CHAMBERS came to pay a bill for purchases made by his wifel}

advised it would be absolutely impossible for him to furnish anyﬂ'

on this occasion he introduced his companion to ZEPP and ZEPP sta
that he was redsonably sure that the name of his companion as her
introduced was not ALGER HISS, because he.felt that 1f CHAMBERS h
mentioned this name it would have "stuck in his mind" since he ha
HISS in 1936, regarded the name as being very unusual and also be<
he had attempted to purchase ‘the antique furniture in theé Shaw pls
from HISS. On every other occas1on when CHAMBERS requested ZEPP
drive him to his farm, CHAMEERS was alone; according to ZEPP.

Once CHAMBERS came to his home late in the evening, and %
best of ZEPP'S recollection; the weather was particularly bad, s o}&
ZEPP, suggested that CHAMBERS stay at the hotel in Westminster oyer
nlght and he, ZEPP, would plck up CHAMBERS the following mornlng;and _
drive him to his home. CHAMBERS consented to do this, and on the -
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i‘ollom.ng morning ZEFP picked up CHAMBERS atb. the hotel and drovejhim to
‘the fam, and on this occas:.on CHAMBERS was alone. - (ZEPP was closely
questloned on this point in va.ew of the write=up in the Baltlmore Nevis=

Post- dated‘ “August 27, which is set out before.in this report on page by

referr:mg to the "man of mystery.") ZEPP advised that to the best of
his - khowlé&ge he was the only individual in Westminster who drove
‘CHAMBERS from the town to his famm, and on each of these occas:.ons he
charged. CHAMBERS $2.00 for the trip. However, ZEPP did not want> this
generally known inasmuch as he did not have a hacking licenses 7ZEPP
stated that he never saw HISS and OHAMBERS together and he never!heard
either one,speak of the other or give any indication that they were
known to each other. [

[V}

Mrs. LOLA FEESER

No home phoner_

K

|

|
Westminster-3, Maryland j v

|

E

Mrs. and Miss FEESER occupy a farmhouse approximately 300 yards
from the property in which both HISS: and CHAMBERS were 1nterested and
the property which CHAMBERS eventually purchased. Mrs. FEESER est:.mated
that in approximately late: 1937 or early 1938 the CHAMEERS family moved
into the adjoining property which is visible from her residence.] She
stated that most of the time Mrs. CHAMBERS was home alone with the
children, and occasionally Mr. CHAMBERS would visit them over the week-
ends. According to Mrs. FEESER the CHAMBERS family appeared to} be Ycity
folks" who did not mingle or rassocn.ate with their neighbors and she
seldom even .carried on a conversat:\.on with any members of the CHAMBERS’
household. ;

Concerning any v:.s:itors to the CHAMBERS! hone, Mrs. FE3

stated that during the Summer months of the year which she est:.mated

to be about 1939 'a Mrs. THOMAS and her son, ALEX, then approxmately
nine years old, visited the CHAMBERS' and stayedl for the Summer }nonths.
Mrs, THOMAS was described by | IMrs. FEESER as being Mwhite, femalef, age

35, height 51 5%, weight 140 1lbs., no glasses, hair brown, 'Some gray,
foreign accent, country unknown - perha.ps Slav origin, no automobile -~
dubious as to whether she would recognize a photograph of this indivi-
dual.” This description is as of 1939. The only other visitor to the <

CHAMBERS' home in the years 1938 to 1941; according to Mrs. FEESER was ) \

a man who visited the CHAMBERS family on one day. However, Mrs.!FEESER
did not see this individual but her daughter, MIRIAM did. Mrs. IE‘EESER
stated they recognized the photograph ‘of CHM&BERS appearing in the
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* until 19:40. Miss FEESER stated that she discontinued going to s
- in approidmately 1937 because of her health and thus was able to

|
I
Baltimore/}Z,-‘-é . *

f |
Baltlmore News=Post of Augusi. 2’7, but did not recognize the phot
of HISS' appear:.ng in the same issue of that paper.

Miss MIRIAM FEESERI age 23, advised that she worked fo
CHAMBERS} family doing housework for appro'c:.mately two years, fro

one~half: {day for the CHA:ABERS family. During the entire period
that sheilworked there she adv:.sed that she did not hear any unus
conversations and never heard anyone in the family mention ALGER
Ordinarily, Miss FEESER stated, Mrs: CHAMEERS and the children we
only ones{ a'b home,, However, :occas:.onally, Hr. CHAMBERS visited
over weekk ends. '

ograph

r the

m 1938
chool
work
of time
ual
HISS."
re the
Yhem

$iiss FEZSER was unable to elaborate in any way on the

ing descrn.ptlon of the male v:.s:.tor to the CHAMBERS houschold:

identity

- of the Mr;é. THOMAS, above referred to; however, she furnished the follow-

Jrhite,

male,. age 35, height 5! 11", ‘180 1bs., no glasses, black hair, slightly
curly, dark complexion, d:.d not think had mustache, visited CHAMBERS

for one- dcby only." Concernlng the time when this individual vis
the CHAMBERS family, Miss FEESER stated that to the best of her

lted
recollec-

tion it wals during the ‘Summer of 1939 when he came to the farm one day

with Mre
New York.
York was blecause she was :mstructed in advence by Mrs. CHAMBERS
good job wiith the scrubbing as they were expecting. company with

CHAMBERS firom New York. M!.ss FEESER did not recollect whether Mr,

X

CHAMBERS: cetlled this visitor iby his first or last name; however,
stated that} it was possible that this man was the husband of Mrs

HAMBERS and returned with him.the same day, apparentlyjto
' The reason Miss FEESER believed that they returned to}New

o do a
Mr.

3

she

>

THOMAS "inasfiuch as she bel:.eved that shortly after this man left) Mrs,

THOMAS and : her son, ALEX, came to the CHAMBERS home where they s
for the rems| inder of the Summer.

tayed

Phlotographs of CHAMBERS and HISS appearing in the Baltimore

News-Post. da'bed August 27th were chsplayed to this witness, and

she

stated she ccjuld readily :Ldentli'y CHAMBERS but had no recollectlon of

ever seeing ALGER: HISS before, nor was there anything she learned
n the CHAMBERS! { household that would :Lnd:.ca'be 'bhat’they

from working :
knew ALGER HIf

Se ‘,

!

Mr.. GEORGE A. MIB ,
Manager, Charlds Carroll Hotel
Westminster, Matryland ]
}
|
|

.“
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Mr. ALBAUGH advised that he has been the operator of the
Charles Carroll Hotel in Westminster from December 14, 1947 to the
present time. The hotel is owned and has been owned since 1898 by the
estate of GECRGE ¥. ALBAUGH; however, from December 14, 1937 to
December 14, 1947 it -was operated by Mr. GEORGE B;. HUTTING, presently
residing on the outskirts of Westminster; and from 1910 until December
14, 1937 it was operated by Mrs.: MARY RAYMER, who died approximately
three months ago. ALBAUGH stated that there were no records now at
the hotel dating prior to December 14;°1947 when he took possession as
_the former operator, GECRGE B. HUTTING, took all of his records with him,,
" Concerning the records prior to Deccmber 14, 1937, Mr. ALBAUGH stated
that he was positive that these records did not exist inasmuch as Mrs..
RAYMER was very advanced in age and had been confined to a convalescent
home for a number of yvears prior to her death, and all records -dating

‘prior to December 14, 1937 had been destroyed. '

Mr: GEORGE B. HUITING
R.JF.D. #5

Westminster, Maryland
Phone~ ‘Wéstmlnster 902Jl2

. Mr. HUTTING adv1sed that he was the operator of the Charles
Carroll Hotel from-December 14, 1937 to December 14, 1947, This-hotel
was originally known as the Westminster Hotel; however, in January, 1938
the name was changed to the Charles Carroll Hotel; the name by which it
is still known. A thorough and exhaustive attempt was made to locate
‘hotel ‘registrations, particularly for the years 1935, 1936 and 1937 by
the writer with the cooperation of Mr. HUTTING and his wifes '0ld records
maintained by HUTTING in the attic and garage of his home were searched
as were also the storage closets in. the cellar of the Charles Carroll
Hotel'in an attempt to locate these records with negative resultss;

I HUTTING explained that they did not begin using 1nd1v1dua1
registration cards until the year 1941. Prior to 1941 guests signed an
open register and the names ‘signed by the guests were thereafter trans-
ferred by the hotel clerk to a day ledger. This day ledger begins with
the, date August 23, 1937, and it was observed that this day ledger was
kept in a very incomplete fashion and no registrations were noted for
either subject in this ledger. The records prior to August 23, 1937,
according to HUITING, were either lost, mislaid or destroyed, and he
had absolutely no idea where these records might be. HUTTING was ques- ,
tioned as to the whereabouts of the records that were maintained by
Mrs. RAYMER, and he stated that to the best of his recollection, when
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she ceased to be operator of the hotel, she took the records with her
and probably destroyed them. HUTTING coni'lrmed the statement made by
GEORGE A. ALBAUGH that Mrs: RAYMER had died of advanced age several

l months. ago in a convalescent home. .

Concerning the identities of the subjects of this casej
HUTTING advised that he knew CHAMBERS; however, he did not know subject
HISS. He advised that to the best of his knowledge he had never seen
CHAMBERS in the company of ahyone who resembled HISS, and has never heard
CHAMBERS- mention HISS: by name.

During the search of the above described records, seven separate

? registrations of subject CHAMBERS: were located at the Charles Carroll

Hotel, the first of these registrations being December 11, 1944 and the'

last being February 9, 1946. Edch of these_.reg:y.strat:.on—cards—bore-the
e—————initials—H:JT G, Which, according to HUTTINGS, indicated that the former
clerk, HARRY K. GILES, checked CHAMEERS in.. HUTTINGS advised that GILES
died in August, 1947 in Westminster, :

Mrs. VIRGINIA WALSH
150 E:; Main Street
Phones Westminsﬁer 69?!

Mrs. WALSH operates a tourist home in Westminster, and a check
of the guest register for the years 1935 through 1938 was made by- the
Writer; however, there was no registration for either subject in this
case, Mrs. WALSH stated that she had a son-in-law named CHAMBERS and
she was reasonably certain that she would have remembercd the name had
the subject ever stayed at her tourists'! home. Yrs. WALSH stated that

] she read in the newspapers of the HISS-CHAMBERS story and considered the
* name HISS very unusual, and felt that she would have remembered it had

he ever been a guest a'b her tourists! home. She stated that she had
never heard anyone-in ‘(festm:.ns’c.er~say that "bhey h&d Seen these two in-
dividuals toge’oher, nor ‘did she know of anyore who had ever heard CHAMBERS
refer to HISS in conversation,

AT UNION BRIDGE, MARYLAND

| W, Bs IEB ERB

Locust Avenue

Union Bridge, Maryland
Phones. . Union Bridge 16\

P
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Mr. ERB is presently the Chief Judge of the Orphans Court for
Carroll County, located in Westminster. He was interviewed at his home,
and he advised that he is the brother-in-law of EDWARD W. CASE inasmuch °
as his wife and CASE'S wife are sisters. Mr. ERB was questioned as to
the circumstances under which he witnessed the signature of ALGER "HISS
on the Agreement of Sale dated April 13,.1936, and he stated that when
this transaction took place he and his wife were visiting at the home
of EDWARD CASE. The homec of EDWARD CASE is connected to his office by
means of a hallway, and he, ERB, was not prescnt during the conversa-
/ tion between CASE and Mr, and Mrs. HISS. The only information that
ERB was able to furnish was that when the agreement had been dravm up
he was asked by CASE to sign his name as a witness to the signature,
which he consented to do, and after signing his name he left the presence
of CASE and Mr. and Mrs. HISS and returned to join his wife and Mrs.
"~ CASE' a% the 1atter's residence. "ERB advised “that—he—hadnever-seen—HISS——~ ———
either before or since April 13, 1936 and doubted whether he would re-
cognize him,

Concerning his knowledge of CHAMBERS, he advised that he
first met CHAMBERS approximately three years ago when he went to the
GHAMBERS' present residence in an attempt to sell him some insurance.
On any of his subsequent contacts with CHAMBERS he never heard him speak
of HISS nor give any indication that HISS was knovm to him.

Since none of the individuals interviewed were 2ble to furnish
3 an accurate description of either subject, none is being set out in this
report,

ENCLOSURES TO BUREAU: Two photostatic copies of handwritten letter dated
May 13, 1936 beginning "Dear Mr. Case, I have your letter of
May 11lth" and ending "touch with the heirs," signed ALGER HISS;
two photostatic copies of typewritten letter dated May 28, 1936
beginning “Dear Mr. Case: I have deolayed answering" and ending
Ukeep them until then," signed ALGER HISS.

A\

ENCLOSURES TO THE V/ASHINGTON FIELD OFFICE: Two photostatic copies of o~
handwritten letter dated May 13, 1936 beginning "Dear Mr. Case,
I have your letter of May 11th" and ending "touch with the \Kd
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mNCLS TO ¥WFO (Continued)

helrs," signed ALGER HISS; : -

Two photostatic copies of typewritten letter dated May 28, 1936
beginning "Dear Mr. Case: I have delayed answering! and ending
"keep them until then," signed. ALGER HISS.

* (One copy of these enclosures should be forwarded to the United
Statés Attorney, together with the remaining photostats that
Washington Field will obtain from the House Un-Americen Activities
Committee,

= REFERRED UPON COMPLETION TO THE OFFICE CF CRIGIN -
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THE NEV YORK OFFICE

Will,upon receipt of fequested authorlty from the Bureau,
1nterv1eW'sub3ect CHAMBERS who may be located in care of "Time" magazine, -
New York and determine:

(1) Did HISS evér stay overnight with CHAMBERS at the hotel in
Wesﬁminster, if so, epproximate date and how registered.

(2) Did HISS ever visit CHAMBERS at his farm, if so, what other
persons present,

(3) 1If HISS drove with CHAMBERS to farm, did any individual in
o mme—estminster-see-them-together.. . . .

(4) Did CHAMBERS! first letter to CASE, dated February 3, 1936
have the correct date, or should tnls date be February 3,
1937,

F Will develop any additional information reflecting any
violation of the Perjury statutes.

THE WASHINGTON FIELD OFFICE

.

Will contact the House Un-American Activities Committee and
obtain photostatic copies of correspondence between CASE and HISS and
CASE and CHAMBERS, which was turned over by CASE on August 27, 1948 to
DONALD T. APPELL, Investigator, House Un-American Activities Commitiee.

3

Will, upon completion of the investigation, discuss the facts 1‘

of the case with the Uniled States Attorney for his opinion relative to
prosecution.
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et SYNOPSIS OF FAGTS:

AILGER HISS bfsgan negotiating with EDWARD W. CASE,
real estat agent, in November, 1935 for the purchase
oﬁ a farmhiouse near Westminster, Approxlmately
AQrJ.] 4 1936 HISS came to Westminster alone,. in-
ued proper’oy, made deéposit, and on April 13,

- signed contract to purchase, Upon ‘death of

Investlgat::}n at Westminster, lMarylind reflécts
b

4o mer, heirs increased price of property and

hISS refused to .buy and on May 28, 1936 terminated

,,/Anego’ca.a’clons ‘for property and asked 'yeturn of his

depos:.‘b. ‘CASE received. letter i‘romCHAMBERS dated
February 3, 1936 (correct date ‘mey be February 3,
1937),, inquired. re small farmhouse, . 'and on ‘March

12, 1937 CHAMBERS came to Westmlnster alone,. 1nspec'b-
ed same ‘property, and on same date Made deposit -

and signed contract to purchase. CASE, CALVIN

ZEPP antique dealer who occasionally drove

CHAMBERS f£rom Westminster to’ farm, I;‘EESER family,.
i‘ormer neighbors of CHAMBERS, present and former ¢
operators of .Charles: Carroll Hotel; [Westmmster, '

E. LEE ERB, witness to. ALGER HISS s:.gnature on
contract dated April 13, 1936, 1ntenv1ewed and

all advised ‘that HISS and CHAMBERS. never seen
together and: never heard eithér one ﬁspeak of the
other. All correspondence, -except two letters,
‘between CASE and HISS and CASE.and GHAMBERS

turned over on August: 27, 1948 by CASE ‘to. Investi-
gator ‘for House Un-American Act:.vxt:.es Committee,
‘Remaining two letters. obtained and’ photosta’k?ss eloff-3159

‘prepar**d
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THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT WASHII}TG ON FIELD FILE NO. Th=6
ﬁ ,| REFORT MADE AT ! . ‘mmvov:m PERIOD FOR WHICH MADS REPORT MADE BY
BALTIMORE, MARYLAND /}/1‘0&/&8 8/27,30,31/L8 H. EDGAR LENTZ asg
! ' i
TITLE éf{ J \CHARACTER OF CASX
£~3 L H - :
-3 J. D, WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, wa, Jay Chambers; 7
ALGER HISS | ¥ ’ FERJURY

APPROVED AND

I SPECIAL AGENT DO NOT WRITE IN, THESE SPACZS-

;\\ FORWARDED:

o IN CHARGE
|

]

.
COPIES OF THIS REPORT

~Bureau (Encls ) :

e Washington Field (Ericls.,)
(1=USA):

New York

~Baltimore
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|
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AETOMATST RECLASSIFICATIOHPCEIDE
s Eaﬁ" i

4 PlnssIFTNATIPN AUTHDP-IT‘I DEER

5 ‘ "
2 gl 2 g
. CORFIBENITAT,
THE ATTOREEY GDUZRAL ‘ ‘ ' September 30, 1948
ATTENTION: IR. PEYTON FORD :
TF4 DITICICR, FBL

THE ASCISTANT TO THE ATTORNEY GEULRAL

Je D. THITTAIDR CIABIRS, with alias: Jay Chambers;
ALCTR HISSs FCRJURY

\

Feference is made to my mecorandun to you datéd Scptember 2, 1948,
which referrcd to certain investigat’on to be conducted by this Eyrcan upon
the request of United Stites Attorncy Cecrge lforris Fayy Vashington, De Ce

. ¥

4

RN
~ There is attached hereto a cepy of the report of Speeial Agent H.
Edgar Lentz, Laltimore, Karyland, dated Septembér 2@)- 194€, in the above-

captioncd catter, reflecting the results of ++¥Citigation conducted in the
vicinity of Vestminster, Karyland.

-
rﬂ”(-

It will be app_y’;&“& if you will advise whether you desire Chambers
to be interviewed ip ~<9% of the inforcation appearing in the attached report.

/4

®

Enclosure
a AT PO D, 0 |
T2 Mo DAL
. FLJ/de 9 8 parrl o=/ - f_(& o
! i ~1333~ - )
i ) ‘\fS 3 74 j BY_ ) .1')‘4‘1“ . popomes
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m INFORMATION CONTAINED

i
! HLadarieD
REIN 1S NULASY
| gim,;@l,@ﬂ_z,zf wha o
[ ’ 04 95124

i
ENCLOSURE TO BUREAU

RE: J. D. VHITTAKER CHAMBERS, wa., ET AL
| PERJURY ‘ ,

!

Baltimore file 74-6
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SI’A;‘DARDFURMMM

Oﬂice Memomnd%m “UNITED SL;;__W&OVERNMENT

TO S Direotor, FBI. ) . 3 » DATE: September 10, 1948

¢ : SAC, Baltimore'
’ 4 Ty ALL lNFORMATlON LQNTE»:NW i
SYBJRCT: J. D, WHITTAKER CHA S, wa, HEREIN 1S UNCLASSIFL
+ Jay@hambers; ALGEﬁﬁ' HISS ONIE 7/31/8A_BY2IS IR —
PERJURI ] th 7&*)2"
. ' 1
Reference is made to report of Spec:.al Agent H, EDGAR LENTZ dated
September 10, 1948 at Balt:.more, Maryland in the above captn.oned matter,- /b

'l

The enclosed photograph of four children was obtained from Miss
MIRIAM FEBSER, results. of interview set out on pagé 13 of thé réport. Miss -
FEESER advised 'that two of the childpen on . is photograph are CHAMBERS®
ch:.ldren, one is her brother, SAMMY, “and the tallest boy in the photograph
on the right end is ALEX THOMAS. Th:Ls photograph is subm:.tted for the :Ln-

~~~~~

as Miss FEESER stated. that slie did not desire that :I.t be returned to her.
uﬂﬁ

. HEL:aSg
U

-

ENCLOSURE (REGISTERED VATL)

cc: Washington Field ’ A : \ ' v 3 .
New York ' '?EC’OI?[}@ i 1 ZZ[:-‘ / 53,75«::

| 5 i . "—I__“ i, '-~£ < F—i:?wf:;/
@g . ENOL AT‘I’A ., "},‘l o - ;.“"._J‘ 19 SEP 14 1&35?; )

T \\ b 1 [7 Kisseloff- 3165 U . /:?7‘1 2%
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/‘f . "\;‘ DEELASEIFI,; I AUTHORITY LERIVED FP!.DI-]E:
31‘ FORMNO aFEL AUTOMAE CLASSIFICATION GUIDE

5 DATE 05-14-2 . e £
O M d B GOVER
, f Ce LVIEMMOorana#n?s - UNITED STATES GOVER MENT
L . 2x. Glavin cuawren., ]
\(s!’ TO  :,  DIRECTOR, FB . DaTE: Sephel b8 ;Tgfﬁs..}fff
°/MS . SAC, BOSTON §.£E£2.T_.I:¥_ COXN. EN T IED
AR ALGERVHISS - i R Vo
SUBJECT: INFORMATION GONCERNING , Mr. Gurnea e
COLONEL H. B.XHAYDEN, INFORMANT 3£, Farho o
) . Mr. 2IOBY civvenncnns -
' Mr. Pennington .....
g Rlr. QuinnTaram...
Colonel H. B. HAYDEN, formerly Maine State Director of Selepf 04 V8. N
Service and presently Loan Guaranty Officer for the State. of, }.g;p&____‘__v_{_
at August, Maine, furnlshed the following information to Spegjg._g}_ ___________
J— Agent DARREL B CURRIE ‘at Bangor, ¥aine today: . 1 = e
On September 3, 1948, HAYDEN attended a dianer cocktail par'by' at
the Deer Isle, Maine, summer home of FREDERIC Z, 'an a‘btorney in
_ the U. St Department of, Justice at Washlngton, D. Co -HITZ is a son
P of the late Judge HITZ of the D. C. Supreme Court and & & cousin of —
I ,Jystice HAROLPEBURTON of the.United-States-Supréms Court. WILLIAM

: I— ,.71_ITZ~—a1so anattorney in the United States Department of Justice
1 8t Washington, D. C< is a brother of FREDERICK HITZ.

-
?\

According to HAYDEN, FREDERICK HITZ was intoxicated at this partylﬁ
During the -évening HITZ made a statement that the Washington lawfg‘

. firm- of Covingbon, Gordon and Acheson had offered his brother
WILLIAM §25,000 to leave the Justice Department and defend ALGER HISS.

- The reason for this was to add respectability, bedause of "influential U‘/
| connections, to the defense of HISS. N

| Colonel HAYDEN described Dean Acheson .of this firm as a "pro Russian
friend of Alger Hiss."

<

HAYDEN believes this information should be made available to_the !
i 7 Justice Department and to the House Committee on un-.?erlcan Aot:.v:.t:.es.

He requests that his name remain confidential insofay as possiblé e
but-he is willing to- test:,fy to 'bh:.s 11'.' necessary. . e e S B a

— — —Others present ft vhen th:.s statement we.s‘imade wgfe o Dr. and Mrs.

UFFMAN of Deer I\sle, Maine; Mrs. FREDERICH(HITZ: Dre and Mrs. - i
RISOII of Dovér, Maryland, and an attorney namedYQUINLAN of

Viashington, De Ce 17/5[,// 5% - ,\/

PMB :HLL : ‘ \\\\DE*ED ) 8’3 SEP 161948M

W




DECLASEIFT CATFON AUTHORITY LERIVED FROM

5 Ltf;;‘"aay General
. Dlrecto;\ "FBI

\Am::z TS /(;‘?

I thought you might be interested in the following information which was
recently furnished to an agent of this Buresu by Colomel H. B. Hayden, forzerly

laine State Director of Selective Service and who is pregently employed as a Loan
Goaranty Cfficer for the State of Uaine at Auguaﬁg,llaine.

Hayden advised that on Septexbor 3, 1948 he attended 3 dinnen ard cocktail
‘party at the Deer Isle, Miine, sumzer home of Frederick Ilitz, an attorasy in the

U.: 5. Departiient of' J’ustice at Vachington, D. C. According to Eayden, Hitz was
intoxicated at this pirty and during the ovening made a atatement that the Vashin,ton,
law firm of Covington, Corden.znd Ackeson had cffered his brother, William Eits,
$25,000 to leacve the Justice Department and «defend Alger Hiss. Hayden stated that
the reason for this offer was to. add respectability in the defense cf Niszs, because
of Aitz! influential connections.

Colonel Hayden cescribed Dean Achescn of the
abovc lew £irm as & ¥pro Russizn friend of Alger Hiss,®

In furnishing the above information, Hayden stated that he believed this
inforration should be made available to the Justice Department and to the House
Coznities on Un-American Activities..

Bit .
He recuested that his name remain ccnfidential’
- incofar as. possible but. stated that he nauld be willing g; t@tify 4o the above
if necessary.. ; :

_°

Colonel Hayden further advised that the folloniﬁ'g
when the above statement was gade by Frederick flitsy Dr.

'o t.'

Fe were progent.
n&‘ﬁ.fg?x‘.uffman cf
Deer Isls, Maine; Dr. arnd ¥rs. Harrison .of Dover, Maryland; HE3P-) Iéederick Hitng
and an attorney named Quinlan ¢f Yashingten, D. C. To ‘g %‘
= 4
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Mr. Clegg ..

o —— M
t‘n’mn FORM NO.' 64
| Mr. Glavm ......... -

@]7‘26‘6 Memomndum « UNITED STAT'EEA &OVERNMENT-

Mr. Nichols. .ccconese

Mr. ROBEN »nicemensan
Director, FBI , ' DATE: Septenpme sy ;1,91;3
‘ ) . | Mr. Egan.cceesmveenes
GUY HOITEL; SAC, Washington Field Nz, Garnes soeeemen: Rk
i@rwﬂarbo ........... ;
SUBJECT: Ji D, AHITTAKER ‘CHAMBE! o
ALGERHISS Mr. Penni‘&zton'.._r
PMJUW ‘ Mr. Quinn Tamm.... t E
: . <§ Mr. Neaso..oaesaoies % .

At the request of Assistant Director D, i, LADD, the per= _
sonnel récords of the WPA were checked—for ‘employinent of J. D " WHITTAKER
" CHAIBZRS. Theé records, checked by..Special Employee MELVIN L. MONTGOMERY,
were nQde available by EVELYN TAYIOR, Supervisor of the WPA. quua.dat:.on
Unit at\the FiA,

g T
, 3 et eyt
. Azt .
The instant records were contained in WPA Microfilm el a £5 A
#CO-L{8Y, \among which was a personnel application form undated by J Y Ve % %

DAVID CHAMBERS,- 3310 Auchentoraly Terrace, Baltimore, Haryland; bor
pril 1, -1901 at Philadelphia, Pemmsylvaniaj; marr:.ed one daugnter and

one son, His schooling included summer courses at ‘bhe University -of
Brussels, Belgium, 1920; 1920-1921, residence in Germany, Belgium, and

' France; 1922, unemploved 1923 to 1926 employed by REUBEN J, SHEHITTZ .' &:g :
at 276 F:Lfth KLvenue, Iew York City, as personal investigator, left this | F
position because the job was distasteful; 1926 to 1930, employed by H
ELIZABETH NOJELL, Publishers Agent, 11h hast 56th Street New York City, 3
in complete edrbomal charge, left for better position; 1930 to 1935, 7
employed by MAXIN LIEBER, Publishers Agent, LSh Fifth Avenue, New York Cit L’" .

o
|

managing editor, Amer:.can Features Synd:.cate » became unemployed because ihe
Syndicate falle,d,..l9e35-tou1937--env ‘gyea“by""ROBERT CATRIELL, Fortune
- ““Yagazine, 135 East L2nd Street, New York City, research work for industrial
\ articles on steel, railroads, sh:.ppa.n etc; no reason offered for leaving

this pogition.

The personn@l records also contained a form entitled,
| "Requisition for Personnel", dated September 30, 1937, to DAVID WEINTRAUB ~~1
and IRVING KAPLAN, Assistant Directors, National Research Project, from i
A.. G, SILVERMAN, for assignment to Dr. GILUJAN Ouray Building, Was"ungton,
D, C. as Ed:.tor:.al and Research Assistant; Appo:.ntment October 15, 1937,
Grade 7, $2000, EOD'd October 18, 1937, D;_v::.s:.on Head, JOSEPH "5QGILLI,AN A
Ietter of Appo:.ntment dated October 16, 1937, signed by CARL E. . ROSENBERY,.
Bxecutive Agsistant for the Director; Oath of-Office (Standard FoXu #8,
approved May 22, 1935), signed October 18, 1937, witnessed by THEOQ RE J.
KING, Notary Publlc, Washington, D, C.5 EOD papers transmitted by CATHIRINE /
H, ALEXAND;..R Termination letter dated January 29 1938 with termination

date February 13, 1938, _/_ 5 é !E' /Q)m
REGORD ’?2 31 sep @ w’ﬁ’ *‘6 "
v 16Zicl / 10 SYED

T = : (£ DESIR
6672hs9€? 22 U8 ~GOeNEs 1T W e g’ |
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1GZ:cl
Th~9 _

Director, FBI
Re: J., D. WVHITTAKER CHAMBERS, et al
September 1, 1948

JAY 7V, DAVID CHAIBERS at the time of termination, gave his
address as 2121; lt, Royal Terrace, Baltimore, haryland., He officially
terminated his duties on January 31, 1938, per memorandum dated
February 12, 1938, from GILLMAN %o ies. ANNA.S.. BASS; Executive-Agsistant,

;- - He was“i‘urloughed without preaudlce on February 1, 1938 to June 30, 1938
due to reduction in volume of work, to be changed to ‘termination a.f no
opening was found by the latter daij,e. His official t:a.tle vias "Report

! Egitor". _
| ,, - B,
|
i t
¥
i e e e T 2T
s - ‘
. K - . )
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Oﬂice Memamnd%m UNITEI,‘;U mm-o 'GOVERNMENT

’"..\:v

o . MR mn*ﬁﬂg::;. & \gﬁv ; ﬁpA'rE: Septembg
o %x )

FROM : ,_;V-f‘é ,.-,"2 TR w

/ﬂsnmcy f;f;e "STA‘I‘EZSENTS OF ADOLF’A., BERLE; JR. TO THE THOMAS COMMITTEE
0t wo‘f % w 520N FHITTAKER CHAMBERS, NTERVIEW, 1939; ALG ISS, ET AL
hJ : 5 —

> /E'*‘i;'f’% o e ) . \\

s Assistan'b Director Nichols. has ésked%that ¥r.’ Roach make a chec
at the State Department to determine what information vias availablé in the M=
State Department records concerning information suppl:.ed-by Yhittaker Chambers .
to Mr. Adolf A, Berle, Jr., then Assistent Secretary of State,, in/about 1939, It
. was specifically desired to know what information .emanating from ‘bhié*”in'berva.ew )
did M¥r. Berle transmit to the Bu.reau, as he had so-indicated in hlS testimony‘be,i‘ore
the ‘Thomas, Commttee. . A , ﬁ“ - - ¢
%;%: oF & e - y
, © MNr. ,Roach ‘has. checked on this matter, and it has been 1e8.rne '*tha'b* t‘*ew\' B
* State Department on its .om initn,ative hdd' been running a. séarch for this. type e X
) of information since last Thursday ‘i view of the fact that a request had come” 4 A
down from the Hill to- Assistant. Secretary Peurifoy for. the: same information.
As a result of inquiries from the Hill, the State Depa:ctmen'b have .caused a very
careful ‘search to ‘be mdde of its records and archives and cannot. locate anything ey
] reflecting this interview between Berle and Chambers s nor can ‘they :E‘:md anything
in their files reflecting that Mr. Berle gave' any information to the Bu.reau.

g

f.paﬁ“. AN

As you know, as a result of previous checks -of information' suppésedly
in' the possession of Mr. Berle, it has been determined that Mr. Berle, whén he
left the Stete Department, took with: him or destroyed information of this type. .
Perhaps the best way to determine. vhat action Mr. Berle took on: this matter would f
be to have hinm -interviewed, e:.'bher in Washmgton or New York.

No. further action is being teken on this ma‘bter unless advised to the

contrary. : =
o _ {‘;‘e ’ ‘M..-,,J“J
- - g 4= /5"” )

3% SEP 10 totg . 3;{\

5/775

- e.w w}( - Qg‘ﬁf M‘?ﬂ“
. _1 3
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Qfﬁce Memo L*;).,.rwm . UNITED ST_ ;WOVERNMENT

TO : The Director - DATE: September 3, 1948
E kg (2 S

FRoM : D. M. Ladd %){On | ' e doton |
" e Eo-Ad Wm0
- / e 2
SUBJECT: J. D. WHITTAKER/CHAMBERS, aka s LaLH ]
Internal Security - C : ) s Rosyn
5 ﬁ )
=
s

F—

K Chambers ! Eknployment with 'Federaf Government in 193'7‘-1938 i 1 Qi e

) J. D. Whittaker Chambers, when interviewed by Special Agents
. John R. Hall and E. J. Greenwald in New York City on May 13, 1942, furnfshed jJew ¥ /

information concerning the operation of a Communist underground organization e
» among Government employees in the- l930's. Chambers at the time said that he

had been sentk by the Commnist Party in‘New York to Washington to -assist its

leader Harol sfare, now deceased. There is no indication in the New York Office's

letter dated May 14, 1942, vhich reported this interview, to show that Chambers

had made any mention that he too, among. others he named had been employed by
"““"’"“'bh'“Federél‘ “Government. (100=25824-22) = -

- Likewise, there is no indication that Chambers had been a Government
employee in‘a copy of -a set of notes obtaihed by the Bureau in June, 1943,. from

- Adolf A. Berle, Jr., then Assistant Secretary of State. These notes had originally
been set down by Mr. Berle in 1939 on the occasion that he had interviewed Chambers
concerning the Commum.st underground group mentioned above. (100-25824-27)

Chambers was again interviewed at New York -City on May 10, 1945, by
Special Agents Harland F. Danner and Edward F. Hummer at which time he elaborated
on the story first outlined by him in 1940 concerning a Commnist underground
movement in Wash:.ngton. No mention was reported in this instance of any Government >
employment on the part of Chambers. (100-25824-36) v

‘ However, on August 30, 1948, Chambers, in testifying before the House 3 ]
Committee on Un-American Activities at New York City, declared that he had been
émployed by the Govérnment in 1937. He explained that he had worked on a "boondovgling

__job" in the Research Deépartment of the Railrdad Retirement Board . at $6,000 a ;jyear.. ..
(ThJ.s was later corrected to $2,000 a year.) Chambeérs saidshe obtaiyed. this, Federal |

- position “in twenty-four hours® through the efforts of Abraha?n\George ilyerman

and Irving lan (who have been accused among others y" Elizabet Terril ntley

as being invdlved in & Soviet eSpionage nng) and T%Peters (Al ' vens)

who has been charged by both Chambers and Bentley as a\ke f:i:gure in t : Communist‘

underground apparatus. ‘According to Chambers, he. told these, men that’he ‘}'could

not float around Washington without some sort of occupation, I (Washingf.on “Post, ¢
August 31, 1948) Kisselof3171

It may be notéd at this point that Chambers had been J.nvestigated in
. 1941 prior to .his being. interviéwed by the Bureau for tHe first time but” that -1
inquiry in Washington, Pniladelphia, New York and Albany had disclosed ng :.ndicatz.on
that he had once been employed by the Federal Governmént. (100-25824-8, 10, 12,718)

;Zi;/:gis /X
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The Director

The investigation included a .check of State and Féderal 1ncome
taxes, credit, references,. school records, neighbors and past employment
Chambers worked for N.Y.C. Public Library from September, 1923 to July, 1925
and from January, 1926 to.April, 1927. - Very little positive information
concéerning Chambers! activities was deVveloped by this investigation,

. (100-25824-8, 10;12)
Inqu:.rﬁ‘ by the Washington Field Office on September 1, 1948, revealed
a WPA record in: the name of Jay V. Dav:n.g,, ers..of 3310 Auchentoraly Terrace,

Balt:unore 3 Maryland. An applicatlon form reflected that this individual was

born on Aprll 1, 1901, in Philadelphia, Pennsylvania; that his schooling included
summer courses at the University of Brussels in Belgium;, residence in Belgium,
Germany and: France; employment by Reuben J. Shema.tz as a personal investigator
and other positions as a writer in New York C:Lty. From this information it
appears probable that Jay V. David Chambérs is :Ldent:.cal with the Chambers known
to us inasmuch as it is in keep:.ng with information previously Enown about C
Chambers by us; for example » that he was born in Philadelphia in 1901 and that

he had studied as he told us in 1942 in Brussels,

e 2 m iy ot saa b ia——
ERORPO

“The WPA. record further shows a. "Requisition for Personnel" form dated
September 30,. 1937 5. to David Weintraub and Irving Kaplan, Assistant Directors P
National Research Project, from A. G. Silverman which arranged for the assignment
of Chambers to Dr: Joseph M. Gz.llman, division. head in Viashington, as an editorial
and research ass:.stant at $2 000 per year. A letter of appointment was dated
October 16, 1937, signed by: Karl E. L. Rosenberry, Executive Assistant to the
Director, and it was indicated that Chambers entered on.duty on October 18, 1937.
According to the record, Jay V. David Chambers terminated his duties on

January 31, 1938, He was furloughed without prejudice for'the period from
February 1, 1938 to' June 30, 1938, due to Peduétion in volume of work which

was to. be changed to termination if no openlng was found by the latter date.

No further informatioh was obtained at this source,

The Chicago Office learned from the Railroad Retirement Board on
September 1, 1948, that in 1937 a group of employees of the National Bureau of
Economic Research, a WPA unit, were assigned to the Railroad Retirement Board
for a research project. One of the individusls assigned in that connectlon .
was J, V._*Ws -who- entered- on';services on the WPA payroll on October 18,
1937, as a ‘Treport writer at $2,000 per annum, It was also learned that Abraham
‘George Silverman had been employed at the Railroad Retirement Board from
March, 1936, to March, 1942, at first as a Chief Economist and later as a Research
Director, The Railroad Retiremént Board advised that it could furnish no
additional identifying date concerning the Chambers assigned to thém,

No- references to Chambers- have been found in the Bureau's files under-
the name of Jay Vi Davi‘d'Chalphers nor as Jay David Whittaker Chambers, »
Vg

\\z’ “
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CANTOR : EXRBCUTIVE SESSION
WLC ' " -

Monday, August 30, 1948. i
House of Representatives,

Special Subcommittee of the
Committee on Un-American Activities, ..

New York, N. Y.

The suhcommittee met, pursuant to call, at 1:20 p.m.,

"~ 'in room 108 Federal Court House, New Ybfk'01ty,_§6ﬁbrableﬁ
John MecDowell presiding. 1
Committee members present: Representatives McDowell
(presiding), and Nixon.
Staff members present: Robert E. Stripling, Chief
Investigator, and Louis J. Russell, Investigator.

G

Mr. MoDowell. The committee will be in order.
{7 7 the chairman will state for the record that this is a
subcommittee of the Committee on Un-American Activities
appointed by Chairman Thomas on August 26 to take testimony
for the further investigation into espionage in the United
States Government.

Those present on the subcommittee are Mr. Nixon and Mr.

McDowell, sitting in the Federal Court House, City of New York.

Kisseloff-3176




(Pursuant to the adjournment in the open hearing, the

euhoommittee reconvened in executive session at 3:05 p.m.)

Mr. MoDowell. The committee will bhe in oxrder:

The Caair-will state for the record that this is a sub-

committee appointed August 20 by the Chairman of the Committee

on Un-~American Activities » J. Parnell Thomas of New Jersey,
, ‘

take further testimony in the matter of espionage in the

United States.’

off the record.

.

™

<

P B A i -7

to

v

(Discussion was had outside the record. ).

Mr. McDowell. On the record.
[

N\

You do solemnly swear that the testimony you shall give

this committee will be the "truth, the. whole truth and nothing u

but the truth, so help you God?
Mr. Berle. I do.
' Mr. McDowell. BRe seated, sir. You may smoke 1if you
care. “ ’

I “

Mr. Stripling.

Kisseloff-3177
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. . ____ Mr, Stripling. Were. you.ever employed.in the Federal - -

TESTIMONY OF ADOLF A. BFRLE, JR.’
Mr. Stripling. Mr. Berle, will you give your name?
Mr. Berle. Adolf Augustus Berle, Jr.

P g

Mr. Stripling. What is your ocoupation?

Mr. Berle. A lawyer and professor of law, Columbia

University Law School.

Government?

s e ottty N - e

Mr. Berle. I was.

Mr. Stripling. Were you ever employed in the Department
of State?

Mr. Berle. I was. I was éssistant Secretary of 3State
from the latter part of Februarﬁ, 1938 to the end of 1944 when

I became Ambassador to Brazil.

Mri—Stripling:—HNri-Berle,—on-Augus t—the—3rd;an—individual-
by the name of Whittaker Chambers, who is now one of the senior é
editors of Time Magazine, appea#ed before éﬁé conmittee in open ;
session in Washington and testified regardipg an alleged under- é
ground apparatus which he testified operated from 1934 to 1937.
He gave the committee in some detail his partioipation.iﬁ that
apparaéugL He.aléo told the coﬁgittee that in 1938 he left: f
the Communist Party and went into hidiné, as he referred to it. :
He gave us the names of the following people who comprised
this select group in 1934, 35 and '36: They were John Abt,

Nathan Witt, 'Lee Pressman, charlés Kramer, Victor Perlo,
Kisseloff-3178
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| ' Henry Collins, Alger Hiss, and Donald ﬁisa\, ‘Mpr. Chambers also
told the ocommittee that he eame to Ses you on August the 23rd,
O 1939, and he. saw .ygti at your homai on Woodley Road. I belleve |
he recalled it as ‘the home of Henry Stimson., . I believe he:
testiried that he was apcompanied by Isaac Don Levine, and
at that meeting he alleges that he told you of this group.
- -~ —- —- -Now, the-committes 18- invostigating “the many" phaaes of -
his testimony, as you are fully aware and have read notices
' o’tgin the press. I ask you now; Do you recall ever having ,
met an individual known as Whittaker Chambers?
Mr. Berle. Yes, i.do. - ',
Mr. Stripling. Would you tell the committee the ciroun-
o stances, in your own way? | !

Mr. Berle. I would 1like to say that I am testifying

from vecollection avout }goniSﬁi:’fﬁgwi‘fEtwhapperiled nine years ago.
If there are discrepancies in detail, please lay it to faulty
memory and not like of desire to tell the a’tor;}. My recollec-
tion differs in some slj,ght'dofail from the statement which you
have made. ,
In the latter of August, 1939, Mr. Isaac Don- Levine tele- '
phoned and asked whether I would receive Whittaker K. Chambers
O vho was then on the staff of Time Hag;.zine. I believe he was

not then a senior editor but .was working in the hook review

] section, or something of that kind. He stated that he had had-

¢ a suggestion from Mr. Marvin MeIntyre, the seoretary of the

Kisseloff-3179
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President, that it might be~ usoful to talk to me. '
He further stated; Mr. Levine, that 18, that Mpr. GhAMbors
(:) 414 not wish to come to the office but vished to see me at some
convenient place outside. I suggested that Mr. Levine might
call on me at the house we were then occupying in Woodley
Road which‘we had rented from Mr. zeﬁiy:L,»stimaon. This 18
— —- — — = — ——hefore -Mr+ -stimson*’ﬁgg“Seqggpary'»:of*\tar.f*""“’: Coo o T * ’
I do nq% recall that Mr. Levine accompgnie&‘Mb. Chambers, |
but that may be an absence of memory. Mr. Chambers oame to
8ee me at my house after dinner. This was the latter part of
August, 1939. My recollection is it vas a 1ittle later ﬁha;\
August 23rd, but I wouldn't be certain. Tﬁe reason for
<:> beligving 1t was later 18-that the Hitler-stalin; pact had been.L

announced, I think, on the 26th of ‘August and I, or we, felt

that war would probably ensue rapidly after that, and my dis-
tinct recoliqotioh is _that it .was between the time that paot
vas -announced and the day~tip derﬁans.invadedeolqnd, 8o. I
should fix the date between: August thh hnd;éeptember 1st,
If this does not aooorg with the record, as I say -- ! :
Mr. Stripling. The date is not partioularly inportant. é
I think wve will agree 1t’was«in‘1939, ’Tﬁat~18 @utfipibnt; “
(:) Mr. Berle. It was in August of 1939. Mi. dhaﬁpera,statéé
that 'he vanted to disclose certain information about Communist

‘activities in Washington. He related a dtqry'to me that he

had been a member of the undercover Communist group from 1934

3 . Kisseloff-3180" - : ; .j
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to end of »1'937, as ixequﬁf as I :an recall; that at that time,
and apparently as a result of the purge activities vhich had
been going on, he had decided to cut clear of the whole thing.”
He stated that he had then 1lived in hiding for a year or more

under various names. He appeared to be even then in fear of

some sort of reprisal and was obviously under some emotional
2

He said that in addition to the New York corps, the Party
policy,. the Communist Party p‘olicy,l had been to try to develop
.a group of sympathizers who might be of use tc; them later in |
the United States Government. |

This waa'not, as he put it, any question of espionagq.
There was no espionage involved in it. He stated that,tﬁdir

hope mereiy wvas to get some people who would be sympathetic

to~their—point—of-view:——With-that—in-mind-apparently-a
| |

' si;.udy group of gomé sort had been formed of men who were inter-

ested in kinowing something about Russia and Russian policy and
tb.e genez‘aﬁ. Communist theory of life, and so on. He sald
that in th}at group there had beeﬁ various people at one time
oif another bfuﬁ- that 4t had finally come down to four men

vho had been namsd at that time as being in or about the
Government service, and lie mentioned Alger Hiss, ﬁonald Hiss,

Rathan Witt, and Pressman, who had previously been in the

Department of Agriculture and at that time had got out and was

| 5 ,
counsel to the C.I.0, I don't recall the names of these other.
| | Kisseloff-3181
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__he has told.you: He did not make the direct statement _that

. T ,..zi? CERSE S "Qa

men. MThey vere not in the Govermment service, in suy event.

He said that these men, it was hoped, would go, as they
called it, "ﬁnderground’*; that 1s to say, that they would not g
appear as part of the well known or open Communist group,
but that they w§u1d simply be there and be sympathetic.

In one respect, what he tol& me omitted something that
any of these men were members of the Communist Party. They
were apparenﬁly, from what I then‘gathered, men who were
synpathetic to their generel point of view and to whom they.
might have access and perhaps a éympathetic approach in case :
anyhody brought a request there.

I asked whether he had given this information to the

F.B.I, already had that information either from him or

et - T o
> - - L]
‘

.state that or whether this was merely an oral communication.

secondarily—through-some-other-source-by-vhich-it-had-been——

transmitted, and I asked whether he would come forward and

He saild that he did not want to appear in the transaction at

that time; that he tried to cut al; his connections. He didn't-
want to spend the rest of his 11rg€¢1m this hanging sround
his neck; .that he wanted to tell*%he story, and then he wanted §
to disappear from the probeedinée énd not do anything further Q
aboqt‘it.‘

I aaid that this'was a pretty grave matter, if trué;

1

but that we needed something more than a mere ex parte state- g

i Kisseloff-3182




____ the:Communist. Party-of -the underground, wlifch was not unfamiliar

" . quently do anything officially or unofficially about this.

|
-

’ - - . s » - ;1 ,‘\
O | 8; ) no

ment without'; admpbody vho was prepared to do some thing or

.8t least .boar withness; that it was aifficult to bring charges

or otherwise tackle the Question unless somehody at least

were prepared to stand to the facts stated. He said, yes,

that was true, and all he could do was to give the wa'rning,i

and there followed then a rather elahorate explaﬁation of :

to many of us who lived here in New York and ‘actua.lly struggled

with 1t. I think the entire conversation may have lasted an

hour and a half or something of that kind. I think that ansyers a

|
your question.

Mr. Stripling. Yes. Now, may I ask this: Did you subse-

information?

Mr.~Berle.  Yes, I 4id a great deal. I was disturbed a

good deal, but not. so much at the three or four men named.
Mr. Pressman was out or' the Govermment. To be bhlunt ahout it,
Mr. Wittts sta:tements and sympathi s were so well known that
vhat Mr. Chambers had said added nothing to anything that
wasn't public knowledge at the time.
I looked into the then position of the two Hiss hoys, first.
Acoording to my recollection, nsither of them ha.d any
position that amounted to very much in the State Departni'etit.
My recollection 1s that at that time ;JAlgar Hiss was dolng some

relatively unimportant work in, I th‘i;nk, the legal department,
| Kisseloff-3183
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and I iave forgotten Qnap Donald Hiss was doing, but nsither.
were in any position where they either had acoess‘éo ooﬁfi-
dential information or vhere - they had much to do with policy,
so for the moment there was ho immediate danger.

Further, the idea that the two,Hiss hoys and Nat Witt

3 ~
were going to take over the United States Government didn?'t

strike me as any immediate danger. What was interesting
was that the Communist Party was really trying an undercover.
lobbying operation, which it reaily amounted to, plus fhe
attempt -apparently to reach various people wﬁo'might be
useful to them later, and t?ét worried me and two or three

people I talked to,

* I checked on the two Hiss hoys. Specifically, I cﬁéoked

with Dean Acheson, and later I checked when Acheson became

i

.do anything effectively. '

the“Asp1s$ant,8§onexany“ot_State-and;Alggnwais3;becameqhi8

.

executive assistant. That, to the hést,of'my'knéwlbdée, was

the first time when Hiss would have heen in a position to

4

Acheson said that he had known the family and these two

hoys from childhood and he could vouch ‘for them absolutely.
) .

I further checked and found that Mr. Justice Frankfurter

5

it

would give:them an exactly similarJenqorgement. You,had,
therefore, a chain of endorsements, by the men for whom they
worked, but reputable men, whether you agree with their point

of view or not, and this seemed tofhegétive any immediate
I Kisseloff-3184




~organized which was_then known.as. the. Foreign-Activities— — —-

might-appear to he sympathetic either with the Communists or

8 13

danger. ' '~ “ '
Schematically, however, I believe that Chambers was

telling tge truth as he saw it, so I caused the Department

to estanlish very olose relations with the Federal Bureau

of Investigation.

A 1little later, a section in the State Department was
‘4
Correlation Division. The name is meaningless, and designedly
so. Its business was to follow all of these various activities
as- they appeared in Washington, and in respect of any group that
vith the Nasi-Fascist point of view. That section had heen
in eiiétence-uhtil very recently; I think a couple of .weeks ago

it was merged with the Security Division. or some.similar

the P.B.I. at which we exchanged information.

section~1n~the~8tate—nepartment*
We likewise establiahed a weekly 11aison meeting with

We tried to

trace out the groups which endeavored to have representation

through any individuals in Washington, anh»we endeavored to
reach back to see yhether.the Communist a?paiaﬁus was beginning
to try to active the foreign language groﬁps in the United
States. This brought 1t, of course, squarely within the
jurisdiction of the State Department. 1

This still was protty 1nadequate, as it seems to us,

because it related only to the State Department _ The Depart-

| Kisseloff-3185
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menﬁ of sttipq meanvhile, lmowing the espionage p@obipm,

began to get aotive, and we worked w;t& them on some legislatiol
After ali, there was no law 1nwoiyeﬁ in a man's being even a
member of the Communist Party at that time. There was no
evidence that anybody had heen.

We accordingly caused to be written the Foreign Agents

Congress -- as no. doubt Mr. McDowell will recall. The adminis-
tration was placed in the State Department. I actually admin- ‘
istered 1t as deputy for Judge Moore who was then counsellor
of the State Department until sdoh time as we could get it
back to the Department of Juatice where it now is, and where,
of course, it belongs.

In additionfto'that, we had!in one section of the European

Division-a-1little-group-formed—to-study-the-foreign—intelli=——

Russian interests here. Later on, they may have some idea

gence in the hope of endeavoring to establish any link hetween

the Communist group here and the Russian Government. It was
our theory =-- and it is .8t111l my theory -~ that howeve; well

’ [ {
concealed, the Communist Party is not irterested in communism

primarily hut is primarily interested in forwarding the

of world revolution. L -Kmsdoﬁt3186

The records of thosejsect;ons are in existence and they
are extensive. The workjor the ,Division remained good. It
showed up}later in the stéte Department, particularly when the
o \
| | il




——-gave; plus-the added—investigation-we were ahle-to make -through
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Stte Department took over: same of  the rather~loosely;oﬁgénized}

agencies. It took over later the Board of Roonomic Warfare,
and still the 0.8.8. In both cases, there were people who
had been rather hastily recruited and of whose records we

wvere not 8o sure.

I think that the protection which those sections eventuall;

the State Department securities! service and the F.B.I. record -
in conaiderahle measure kept things pretty clear. The State
Department, as .a department when I was there was olear of 1t o
there with the exception of this =--

7 Mr. Stripling. Mr. Berle, let me be more specific on
one particular phase of this investigation vhich we have-been .

looking into, namely, the case of Alger Hiss, hecause Alger

Hissléame in two days after Chamhers testified and oetegoricaii?

deniéd‘allqof Chambers' testimony a?d o;rtdinly gave the ;

committee ‘to helieve that he liad neveér seen Whittaker Chamberslg
A subsequent investigation on our part, part of which was

the taking of testimopy in executive session of Mﬁ. Chamhers

and Mr. Hiss, Mr. Hiss dild testify that he knew Whittaker

Chambers as ‘& person by the name of George Crosley. lLast

Wednesday, we had a public hearing at which time Mr. Hiss was

on the stand rdfrahout 8ix’ hours. 'ﬁow,nthe testimony as

given last Wednesday, and the evidence which was introduced,.

certainly shoved a very close relationship between Mr. Chambers
Kisseloff-3187
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_...munist-Party? —

and: Mr.” Hiss. over a period of aqveraljiears, and,thérg ére .
strong contradict%o;s.ig qertdin.testimony'which_urf Hiss
gave. .

As I helieve was stated by Mr. Nixon, the reason for
going into all these detalls vaqﬂtb‘determine tbe‘oredibility
of the witnesses. Now, this is an éxeoutive»Sesaion. I am

Jggggngg”ggg"xgu_1£Jatﬂanytimé~vhen»jou:were‘;n”tﬁé'Sﬁﬁfé"ﬁﬁ
Department, did Mr. Hiss ever do anything, vhether it was
on,a“poiicy level or'on‘a minor level -~ did he ever do any-
thing'phat would arouse any suepigion‘on youﬁ part ds one of"
the two-top administrators and officials of the Department of
State which would lead you to believe that he might ‘be either;
8ymp£thetio to the Communist Party or that he might. be, shall

we say, serving the interest of the Soviet Union or the Com-

i sionth

I know that is a long statement, a long question, Wit what
I would like to know 1s8: Were you ever at anytime suspicious

of Mr. Hiss?

Mr. Berle. A bhetter wﬁy‘of‘aaying it 1s: I 'was worried.
v ) ,\-’\._;-—\“
I ought to say, hegin by confessing a pre judice here so that

you: can discount whatever I say here. Kisseloff-3188 ;
As I think many people know; in the fall of l94#’thére,vaa
a difference of opinion in the State Department. I felt that

the'Rgssiéng'yere not: going to he sympathetic -and cooperative.

—

Victory was ‘then assured, though not complete, and the intelli- .

B




w_<,~xheumen,~Hr.HAcheson's~group~ofAcourae~w1th-Mr:ﬂﬂissuaS“hisv'-~ﬁ4
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gence reports which were in my charge, amoné other things,

indicated afVery aggrossivevpoliéy not at all in line with

the  kind ochooperation everyone was hoping for, and I was
preséing for a pratty clean-cut showndown then when our posi- -
tion was strongest.

‘The opposite group in the State Department was largely ° °

[prinoipal assistant in the matter. Whether that vas a aiffer-
ence on fovelgn policy -- and the question could be argu;d
hoth ways -- it wasn't clean ocut -~- was a problem, but at

that time Mr. Hiss d4id ta&e what we would call today the

pro-Russian point of view.

Now, that was reason for worry. It is not necessarily °

a reason to draw the conclusion that he was a disloyal man

vecause many people were quite loyal, including a good iany

of the Army ofricers who felt the Russian army would be import-

ant in case of an invasion of Jagantand that by consequence it

vas desirahle not to raise any issues until later. )
1 say that in Mr. Hiss' defense, although I got trimmed

in that fight, and, as a result, went to Brazil, and that ’

ended my diplomatic career. I mention that,'hecguse I 4id have:

a hiased view. : Kisseloff-3189
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Now, there was one other thing that worried me, too. At

e

that time we were all trying not to tell anything that ought not

be told, and there were pretty consistent leaks whenever anything'




-of-that-but it must be added 4186 for general security reasons,

73

went through that office. Usually, we would know about them

18

hecause tﬁey would ocome out in Mr. Drew Pearsont!s column, and
one of the leg men was pretty intimate in that office. Well,
this was reason for caution. It wasn’t reason necessarily
for indicting the man. I ought to state that, for whatever

it is worth. What we actually did do, partly as the result

wvas to see that the ultra-secret intelligence, what was called

the"magid’ 1n the hearing, the intercepted foreign codes never ]

i

went outside of my own safe. I took them personally to the

Under Secretary, to the Secretarygof State. We didn't let

Lo
This was not .any fixed suspi&ion, but just: "If there is

them run around.

]

|
and other people besides Mp.

any chance, let's not take any;

Hiss or anyone else could give leaks to Washington columnists, sﬂ
I dont't know as you could allege that as fatal orime, but 1t
just meant you are a little cautigua.

Yet, in general it was true during that period Mr. Hiss
was all for cooperation with Russia. This was also the

¥ |

policy during the war, and at the time whén the question :
was raised Aa to whether we ought not to hegin tightening up.
He may have heen right objeotivelyk I don't know. I dis- ‘
agreed.

Kisseloff—3 190
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Mr. Stripling. Mr. Berle, vhen vas the Yalta Agreement?
Mr. Berle. The Yalta Agreement?
O Mr. Stripling. . The conference.
Mr. Berle. As I recall, it was February 1945.°
Mr. Stripling. Were you in the State Department?

Mr. Berle. I was in Erazil at that time.

T ~ “Mr. Stripling.- “Are you familiar with the persons who — ~ e

-attended the .conference, and so on?

Mr. .Berle. Well, I am familiar with some of them.
Mr. Stripling. I mean Mr. Hiss was -- o
Mr. Berle.. Mr. Hiss was thers.
O . . Mr, Stripling. Quite active, wasn't he?.
i Mr. Berle. Yes. |

Mr. Stripling. Mr. Byrnes was Secretary of State?

.

Mr. Berle. No, Mr. Stettinius was Secretary-of State
at that time. o r
Hr. Stripling. lDid you ever servé under Mr. Byrnes?
Mr. Berle~~Yes. Mr. Stettinius got out, I think, in
May or June of 1945 when Mr. Byrnes took ove'z" a£ that time.
Mr. Stripling. Did you ever discdas Alger Hiss with
Mr. Byrnes, from the standpoint of --
Mr. Berle. No. Mr. Byrnes vas almost continually
in Europe the vhole time, and .I ;fas in Brazil. Actually I

only sev Mr. Byrnes once or twice during my embassy activities

and there 1s nothing unnatural about that b,ecLause he was
Kisseloff-3191
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— ' _Prankly, I still don't know whether this 1s the boy .

8 8 . 20 |

engaged in continuous European conferences, and by that
time 1t was a department jodb andzi vas far avay.

No, the mep thet I talked to wers his immediate
supsriors. The first wve Qheoked,lor course, and when Mr.

Hiss began to move up in the hierarchy vith Mr. Acheson, I

checked with Mr. Acheson.’

that got in deep and then pulled clear, or what goes on here.

You have in imind that when Mr. Chambers talked to me

v . " : .
in 1939 he was talking about something that was then two

years .0ld at the time when there was no strain on relations.
A man might be very much interested in Russia,and most people
in the State Department were. I was myself, so far as that

is concerned, so that about all you had to go on was that --

and—Iuﬁuat—adq;that—Chambers“q1d_not~§xate_to-meuthat“hp;wés
a member of the Communist Party; merely that this was a group
that was hoping to be sympathetic, so that was all you had

to go on. You don't like to file charges against a man

unléss you are prepared éd back them uﬁ.

As a result of this vwhat ve got vas the organization
of a couple of sections-in the 3tate Deparfment.to vateh,
tightening up of the F,B.I.'s~maohinégy, eventually the
Foreign Registration Act, and eventually a,faké-ovér.

Mr. Browder was indicted for:a false péséporp-violgtion.
Frankly, the dangerous e;emeﬁt herei was not in a coupie of

! | Kisseloff-3192
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minor officialsin the Government so much as it was in the

| F .
a'tre{ngth of the Apparatus in Rew York and abroad. Not that

O you would displace one official and try to replace him, but
the many, many hundreds of thousands in Government,that was
the thing that gave cause ror conoern.

Mr. Stripling I have no further questions.

T s T e T M. MeDowell. My Nixon. T o 0 o T
Mr. Nixon. I think Mr. Berle has covered the matter

very well. lI don't think I have any questions. N

}“ Mr. Hébowell. Mr. Berle, I think you have, too. We ;
ere supposed to be experts in the matter of subversive affairs,

or at least ure have avallable on our staff experts. You vere

a diplomat . [

You had many things to do and ve are apt to

wonder about. certain things. I think that the Apparatus that

you described or referred to was much deeper then you knew
and most cexf'tainly much deéper than we knew. We are Jjust
beginning tc; appreciate how deep and how widespread it was.
It vas testified here before you came in by Mr.

Chambers -- as I told you in our conversation -- that out

of a mere whim to identify himself under the name of Chambers
he was able within 24 hours to get a job, a $6,000 job, and
his boss, if I recall his testimony, was a Communist, too.
Well, that testimony or similar testimony has run all through

this, so it is our job now to finjd out how deep it went,

and see 1f these men were acting -- as the charge has been --
Kisseloff-3193
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as actual spies and couriers for the. Soviet Government.

If you gentlemen have nothing more I will thank Mr.

Berle for coming down here. You have been very cooperative

and very!rine, and I would like to tell the members of the
cormittee and the members of the staff that I qualified Mr.
Berle's coming here today with the members of the press that

under no circumstances was he to be involved in any sense

in regard to status or character.

Mr. Stripling. I would like to say this, Mr. Chairman:

that after the 5C-o0dd witnesaea'vé have heard in the last
three weeks, 1t is very rerreshing to have a witness come
in with the forthrightness of Mr. Berle.

I would like tg say that during these years

\

wvhich you are examining, as well ha subsequently and now, I

Mr. Berlq.

‘the Communist Apparatus.

was_a_continuous_target of_ the_Communist_press. _In_1939_and
after I think I was Public Enemy No. 1 so far as the Dsily

Worker was concerned. It was hardly an issue, so that I am

not seriously worried about being qualified as a Communist

" sympathizer.

I would like to say this. Like you, I have a consider-

able amount of respect, or lack of.1it, astyéu choose, for

I have had some experience with .the
men who have been in it and then got out of 1it. They éomgn
times tend to exaggerate a little the depths of the experience

They have obviouslg been through a violent
ﬂ

they have had.

i
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emotional experience, and I gather that part of the -

LS

Communist Apparatus is;designbd to m})rea'a the people in

it with the all-poverful quelity of it, probably exaggerating

their own importance.

It is @ most infernal d@ed nuisance, and in time of
var could be dangerous. I should q’uTeation wvhether thelr
actual importancs at any time, except in a few limited areas
in WuMnéton, was a grave as they would like to make out.
'mierq vas, hovéver, a good deal around here, notably in
certain unions and in certain elements of New York State and

City services where under the Civil ‘VSarvicé ‘arrangements

members of particular unions like the UOFWA either came into

public jobs or the employees were later -organigzed into such

unions. That becams quite conslderable.

b

,(p“:;%” e
>
|

-
2

We have the problem in the State of New York as well
as in the ij'edei'al Government. ‘

Mr. MoDowell. Well, T have had a similar thouglit.
Hovever, vhen I think ‘pa_ok over the years and think of the
description of this business, it began many years ago a'nd:
the men who were in it wfor an ideal and discovered that it
vasn't that, it vas something else, men like Mex Egstman,

. .

Ben Mandell here, Ben Gitlow, all the way down, & constent.

. parade of smart minds, honest minds, 1if 'you_ peer at the' things

. they have described and said the patterns seems to be alvays

‘Ihbout" the same, so I am beginning to wonder if even we have

t

L}
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taken it in as. serious .a fashion as we should. .

© Mr. Berle. Well, T agres|vith that. There is a great

O . deal to be sald for it. Very few men ofaéiﬁfro mind in some
stage of the game haven't been interested. There are two

obvious types, the men who get going all the way to the point

they can either be held in by blackmail or are almost hypnotized

e s s e — - .by’- -1t.x77 Gpes  ME o mmamosan e e e T S T 5wy mewEe  wes s e = -

The trouble, it seems to me, is that this 13 almost )

psychology as mich as it is detective vork, Mr. McDowell, why '

certain men are fascinated by 1t as a problem. ° The nu'inb‘er

of such men is relatively small. I think more mer break

clear, and a great many of these people who are intellectually

O interested I gather are of very little use to the Communist |
Party. They are too romantic. Tho'y.dq break clear after .

e

a-while;—and-they-are—just-taken for thé Tide, 80 to speak.

Mr. .McDov‘ell. Well, this Mr. Hiss has & very similar
background to my own. His father apparently was not a rich
'man, but had sufficient funds to see that he went to a nice
boarding school. He was a brilliant yo{mgf mém His home
life wvas, I judge, very similar to my own;: about the same
sort of people. He is romantic. There is no ‘*qrue\stidn about
Oy that. He is temperamental, he s emotional, and if thikgr

story be true, if we can finally pz;ove this, it 1s & dreadful '
thing that a fine young man, or & pair of fine -young men |
such as they appear to be --= ; _ Kisseloff-3196 ‘ -
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" Tallowed inside the fold.

\ A ] A .
0 0 y
' Mr. Berle. Well, I am not counsel for Mr. Hiss.
Nevertholeas ‘my observatiom of New York Cormunists -- and
I sav a lolt -=- wore that they didn't throwv around party
cards very easily. I am by no means clear that Hiss would
have been taken into the Conmunist Party unless things had
gone along farther than they apparently did. Sympathigzer,
possibly, ‘but- to be taken into the fold; it is pretty exclu-
sive and secret an orgenization, that Communist Party, and
I recall that chamb?rs did not make any direct statement to
me then. I am not sure wvhether he did to the cc;lmnittee.
People made contributions without being members of
the c_omnmniut Party. We all of us know boys that have
chipped in on this, that and other campaigns, or made dona-

tions or what-not at ons time or another without ever being

Mr. McDowell. Well, thank you very much, Mr. Berle.

(Whereupon, at 3:45 o'clock p.m., the committee

adjourned. ) ‘
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OFFICE MELORANDUM ) » UNITED S?ATES GOVERNMENT

T0 : THE DIRECIOR . o
' : . / 7 DATE: September 7, 1948

SUBJECT:,

-The abtached files ‘contain jour menmorandui i : |
covering your confercnce of November 155 1945, with.

?)1 Secretary Byrmes relative to the Gregory Cases Also
o Y marked Is the original letter to tho "idte House dated
L, November 8, Which is the day after Bentley furnished informa-

tion bo the New York Uffice. No abstract slip or memorandum-
could be found of any subsequent conferencé with Secretary

;‘*«R § Byrnes. . -

‘{ Lhere was, however; an earlier conferencé of
T October 11, 1945; with Dean Acheson relative to Alger Hiss,
) whn.ch is marked in the attached file.
L
%
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TO : The ‘Director R, g DATE: September 8, 19

FROM : D. M. ;[.add@ @D// . 7547 , wgkﬁé
SUBJECT:  WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, aka 3!) -/ ke Rosen

Jay ag ‘%d Whitteker 10 ers,
Y/ Vivi hembers, John elly, / :

5 5555555
5
H
33

INTERNAL SECURITY - C ,

2
4
E [ od
E8E

Attached is a sung'a';y of the :lnformation concerning various
individuals furnished by Chambers to this Bureau in the 3.nterviews of
~ Mey 13, 1942 conducted by Special Agents John R, Peul and E, J. “Greenwald, Jr. -
in New York City; the information contained in the notes of Mr, A, A. Berle,
Assistant Secretary of State, on the occasion -of his interview with Chambers
in September, 1939 which were obtained from Mr, Berle in June, 1943; end the
interview of Chambers conducted by Special Agents Harland F, Danner and
Edwerd F. Humer in Nev York City Mey 10, 1945. This swmmery i&jbroken. . ..

down as to subjects, indicating the information obtained from Chambers a.nd.
the action taken upon it. —

Analysis of Buresu Handling of ‘Chembers' Informetion . _ e AQJ

" In the.original interview conducted by épecial Agents Paul and
Greenwald, no reference weas mad.e by Whittaker Chambers to various individuals
whose ‘names were subsequently found in Mr, Berle's notes and who are mentioned
by Chambers in his 1945 interview Likewise, no-information was elicited from
Chambers regarding the occupancy by him of Alger Hiss'® apartment, facts regard-
ing Alger Hiss' automobile, or the story later told to the House Un-American
Activities Committee regarding Chambers® WPA employment.

It is possible that if the interview had been more prolonged: and
searching that leads, if not complete information on these items, might have
been o'btaine%ﬁ = - -

@@’ ]Lg I‘t might be pointed out in mitigation, though not as an excuse,
information received concérning Chambers prior to the interview and state-

xoxfﬁ)gments made by Chembers during the interview carried no indication that Chembers

av"\/ was in posspssion of such date,

vy Gk &

ontrol case in 191}2 regarding the entire picture, such ‘as was done with the

n‘he Bureau in retrospect was probably derelict in not opening a

ey
; @‘fa( 59 . :
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Memorandum to the Director ,
. ‘ : 5 . )
allegations of Elizebeth Bentley in 1945. In this regard, it is pointed

out, however, that Chambers in 1942 made no specific allegations of espionage
activity ageinst employees -of the Federal Government,

An analysis of the Bureau's action with regerd to individuals men-
tioned by Chambers in the 1942 interview shows that 21 such persons were
already subjects of Bureau investigations, as well as two organizations -
nemely, Amtorg and Tass, On five others investigation was instituted on

‘the basis of Chembers!' allegations. These were Azimov, Herry Kweit,
with aliases, Paul Massing, Hedl Massing, and Helen Ware (Cappel). Two indi-
viduels, Relph Bowmen and Mergaret Browder, beceme the subjects of investi-
gation at a later date on the basis of information developed through other
sources, data furnished by Chambers in each instence already appearing in

Chambers was never able to identify Bowman's photograph as Baker.

Regarding those individuals: mentionc_ad. by Cham‘bers concerning whom
no investigative action. wes undertasken, Mrs, Lile Field and Herold Ware were
dead and the Bureau files contained considersable information regarding Ware,
Gertrude Schilbach, & German Communis} involved in the murder of Ignace
‘Relss in Switzerlend, vas not indicated.to be in the United States, Isidore
Miller was not alleged to be either a.Communist or en esplonage agent, but
his identity probably could have been established through investigation,

The circumstances regerding the diséppeerance of Juliet Poyntz were generally
known to the Bureau and Chambers! suspicions contributed nothing to the
picture at that time., One Post who "wes obtained” for the underground move-
ment of the Party, whom Chambers seid became & coeditor of a State Department
‘publication, and en unnamed individual "connected" with the Communist under-
ground., vho was' in the Trade. Agreement- Section of the” Treesury Depertment
prior to l9l+7 » were not identified further by Chanbers and the Bureau files
do not show that Mr, Berle, to whom Chambers informed the interviewing Agents
he. had furnished all. this informastion, wes ever asked.to inform the Bureau
whether such people were still employed by the Department of State.

In mitigation but not as an excuse of this dereliction, it is. npted
.that Chambers' statements with regard to them were less positive than as to
\‘ other persons and he did not state in unequivocal language that they were

Kisseloff-3201
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{Party members at the time he left the movement, as he did in the case of
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Memorandum to the Director

meny of the individuels discussed.,

Berle's original notes of his conversation with Chambers in 4939, .
which were obtained by the Bureau in.June, l9h3, should. have been disoussea. l/
with him at least for the purpose of determining whether the individuels in
the Depertment of State whose names appeared in the notés were still em-
ployed by the Department of State..

An analysis of the names indicated that riine of “those- named for
the first time in Chambers® allegations were already subjects of Bureau.
investigation, -On one Francis Reno; an :lnveetfga.tion was already under way
by Milita.ry Intelligenoe and nothing in Berle's notes .emplified. the material
already developed. by._the.. Army... Jhe...'Buneau‘.was..notuinvestigatinguReno~at-that"‘*W‘—-

time at the express request, of Military Intelligence, )

In the following instences no.investigation was undertaken, With
regard to Sam: Cerp, Scott Ferris, Dr. Morris Greenberg and Charles Kramer,
more comprehensive information than that appearing in Berle's notes was
already in the posseseion of the Bureau and no basis hed been established:
at thet time for the cond.uct of e separate investigation on any of those.
individuals, -

With regerd to Bob Coe, Frank Coe and Mack Moren, the allegations
were too indefinite to institute an investigation,

With regard to Lauchlin Currie there was no allegation of either
Comnunist Party membership- or espionage.

-+ - ~In the case of Noel Field, this™ individuisl W&§ fio 1onger employed
in the United States Government and was residing’ outside the United States.

In connection With Priscilla Hiss, no investigation was instituted,
the only ellegation being that she was & Socialist,

Concerning Sol Adler, . Lovell and Julien.Wadleigh, all of
whon were indiceted to have been in Government, employment, the first in
the Treasury Department -and the latter two in the Department of Sta.te the
Bureau should have determined. the meening of Berle's notations end likaw*

% Kisseloff-3202 R
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determined whether those individuels were still employed in agencies of
the United States Govermment within the purview of the Hatch Act. It
should be noted with regard to Adler, the Treasury employee, that he was
in l9h3 in China es the American representative on the Chinese Currency
‘Stabilization Board.

In the 1945 interview with Chembers conducted by Special Agents

Danner end Hummer, it is noted that ten of the individuels mentioned -by
Chambers had already been under mvestigation either as individual subjects
or collaterally in connection with pending cases. One individual suggested
by Chembers as & possible 'source of information to the Bureau was already
beinig utilized as a Bureau source of information, Of those individuals
named for the first time by Chambers, insufficient identification was

e .. Furnished.as_to Arthur,. Charles.Krieger.,-the-men-from-Canada,--Mones;--and: -
Nathan Perlow, for an investigation to be instituted.

With regard to Mrs, Barnes, Chaumbers}! statements were qualified
as to whether she had permitted the Communist Pexrty to use her property
and investigation of Frederick Vanderbilt Field indicates that it was his
mother rather then Mrs, Barnes who permitted such use of her property.

-

11

N

. With regard to Kramer mentioned by Chambers as editor of °
"New Messes" in 1931, Bureau files reflect that Chambers probebly had in
mind Walt Cermon who was managing editor of "New Masses" in 1930 and 1931
and who was the subject of a Bureau investigation at the tims his nawe was
mentioned. by Chambers,

The person not named by Chambers, but who was identified as the
husband of Alice Mendham, has been identified as Webster Powell; ; but no
‘active investigation of him is reflected in'the Bureau's files,

) In this regerd, it should be noted that on.May L4, 1945, prior to

. the interview in that month of Whittaker Chambers, copies of the Berle' notes

N were trensmitted to the Weshington Field Office under the caption "Communist
Political Association - Government Group; Internal Security - C" and the
Weshington Field. wag instructed as follows:

"For the time being, in order to protect the informant end to
allow sufficient time for the development of organizational informa-
tion, you should open cases under the Hatch Act on individuals

- ) - Kisseloff-3203
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"definitely identified as being a mémber of thie Group. However,
you: should conduct only ‘a: preliminary investigation in this regerd.
By this is meant fellow-employees, immediate supervisors and ‘the
subject need.:not be interviewed at this particular time, The
remainder of the investigation should be. conducted. and : reported
as. in other Hatch Act cages, This is in order that the submitted
: reports might be: used for Hetch Act purposes in the event it is
deemed advisable in the future." ‘

» Subsequently the Weshington Field was advised through copies of
\§ the létter from New York dated June 26, 1945 to the Director re Whitteker
S " Chambers of the. additionel information obtained from Chambers concerning

individue.ls mentioned in the Berle notes, "

;‘*‘ T e e~ T was-understood."that_.the,.Security -Inyestigative Di Division would
; supervise the organizational file on the Government Group- and thatt thé
Hatch Act investigations on:the individuals would be supervised by the
Investigative Division, .

The apperent derelictions with regard to. the May, 1945 interview v
with Chenmbers are as follows: :

The interviewing.Agents 'did not intezjregate him exhaius'tivelfy
regarding all of the individuels whose names appesred in the Berlé notes.

The Bureau did not insist upon & re-interview of “Chambers with
‘ . regard to such individuals

The Washington Field Office did.not open Hatch Act cases pursuant
to the Bureau's instructions in its letter of May h concerning the indi-
viduals indicated. %o be in the underground T *

The Bureau d1d not follow the Weshington Field 0ffice within a . '

reasonable time to determine that such cases were being opened and properly ’
handled. /

At the present time the only individuals concerning whom e.il‘egs.-
_ tions have been made by Chembers indicating membership or affiliation with

%Kisseloff—3204
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the Communist Perty on whom no active investigation in the Field. is re-
flected to date are Webster Powell and Julian Wadleigh, and. possi‘bly one-

as the State Departn;ent employee- who .went to Turkey.

A check of the Civil Service files by the Washington Field ‘as
\ reported by that office on March 11, 1948 ‘concerning possible membérs of

‘the Communist underground group still employed in the Government_ included
'bhe neme of Wadleigh.

-

ACTION:

: The Washington Field is ‘being instructed. to determine definitely
whether Powell is still employed with the Government, whether Lovell is
still. employed, end whether Wadleigh is still. . employed.

— PRSIV T Y
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Oﬁice Memamnd%m UNITEB%EE%GGVERNMENT

Y VOR—

CTOR, FBI- ; DATE: October 7, 1948

SAC, WASHINGTON FIELD . g é 1
SUBJECT J. D. WHITTAKER G{AMBERS wa ETAL (
PERJURY

.

- Enclosed herewith is the report of Special Agent LAMBERT G. ZANDER at
Washington, D. C., dated October 7, 1948, ‘together with photostaﬁ.c copias of

correspondence in the possessi.on of the HCUA, in this matter.
Reference is made to the report of Special Agent H. EDGAR IENTZ at

" Baltimore, Maryland, dated September 10, s in vwhich a lead was set out for

the, New York Office. to interview W}KTTAKER AMBERS upon. receipt of requested—

r
authority from the Bureau. No information has bsen'furnished this office as to” /-
whether the New York Office was so authorized to interview WHITTAKER CHAMBERS
in instant matter. Unless otherwise instructed by the Bureau, no Ffurther in- ,
vestigation will be conduéted by the Washington Field Office. :5
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- FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
%ﬁ?gg;omélmmm WASHIGTON "D‘ C. FILE NoO. 71*"94
RQ’ORTMQPEATM i DATEWHE‘N MADE pzmgo FOR. »éu;okrMAD;zn\; ‘
WASHINGTON, D. C. 10-7-48 Lo 8-48 LAMBERT G. ZANDER  dmh
e — ) ] ' CHARAGTER OF CASE_ \ '
J. D {JHITTAKER GIAMBERS, wa «Jaygfz)mmbers | PERIJURY .-
ALG S5

. SYNOPSIS OF FAGTS: Phptostatic copies of correspondence betmween EDWARD..
\SE and HISS, and between CASE and CHAMBERS ob-. — 66, § 6

tained from the files of HGUA. AU. ‘nFOR‘”\T{g% ‘ Cga}x

. =P KEPEY 33 o uASSLID

REFERENCE: Report of Special Agent H. Ensmﬁhgkmfﬁ%-aiifgorﬁ‘&g&’m@

datad September 10, 1948

J*i?i\
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DETAILS: AT WASHINGTON, D.. C.

The correspondencé and agreemént of sale between EDWARD W. CASE,
realtor of Westminster; Maryland, and ALGER HISS and his wife, PRISCILEA
\EESSL, and: the correspondence {a,nd agreement of sale batween CASE and JAY
CHAMBERS ard his wife, ESTHENHAI‘BERS, presently in possession of the
Hou,sa of Representatives Un-Ameérican Activities Committes wds examined.
Photost.atio copies of ‘this correspondexfce and documents were: obtained.

ENCLOSURE TO THE BUREAU:
Three photostatic copiés of the following items:

1. Letter dated November 5, 1935, from 2905 P St.reet m, Washihg-

ton, D.C., beginning "Dear Sir,” and. signed, "Wery ‘truly yours, PRISCILLA HISS
(3rs. AIGER HISS).®

2., Iatter dated April 13, 1936, from 2905 P Street NW, “Washi.ngton,

DiC., beginning "Dear ¥r. CASE" and ending "Very truly yonrs s ALGER HISS.®
! 2 p ’
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3. Agreemant of 8ale, dated April 13, 1936, between EDWARD 'W. CASE,
acting agent for the estate of T. ESTELL SHAW, et al, and ALGER HISS.

4. Letter dated April 16, 1936, from 2905 P Street, NW, Washington,
D.C., beginning "Dear Mr. CASE® and endmg "Wery truly yours, ALGER HISS. "

5. Letter dated. April 25, 1936, at Washmgton, D.C., beginning "Dear
Mr, CASE™ and signed 'Wery truly yours, ALGER HISS." ,

6. Letter dated May 5, 1936, at Wash:.ngton, D.C., beginning *Dear
Mr. CASE," and signed ”Very truly yours, ALGER HISS."

7. Agreement of sale, dated March 12, 1937, between EDWARD W. CASE,
acting agént for Mrs. DAISY A. SHIRKEY, executrix and ESTHER GHAMBERS
per JAY CHAMBERS.

‘ 8. Tetter dated June 3, 1937, at 3310 Auchentoroly Terrace, Baltimore, 4
l!arylggg, beginning ‘Miy dear Mr. CASE? and ending "Wery truly Yyourg, ESTHER 2 -
CHAMB

- e

9. Letter dated October 30, 1939, from 228 Earle Avenue, Lynbrook,
Long Island, New Iorlc ‘beginning "Mr. EDWARD W. CASE, Main Street; Wes’aninster,
Maryland Dear M, CASE" and signed "Very truly yours ; ESTHER CHANBERS.

10. Lettér dated November 1, 1937, from 212% Wount Royal Terrgce,
Baltimore, Maryland, béeginning Mr, EDWARD CASE Westminster, Maryland, Dear Y My
,Mr. CASE," and ending "Yours very. truly, ESTHER CHAMBERS. ik

11, Letter dated November 16, 1937, from 2124 Mount Royai Terrace,
Ba.lt:.more, Maryland; beginning "Mr. EDWARD CASE Westminster, Maryland, ®
and ending "Yours very truly, ESTHER CHAIJBERS.

ENCLOSURE TO THE UNITED STATES ATTORNEY:. ‘

One photostatic copy of the above enumerated items. -

Kisseloff-3208
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LEAD:
THE WASHINGTON FIELD DIVISION:
At Washington, D. C. will follow and report prosecutive action.
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R=ferecpce is made to ry mémorenda dated September 2, and September $0,
1948, in the above-captioned matter.

It will be sppreciated if you will adyiseé if you desire any further
investigation to be condusted in this matter,
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B S‘\'ANDA‘RD F‘ORM NO. 64 ‘)

Oﬂi Memm@ndum o UNITED STA'J.;ES GOVERNMENT

TO . Mz, _ “ DATE:Qctober 21, 1948 :
FROM : Hr. F]_etqh%%‘g / }/. . mm/
&) g - e
SUBJECT:  J. D JHITTAKER CHAMBERS, wa.; R —
AIGER-HISS - A\ Vit gien S
FeRatRY ‘ 3=

a story about W. Marvin\Smith who jumped or fell to his death in a circula o' Y
-stairway of the Justice! ‘partment bu:.lding yesterday. He was described \
-as_having _been_ 53 .years_old, an atborney- in _the , Office of the Solicitor _~ \ob/gf
General, -a Justice Department employee for ‘the past 31 years, and a key

witness in the Hiss—Chambers, controversy. w’m.le there wére no witnesses, QarXeua v
police said that evidence indicated that Smith 'had leaped from the i‘:.fth X

floor of the building. He had been despondent they said and in a highly - /
nervous condition. ) = (

According to. Ralph Akin, a messenger who worKed under Smithts
supérvision, the attorney had paced "up' and down" the hall outside his fifth
x floor office all afternoon. He seemed to be "staring down the hall® Akin
said. According to Akin, he watched Smith on two different occasions, lean-
ing over and peering down the stair well from which he later plunged. .

The ’.’Iash:.ng%jost today, as-well as other newspapers carried

= According to Solicitor General Philip B. Perlman, Smith "had seemed
despondent recently'and the Solicibtor General told reporters that the attorney
®had been keeping all the statistics® in his office and aided in preparing
:Lts annual report. Police investigation further. disclosed that the attorney!s
vofflce was littered with clgare‘bte butts -and matches. @ -L.'R ;2}

s
. .

y

s taft -
~

l""S

R ,,Wlth respect to the. Hiss~Chambers matter, according to the Wash:.ngton
-Post, sm:rbh had told a Sub-Committee of the House Committee on Un-American
Act:w:.t:.es ‘on. Augus‘b 2, 1948 that he had notarized the documen’c transferring . .
the titl& of a 1929 Ford Automobile from Alger Hiss 10 the Cherner Motor ’
Company, which in turn transferred it to a William Rosen. Smith testified
that he and. Hiss worked in the same office at the Just:.ce Department in 1936
vhen the notarizing 1nc:|.dent occurred and that they were acquainted.

It will be: recalled that the auto transaction referred to vas an ,
important element in’the controversy between Whittaker Chambers, admitted

former Communist and Hiss, who 'Ghambers;pa}d was a member of a Communist
underground apparatus~in the Federal Governmeﬁt in the 1930!s. Hiss and \ L«
Chambers disagreed over the disposition of. the Ford. ,Hiss testified that L Tl

ENGL it was his recollection that he had "thrown in" the ford to Chambers ihen- M
he gave Chambers the use of his apar’omen’c in }?ashlngton. Chambers, de;ﬁed this- ¥
in his testimony, Saying that Hiss had insgis ed“’bn%“turn:m*g it over to thel s
sGommun:L t]Party for its use. It was in 'attémptlng to straighten out this
confl:z.c ‘bha'b‘ HGUA Jinvestigators came across Smith!s name. The assignment
of 'b:.tle wh:.ch was da.ted July 23, 1936 was notar:.zea by W. Harv:m /f? the 15‘;
- srom -8 | Z 38 2
R‘:.(\A -«‘ B x )

PJC: Eimr;" 5[\(0\/&0’ AR P 12 OCT 88248 e
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Memo for Mr. Ladd

A review of a report of the HCUA on its recent hearings dealing
vith Communist espionage in the United states Govermment- revealed that, the
testimony of ¥W. Marvin Smith on August 2l;, 1948 substantiates the story
‘published in the Post. Smith, according to the. record, had testified before
the  HCUA that he and Hiss had worked together for about a year in the -same
Justice Department office. He said he was a notary there and that many
people 4n the Department would come to him to have the:.r s:.gnatures notarized
although he did not recall hav:.ng‘ w:.tnessed ‘Hisst: s:.gnature on, the assignment
-of title-in quest:.on. 'However, ‘he did state tha.t hn.s"sn.gnature wh:.ch ‘attested -
to the signature of Alger H:.sswras »undoubtedly hlS? own. - -

‘The HCUA report also dz.scloses that Alger H:.ss stated ‘before the
Committee on August 25, 1948 that-he had known W., Marvin Smith. and cautiously
indicated that since' the. ass:l.gnment of* title: referred to above bore. the
signature ‘MAlger Hiss" and was notarizéd by v. L{arv:m Sn:.tn, a.t could be his
signature.. Furthennore, Hiss hedged in his ansiers concernlng the transfer
of the title of his car to the Cherner ],{otor Gompany and ‘'said that he vranted
to talk to Smith ¢oricerning this. transaction, indicating. tha.t ‘he m:.ght have
signed the assignment in quest:.on some ‘time. after he had actually disposed
of the car. ‘

There is no. indication that Smith testified before the HCUA exéept
on, the occasion mentn.oned above.

A review of the file in the above-capt:.oned case disclosed no
reference to. Smith.

The Tashington Post points out that Smith. is surv:.ved by his wife

-and two daughters, Mrs. Doris Leonard and Ifiss Jean smith. It is to be

notéd that Jean Smith disappearéd from her home in Washington in April 1945
and was subsequently located by the New York Field Office. She was retiurned
to her- father at the Washington Field office -on April 12, 1945,

According to an anonymous telephone call on .August 1, 2945, Jean

‘Smith was unable to get along with her stepmother and stepsister. The

anonymous- caller .explained. that &n:.th had placed his first wife in an .insane
asylum and had obtained a divorce from her so that he. could remarrys; however
he sided with his second wife and her daughter by a. previous marriage in
their d::.ff:.cultles with his own daughter «and. allegedly whipped her at times.
The anonymous caller said she was- call:.ng in .an endeavor to have Smith
prosecuted for .such action on his part. It was stated that gean nad run

-aviay” from home “twice because of the ill treatment‘ she -had received from

her family. The caller was advised that the Bureau had no jurisdiction
in the ‘matter. _
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Memo for Mr. Lada . ' S

Today's Washington Post discloses that Jean Smith lives in Washington
whereas Smith's wife and other daughter live at 4806 Chevy Chase  Boulevard,
Chevy Chase, HMaryland.

COMMENT ¢

It would appear that although Smith could be technically described
as a key witness in the Hiss-Chambers dispute, his involvement in it may have
been only the result of his having been a notary at the time Hiss requested
that his signature be notarized. There is at present no indication to show
that smith's death was connected with his testimony before the HCUA.

ACTION:

None.' The above is set- forth for your information on a current
development in this case.
V4
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| '*Oﬂice Memongzdum e UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT, £

TO . Director, FBI Abtns Assistan'b'Diwxiéctor DATE: Avgust
%\Y{OM . GUY HOTTSL, SAC, Washington Field i A

SUBJECT: J.
anaoiTss

(Nt
sy ,
/\ M‘nq ,jﬂt«’/ :
F7 o
WiCR:cl.
4=k

Mr. Clegg emnrcossnes X
Mr. Glavin ceeeianayfe

L. B. NICHOLS

~ Mr. Hyfbo icceennnns

D. WHITTMI%HMERS e K 7 - Mr/MOIY .crnorencses
PERJURY

of Agsistant DMBctor L. B, NICHOLS, requesting that the .
Nngton Field Office be thoroughly reviewed /

HISS with JWHITT HAMBERS had not been established,
there are enclosed herewith three copies of a memorandum

- oublining the association of ALGIR HISS and WHITTAKER CHANBZRS
in Washington, D, C., as revealed by the Washington Field
0ffice files, :

in the Washington Field Office files ‘that one specific
allegation of a contact by CHAMBERS with HISS has been made -
by CHAMBERS; but since this contact was at the home of ALGER
HISS, it could only be verified through HISS himself and he
has denied to all sources his acquaintance with CHAMBERS -
under that name.

- - a3 I S N 7 VR




. investigation-of these act:.vrt:les “had “been working in FEurope for the United

report of Special Agent MANNING C. CLEMENTS made at Washington, D. C., February 18,

Q D

-

B

ASSOCIATION OF.ALGER HISS AND VHITTAKER -
CHAMBERS IN WASHINGION, D. C.

Initial investigation conducted by the Washington Field Office
on ALGER HISS was a Hatch Act investigation. Reference is made to Bureau file
101-2668. Further reference is made to Bureau letter dated December 24, 1941,

1942, and report of Special Agent H. FLEICHER made at New York City on February 24,
1942. All reported in case entitled ZALGER HISS; Assistant to Advisor on
Political Relations, Department of State, In‘bernal Security; Hatch Act.n

Investigation herein fails to indicate any association with or
knowledge of WHITTAKER CHAMBERS on the part of ALGER HISS. The basis for
investigation in instant case was that ALGER HISS, Tegal Advisor for the .
Department of State, according to the Special Comm.ttee on un-American Acti-
vities of the House of Representatives, was a member of the Washington Com-
mittee for Democratic Action. ALGER HISS was interviewed under the provisions
of Public Law Number 135, at which time he denied that he had ever been a
nemter of the Washington Committee for Pemocratic Action or that he had ever
been a member of the Communist Party or any organization advocating the over-
throw of this Govermment.

AT.GER -HISS rext came to the atténtion of the Washington Field Office
at the time ELIZABETH TERRILL BENTLEY furnished information regarding certain
Soviet espionage’ activity in“underground groups in Washington, D. C. BENTLEY
related that HAROLD GLASSER, an 1nd1v1dual who is a prominent figure in the .

States Treasury Department and had dropped out of one of these underground ° \‘
groups in Washington knovn as the Perlo Group. BENTLEY stated that VICTOR .
PERLO had told her that GLASSER had requested that he be allowed to return
to the Perlo Group. PERIO, in explaining why HAROLD GLASSER had left his
group originally, stated 'hha“b GILASSER and one or two others had been taken
sore time before by an American in’a Government agency in Washington and
turned over to some Russian for direction. PERLO at that time d1d not know
the identity of this individual but that CHARLES KRAKER, also a prominent
figure identified with this :mvest:.gat:.on, was in possession of this informa- /
tion. BENTEEY at a later date, in talking with KRAMER in New York City, was

advised that the American employed in the Government agency who had originally
taken GLASSER away from the Perlo Group was named HISS and was employed by the
United States State Department. (The statement of ELIZABETH TERRILL BENTLEY
dated November 30, 1945. Bureau file. 65-56402—?20)

Investigation of the activities and contacts of ALGER HISS was
commenced by the Fashington Field Office in this matter on November 30, 194

’ s
z
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“ had ever visited his home on any occasion so far as he could recall.

The usval investigative techniques, including physical surveillances and tech-
nical surveillances, were pursued until ALGER HISS and his family left Washington,
D. C. for New York City on September 13, 1947. TIn the course of this investi-
gation, there was no indication of any kind that AIGER HISS was acquainted

with or had knowledge ‘of WHITTAKER CHALBERS.

ALGER HISS was interviewed by Agents of the Washington Field Office
on June 2, 1947, at which time he stated that he was not acquainted with an
individual by the name of WHITTAKER CHAMBERS. Wo individual by that name

(Bureau file 65-56402-2530).
In connection with the interview of ALGER HISS on June 2, 1947,

he stated that shortly after his return from London, where he represented the
United States in United Nations matters in March, 1946, he was called to the
office of the then Secretary of State, JAVES BYRNES. BYRMES advised him that
he had been furnished with information showing that HISS was too sympathetic
towards the fommunists. HISS remarked that he denied to BYRMES that he was
a member of the Gommunist Party or with any group which had Communist ten-
dencies. Secretary BYRNES advised HISS that he had contacted Attorney Gereral
CIARK and Director HCOVER of the FBI'on this matter and that it was agreed
that HISS should appear at the Federal Bureau of Investigation in an effort
to clear- the allegations which BYRNES had presented to HISS. HISS stated that
he did visit the Bureau in March, 1946, and talked to Assistant Director D. M.
IADD on the matter. No :.nformahon is presently available to the Washingtfon
Field Office as.to whether, in the course of this interview, HISS made any
admissions or statements with rei‘erence to his association or acquaintance
wiith. VHITTAKER CHAMBERS: - - (Buréau Tile 65-56402-2530).

WHITTAKER CHAMBERS first came to_ the attention of the Washington
Field Office on October 4, 1941, through the receipt of a copy of a report
entitled *WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, alias, VIVIAN CHAMBERS, JOHN KELLY, Espionage -
R,® New York origin, made a'b New York City on Octobvr 2, 1941, by Special’
Agen'b HUGH A. PAGE, JR. (Bureau file 100-2502%). Iha.s Teport dealt prin-
cipally with the :Lnformation furnished by LUDNIG LORE and WHITTAKER -CHAMBERS's
possible connections with Soviet espionage activity. No investigation con-
ducted in this matter indicated any association or knowledge of ALGER HISS
by VHITTAKER GHAMBERS.

Reference is made to Bureau letter dated May 4, 1945, to SAC,
Washington, entitled "GCommunist Political Association, Government Group, In—-
ternal Securify—- G.7 This letter imitiated the Togog-Case and WHITTAKER -
CHAMEERS again came to the attention of the Washington Field Office as having

*
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7o, :

furnished information to A. A, BERLE, former Undersecretary of State, con-
cerning a possible Govermment underground. Among others, the name oi‘ AILGER

HISS was mentioned in thé notes: of Mr. BERLE from 1nformat10n supplied by
WHITTAKER GHAMBFRS as a member of this underground commum.st group in Washington.

Further reference is made to New York letter to the Bureau dated
June 26, 1945, which advised that WHITTAKER CHAMEERS was interviewed on May 10,
1945, by Agents of the New York Office and among information furnished by .
CHAMBERS to the interviewing Agents regarding Soviet and Communist Party
; » espionage activity, the name of ALGER HISS again appeared as being a member
r’ of the Communist Party. That portion -of the' 1nvest1ga'ta.on of this case pur-
sued by the Washington Field Office J.an.led to furnish any information régard—
ing the activities of ALGER HISS or WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, in particular, ;g,hat
there had been any previous association between them or that they had any
mutual contacts or acquaintarces.

Other than the information furnished by WHITTAKER CHAMBERS to the
Undersecretary of State, A. 'A. BERLE, and the information furnished to Agents
of the New York Field Dlv:.s:_on that WHITTAKER CHAMBERS did know ALGER HISS
and did know him to be a member of the Communist Party, investigation to date
has failed to prove or disprove either such acquamtancejsh:.p or knowledge on
either the part of ALGER HISS or WHITTAKER CHAMBERS.

,4'
The only information specifically furnished by WHITTAKER CHAMBERS

which c 1d be verified by the Washington Field Office regarding his associa-—

tion with{ ALGER Ss_:m Wash:.ngton was a visit to ALGER HISS!sS-home -in-George= - ~
— — townsy Washlng'bon -D. T. ~'TA8 purpose of uHAMBERS's visit there was to persuade

HISS to break away from the cozmgun:.st Party. CHAMBERS remained for dinner

and spent all night. W& _ALGER HISS's wife, was also present.

The date of his visit was undetermined and no verification of CHAMBERS's

allegations was possible -except through ALGER and PRISCILLA HISS. Both

ALGER and PRISCILLA HISS denied knowing CHAMEERS when they were interviewed
. on June 2, 1947.

y
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JOUSE COINIITTEE UNAMERICAN ACTIVITIES HEAL ‘W,AL{'ZR(-?I‘ISS, VHITTAKER /‘}&
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TULLE HAUCHT FOUR UEST FRANKLIN STREET, RICHMCN®, VIRCINIA, UHO
CPERATES RADIATOR REPAIR'Busiﬂzss I RICHMOND, ADVISED TODAY NE
LELIEVES THE WILLIATROSEW TO UNG! HISS TRANSFELRLT HIS FORD |
AUTCI'CLILE, AS LROUCHT OYT I COMNITTEL NEARINGE, IS IDENTICAL WITH /
TUE UILLIAN ROSEN K10 FORVERLY OPERATZ ' THE CAFITCL CLOTHINC COI iy AR
IN RECHNOND, VIRGINIA. 'THIS ROSZN LEFT RICIHOND ABOUT FIFTEEN YEARS .CO
AND AFTER UORKING IN A CLOTHILG STORE I UASHINCTOM, DC FOR A SHOLT

TIIE UENT TO WYC.  COMPLAINANT, O VHE! VI HAVE NO PREVICUS RECORD

AND MOSE RELIABILITY IS UNKIOUN, STATES THE LOSEN !E KWEV UA

A COMIUNIST AND VAS EXPELLED FROM THE RICHHOMD LOCAL CF THE ﬂ@ﬁﬁ{%§

8 . &% — /333
INSURANCE O ITS HEHbEﬁS, LLCAUSE OF ! Is qgﬁv IST ACTIVITIES.

JAUUS DESCLRIBED THE CHLY KUOUI CO”"U‘Hg CTI‘&(&L. 5 i

b

ACITATICN AND TALKINEG IN FAVORQ COF Tqm&ﬁgxw MIST FORY cFﬁggygad Ay

JANUS DCES HOT KIOU ROSENS PRESENT ADDRESS BUT LELIEVES IIE f"‘g{ B

LCCATED THLOUCH THE UCRKU'ENS CIRCLE HEARQULRTELS, CGIE SE\]
ZAST ENOCADUAY, EUW YORK CITY. JAIJJS JESCRILED LLCSTV HE I:{'Iii‘.".} §f"

A S5

LIITE, ST}’{ 1,‘?I‘JE FELT SIX INCHES, GNE THIDTYFIVE POULIDS, 6 %'

L‘AI’:}( cGCi PE@IO}I, DLACXK H:.IR, DOI‘.I gnsmzn, JIU ISZI

i J” ‘,,3 t‘” Ny - ».
. } & i “ W‘*‘” ‘\:\; # b Kisseloff-3219
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REPORTED AEBQVE BECAUSE FROM dIS READING OF THE AUGUST TUENTYSIXTH LAST
ISSUZ OF THE JEVWISH DAI‘Y FORWARD, PUDLISHED TN NYC, IT DID NOT

APPEAR THAT THE HCUA HAD‘BEEN‘AELE TO‘IDLNTIQY AND -LOCATE ROSEN.

THE ONLY UILLIAJ ROSEN IN RICHIIOND IFDI

CES IS.IN FATTER CAPTIONED
“QUETE TILLIAL CAR\¥RQS£NF UA HILLLAH CAP yﬁGSEN, SECURITY MATTER

nSH\Q\UiQUOTE WdEREIN THIS OFFICE V?RIFIED NALURALIZATION OF
ROSE&E ALIAS ROSEN THROUGH US DISTRICT COURT, RICHMOND, VTRGINIA AS Lz~

ING AT CAMP LEE, VIRGINIA JULY MINE, NINETEEN‘EIGHTEEN.~ THIS PEKRSON .:
U4S STATED TO HAVE BEEH BORN APRIL TWEHTYSﬁVEN; EIGHTEEN NINETYTQb
IN SUEEDEN UHILE ROSEN, KNOWN TO JANUS, REPORTE&LY DORN I AUSTmyEl
PATURALIZATICN VERIFIED AT R~QUEST OF PITTSbUiGH QFFICE’UHICH IS
APPARENTLY ORIGIM IN LOSENE MATTER. ABOVE FOR BUREAUS IUFORYATICH..
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Xre Flotcher
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INTERNAL SECURITY -

on October 1, 1948; Thittaker Chimbers testified before the
Feddral orand. Jury in New Yor;k city and stated. among other 'bhings as

i‘ollows s

cctober 28, 1948
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He said that Miller was certainly in Russian circles because.of a common
friend, a Dr. Philip Rosonbleitt, who was. formerly a dentist on Broadway,
Few York City; and an old rember of the Party and the 0GPU for many '
,Jjears. Chaumbers advised that Rosenblaitt went back to lfoscow and hé had
riot heard anything about hinm since he left,  (61-7559-123545 100-25824~22)

DFORMATION FURNISHED BY. CHAVBERS OH MAY 10, 1945.

Yhen dnterviewed by Pureau Agonts in New York city on lay 10, 1945,
Charbers stated that dn the middle 1930s vwhon.hs needed dental work he went
to Dr. Philip Roscnbleitt who had offices at Broddway and 4lst Street, lew
Yorlc Gity. Xd gained the improssion that Rosenbleitt was a regular Comrunist
Party dentist and ‘an old. Party man who might have bgon connected with the =
Party underground, but. was not engaged in ospionage. He said that Rosenbleitt.
furnished his offiée as a tweting placy for those who dasired to converse
.Bedréﬂy. B - : )

(Charbers -said that Rosénbleitt had talked to hm about. his corinection
with e Dr. Isidore 1iller, whom ho described as a Comnist employed by .ox
connected with the Picatinny: - Arbenal in Tew Jersey. Chambers said that he
had never met Dr. iller.

' e furthor stated that he léarned that Roforbleitt had left the
United States to roturn to. Russia sozme time ih--l936~oit« 1937 and that-ho had
nover heard from him, 6r anything about him, cincé and supposcd that he had

been liquidated. (100-25824~36, pages 4, 5 and 6) b3
™ Kisseloff-3222




with the auto-Ioading plans in viow of the fact that it was at this time
that he ccased his activities with the Communist Party.

INFORYATION FUFMSHED xB.‘L” OHAL‘!BE:FS Oli HAY 13, 192»2 and HAY 10,‘1945

then Chambers was interviewed by Bureau Agcnts on the above dates
he did not rention anything concerning Rooenbléittts conversation with him
in 1937 after Rocenbleitt allegedly roturned to the United States from

msia.o
IDENTITY OF CQNIIE NSERAY

- vith referenco to the Connie Neenan mentioned by Chambers, this
“ individual is ; pparentl* dentical - with ,comelimmm soenan,, wit
aliases: 601;; llinsr joonan, Connie loenan, £On}5&zine and..C...d JoaX 1:1.\ .
Zhis individu \1 vwas born in Ireland on August 7,- 16894 "and vag act{ve 3T tho
old Irish Republican Army during the Easter rebellion of 1916 and subscquently
exigrated ’t.o the United States where ho settled in Philadelphia, Pennsylvania

" and lator in Tew York City. Vhile in rhil de;lphia he was closely associated

with the Irish Ropublican Army leader, Joscp) *:ccarrit,{, ‘and both of them
were active for many years, in the ¢Clan na Cael, Ixish Ropublican Army.

leenan was indicted in Dacember, 1932 in Now York #ity and charged
with the distrvibution in interstate cozmerce of Irish Free State Hospitals!
- Sweepstakes tickets. A nolle pros was cntered as to him on July 28, 1943.
As 4 result of bis arrsst he has admitted using his several aliasés to avoid
apprichension and boing contacted by a cortain Irish faction in fow York City.
He has claized that e is no longer active in the Irish Fepublican Lxzy or
any othor political activities. (100—147396-—9,10)

IDCNTITY. OE DR. ?KILIP I's.{)uERBI.E{[TL

In conncotion with the Bureauls investigation of the "oiache tiern,wa
£t A1; Espionage" case it was learmed that in 1935 & Dr. Philip Dosenbloitt,
a dentist, had offices on the 16th floor at 1440 Eroadway, Kow York fity
and that Lydia Stahl, a Soviet. agent,, had sent one Inzrid Lostrom to seq
Dr. Rosenbleitt at that &ddress.

Accoxrding to ¢ hclasj&qzenberg, an admitted Soviet espiondgo
_~sgent, in 1929 or 1930 there was a doctorts office in ew York City whére.

: ‘ 4 | < Kisseloff-3223
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, ' ' ' e
monoy vas brought in fron Russia by German seamen couriers which vas |
to bo used by Soviet espiondge agents in this countrys Dozenberg said

that this dentistts ‘office was a placo where peoplée arriving in the
United States could be met and wheré they received assignments.

Dozenberg Jdentified this déntist as Dr, Fhilip Rosenbleitt. :
‘ Investigatn.on digclosed that Dr. Rosenbleitt had ‘been practicing |
-dentistry in Mew York City since October 1, 1917 and that his liconse had been
" ronewed annually unfil 1936.. On April 19, 19354 he informed the rental
agent that he was returning to Russia on business: There is ho indication 1

that he has oyver returned to this country and his exact whercabouts is
unknown, (61~6670-19, page 21, 24, 26 and 30)

IDENTITI‘ OF DR. ISIDCRE !.iII.IER
s -
‘No z'ecord has been located in Bureau files concerning anyone
named Isidore. Lﬁllor who can be iden‘bified with the person montioned by <
Chambarsge R

ACTION: Since the above information was furnished by Whittaker Chambers
‘in his testimony before the Federal Grand Jury of New York City,
which is, of course, of a confidential nature, it is recormonded {

. that no steps bé& taken to. appu:oach chambers ¢oncerning tho above :
facts. s =

There is attachiod hersto a letter to the New York Office advising
that office of the possible identity of Connie Neenin who, according
40 -Chambers; was the connecting link between General Miller and

the Russians, The New York Office has ‘béen attenpting to identify
HNeenan,

x,f?r"i"".’{" Oﬂrﬂw,l,/, @ﬂw-(””f
/ [ ,)ij'vé‘*gju (..l() ‘{{« m__,@{ fi‘
_.»” on oA ulfﬂ‘f L ?‘—’%nr'ﬁvj 6‘/ 77 mﬂﬂ/

c7,/ 'i.,u Gwﬁﬂ ‘ﬁz”""" .- 5* 7‘4—“— //I’(lsseloff 3224

& ia




P i AR

% it Fbartl 277;/?7«»4&*«*/ N

[ R I -
“ i

BTAccuseJ of Failure in Hiss Probe'}

“luse inveshgafor Cifes G-Men's Fruitless 4-Year Hunf;g‘

e

s;

}]’" W°""""°mﬂ' . . |this thing clearly. proves the need State Department omclal credited |- “T'Hope mgre wiil.come forward,”
‘\IGTON‘. Aug. 19 —Repx for, . Congressional. invest!gauous with. helping’ organize the ‘Unifed |Mr, Nixon said: **We don’t. want
Nixon (R. Calify), to~ Sniping. at Committee.’ Natlons. . ~ |Any:Hearsay.” ]
d the Federal Bureau| 'The. committee-hds been unider|  Big Break in Spy Probe. Closed"Sessions Slated, -
t . for ‘its inabliity sharp; attack, not-only. frém Com~ tem edmss. ?dmgsslo!? ihat% beeryx i mll wgness?s will be examined
rmed a major-break. in' the spy|in. closed sessfons,
‘5'_"{#& and Whittaker imunisf; sotrces, for-its alleged mis- fnquifry by: jubilant committee] ~Next. week, however, bc
ey figires In the|handling of the:esplonage inqulry; members.’ But they sdld-there aré|Méssrs. Hiss ahd:. Chambers t3
. +.7 ‘investigatioi,. -after|Othér: groups: have charged ‘that|still ‘many facets of the Hiss-|confront eact other again-in o
se ﬂ'*investigauon. k the House Committee.has pllloried | Chanbers.story to. be. Investigated. | session.
-o+4, {oymer’ State. Depart-}innocent people;: .Main.thing to: be inyestigated Is! “‘We're. golng. ta allow i1 frrece:
. ;-; c.aY accused of heing al - “L think it’s quite slgnificent Mr.‘ Hiss' denfal-that. he:ever was|and.public.to:hear-bot.. £ Zes an
W< -+ hg prewar' Communistithat: the FBL” Mr.. Nixon con-{a Communist. According. to, Mr: |makenip’ their minds. @.ﬂstcd-;
-vnd,  {inally ~ admittedjtinued, “in four years. of in< Chambers, fie wag an importantjing’ the truthe” Mr. Noxon wa'd

L VI

q

C o

I3

f ;&*?‘ £ot.{Hat He knew-Whit. vestlgaf.lng" the. case, .never hasjone_as he was hight In the ranks|*We will present the cr -n"waﬂw .
€ (R bert?; his- accuser. ‘but{able to -establish.” "that these two|of- New-Deal. officlaldom.. ev!dence on; either side.” 1
Cerent nam men_ knew each other” - Three: New Yorkers, who werej Mr. Hiss is now Lead of tlwe} -
’g‘hi’ asad, thes FBI for help| Mf. Hiss:had denied up to.Tues- nohnamed ‘havebeen supboenaed } Carnegle Endowment for Inye"zza-
] s..m d; but-we dfdn’t getiday night'that;he had ever known|to appear .before the' committeelffonal Peace: Mr Ch&mbars, m'ﬂ
vixod, ‘& member of {Mr. Chamhers, who: had: testifled{this: week. Accerding 'to. Mr:|broke with. the Comriunisy pasiy
'M ‘Cemmit tee. on Un-lthat.a§ a:Communist agent, hehad Nixon, they- aré. people who-are}in 1937, now:is & senic editerc!
=y &clivis ,estsald, “I think)been. on intimate: terms- -with “the supposed: know both men;, Time:magazine, n[ .
5 v : : .
SR e @ . '
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Q} IN'REPLY, PLEASE REFER TO =

:’gg /6\ P

.,/.;-z

@ Q)
_ " United States Bepm'tmnntnf Zhwttnn ::: :;’"*’“--«----‘--f
2 L:,A’ zﬂnhnral Burean of Investigation o

y

New York .- New York

Director, FBI.
-— - - Attns -

Assistant lﬁirector,'

Dear Sir: )

DE
In accordance with telephone conversation

had today with Mr. D M. Ladd, I am transmitting here-

with ¢lipping from ‘today's World Télegram entitled

"FBL ACCUSED OF FAILURE IN HISS PROBE - House Tnvestigator I

cites G-Men's fruitléss li-year hunt."
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Oﬂice Memwmd%m UNITED STATES GOVERNMEN-’;,/’

T0O  : THE DIRECTOR DATE: November 23, 1948

FROM D. ¥. Ladd ) i ﬁ'J §°’§°"r——-—-/
: . . a Y ' Y ' . Clega e
> g?)y ' " —

SUBJECT: GREGORY CASE ’ ‘ . O —
I gc%rgz.;;;____ —

A/ }lg:: Egggn"‘—'"—-: e

£ Mr. Donegan called at my of.fice this afternoon  )r. remingror=——

, Nl and advised that he had just come from a conference with 1173? Y, 5
/"” Campbell in the Criminal Division of the Department. He WS
wanted me to -explain to you that at the timehe saw you thLsSF=A
. morning he did not hdve the information which he furnzshed t
o . me and which is incorporated. hereinafter..

He states that Mr. Campbell advised that he went gé? /

against Chambers, that he, Campbell, was accompanzed by Mike
Russo and Dean Schedler of the Depariment.' Also present on th
occaszon were the attorneys [for Mr. Whi m and the
"rime" magazine. Mr. Hiss's attorney is supposed to have taken
a deposition from Mr. Chambers on Fednesday, November 17, 1948,
at which time Chambers brought with him about 160 or 170 documents
which he stated he had obtained from Alger Hiss a number of years ]
ago when Hiss was with the State Depariment, for delivery to a. )
e General Bucojy‘(bhonetzc). These attorneys stated that Alger,

Hiss had denied furnishing these documents to .Chambers but
adnits that some of his handwriting is on the documents indi-
cating that he did handle them ot the State -Depariment.
Mr.. Donegan stated that J. Peters is supposed to have znformedQ

S 1o _.NChambarswihatnBucqﬂﬁ-wasurepresentzngwthewRusszans~1n thzs o
country. Chambers allegedly stated that he dicd not tr%%?
Bu Cbh'ffo

-

named ﬂurberry, who is representing Alger Hiss in his suit /é%7//
A

A

There is no ezplanatton Jor the appearance of thése
documents in the possession ojf Chambers at this time. The .
production. of the documents has greatly embarrassed his attorneys-
who had no knowledge of them until he walked z7§ar%he deposztzon.i

| carrying them. _ ) é/ /Q3Ci:5-/j7)f

Mr. ﬂonegan stated that when Chambers was questioned
before the Grang Jury in the Gregory Case he was specifically
asked if he had any. documents«pnd he;stated that dz 0%, Zig

M e
The” purpose:of M%. Donegan's~%%zng in Wuéﬁﬁngﬂﬁﬁ

today was a {whe specifié request o RN e Gumpbellgyn0V4Ewrugnts

to institute pergjury. charges agaz Chambers by reason of h ‘
testimony before the‘Grand~Jury ‘indicated above. Mr. Donegan
stated that a memoranddmaﬁs‘%&hn prepared in the Criminal Division
at this time to theypureau requesting that the attorneys be con-
tacted in Baltimore and that a copy of the deposztzon of chambers

be obtained and an ezamination made--of the State Department docu

E =¢g nents w Chambers had turned over to the court and whzch
6 ﬁ'&}' * Kisseloff-3227
k j e n*qz

s’lex ‘J

~




ok

-

being held in Balti
civil suit,

pragsary Sruia

Kisseloff-3228




n ;a: ter bo you Gaed Ew&m}mr 1, 19&8. Ties gagmfﬁm
lat he wmld sh ‘whatever infmatmn he did have to- the
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2 he 18 mrsonally acqa&imd, bxi ander ne-
- 80, until afﬁ : on
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M ‘, Eiramr, Y BY SPECIAL MESSENGER

 HITTAGR CHnoRES ‘. e B
| DRRJRY m“mmm@mua ERE RS

o
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. ziafmmca is smds te. Bﬁman lﬁﬁmr o tﬁa Eé’w xark m'ﬁea &aﬁe& ;
.}‘*Iw youy of

. There 1& attmim& !mmt«a as an m«;mm m the Vasbiagtan Wi@lﬁ
Office one st of photostatic coples of the documents which Chambays: mm@
he reteived from Alger liiss for delivery to s Colonel Bykov (not Bukoff)

' pome time in 1938, These documonte were made svidlable to the Paltinore
4 - 0fflee by the attorey for Alger Hiss and included 65 peges of tymim
: ,:ages and i‘iva puges of hmﬁm%mm nm on mn m.mw of panar.

‘mn ﬁwaﬂ dmm%n’as we ﬂht}m to hl&ﬁr iz&w \by pls atm@m, 3
simisted that the 65 typowritien gj@s mppeared to be a bhentic copies of -
state Departoent ﬁﬂﬂw’mmt& zmé that four of the five snaller sheets apmmmﬁ
to e in his handwritings however, fies. genied giving ary of ‘this material .

\ to Chambers snd wondersd ﬁﬂw sbole them from the State lﬁmmt and fmm a
‘\‘ﬁ.ﬂ desk in tho ttate immrimm and lator gave thm to G%mmbemw '

> It is of ih%mat %a rmm th&t mmm .'m uﬁﬁ‘ d&mlﬂw on .
?anmber 17, 1948 stated thet when he introduced flgor iiiss to Colonel ayéwv,
ecian, some tike in 1937, Hiss igreod to procurs docl @ﬂw from bhe

mw Fepsartaent for Bykovy that fellowing this neeting [liss began o
w;rziy a consistent flow of materdsl similar to the attached documentsy .
shat Hies would take thes homg dn ’is brief caso and Hrs. Hiss wiuld: umaally

wmelvm, he would saks ‘handmritten notabions of n@rbmmt pormna such. o
. | the handeritten notes ia the attached timmqmw. Chaubers . said thet both'
nd’ ﬁlﬁﬁi im:é'ﬁ wmwa tim mwrim wag gaizzg msm&ly, m Caléml Bykovse:

B

\ S zim g&ﬁ*i&n@m ?v‘ﬁ.ald Jffwe m imztmcmd w mmmw.y wntaat el
W appropriave officisls at the ¢ ate Tepartment in connectien wiih the . ‘
rrohed photogtntie Of.y;;.f@& ai‘ tiw dacwamtg m;ﬁ, if- ﬂmﬂbm . é@?mmim *r, 0
&m&nz, immmamm: ! ‘ : .

.- eteriine the Ldeitity Qf the mcuasm:m as wobiit, m@ ()Lf
> Digwetingh dommitay s I o 2 \».dﬁsseloff—3230

.r ’i}he cas:f ‘ &Qﬁmﬁar to w \m.gn%lé ﬁm&cmﬂpk
W & ,,‘ t::i}f” \ “ b e nk :
. "x A" - % Q"\ a0 ‘:. -
?\9 ‘\ " AR -

N n o\

i o kmmr 2‘6§ 19&8 in tl:m amw aapmaned azat‘i.uar, cepi@ﬁ of wﬁic& wers Wéﬁ,

gpe themy thed-when 1% becowe impossible for:fides to remove the do ey R



& f_}’aAG, &xaahingt.on mm

S '"papartmnt.

) . 3._:‘;_-‘-{!.' 'bhe dccumm:ta ara found to be co,.ieza ci‘ origimla. dﬁ’&amine
. 4f the originals am pmsently :m taba @asaesaion of tm_ tata

RN detemina the wmsan’b c;lmsifﬁ.caticm of them mxd what c:la&s.!;ﬁca-» T

o ticm Wi giamn to t&mm whan bh@y m;re firsh re:eed.ved by tha

o state pepartmente

T Debiemiie what, narkdngs for routing or dnuials appesr on the

- originals of the dopuments and, if possible, the name of the .
i ginciﬁ.vi&\ml r»espcmsible for the reutﬁ.na of these docummts.

" 6. aetemim tha nome of thea pemon ':shcs 19 preaentlar in chax'ge of
.. . .the originsle of these documents and tho nase eof the person: ..
'-_W}‘_;who .’m in 8 pasi.tidn 1‘.0 wm.im da to. th@ix authmticity.

. '.; 7 e 5h°uld be. datasrminad &y .Alger iissind adeess €o. thase docummta" s

.. while employed by the State Departcent-during the pertinent -

- perdods. ‘Alger Hiss was appointed as Agsistant to the As.zs.stam 'A». A

. Secretary of ttate on Soptember 1, 1936 and maintainod that ;
- 'posttion until 1942 vhen ho res made Assistant to the A&visor
-t an- ‘mlitical Reiat.tona at t state I}apamant. g e

84 1% should be dotormrisd 45 ‘%h@m 4aanyons presently eaployed

. by the fitate iepartment viio/was anployed there during 1937.3“933
~© -who'can assict in identifying thise dacwmnw or can fumieh
. any’ infonn:atien cmn&ming ltham, ih |

ﬁx‘; 9 1€ any dgeunento &re idcntifieu ag being “?i*’m’ °°pi°s il

“eacerpts of the gthto Departzent naterial, an offort should be’ g -

“ made to obtain the State | epartment!s aopy in c;rdar ’chat BomY

‘ : vmay km photost.awﬂ i’or fu/ture ugee .

.‘,

k '*fou avo {rstrated] to- a@e thet tis’ 2abted 4o affc;rdezd i.ma&me

S ‘abmn'i;iﬂn and- um the Duresu
- poscible timas R
Alger hiss concorning these ciataun;@nta ant anticipates ¢alling hit as & e

the Departsent .

] utifled of the results in’ tho ‘shortest.
r@qu&tﬂteu- the Bureau to Mterview .

. witnege before a Federal. orand/ Jury in’ the vary near future. However,

by B,
WP

oy

5 tim interview with Hies is beif
. of the hzvestigati.on at thﬁ St

‘held in abgyance pendine t&w malts o

7:] "@partmant. S

Klsseloff 323 1 :ll .
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fho Lurecy okould be toluphonicaily adviged if the obove pexticn
of ‘the mvcstigation is 1ikely to recult in oy undue r:elajr shich ooy be
“ca;:af? 5oAa aearch of tha rtate Depsrtwent filcs. .
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Oﬂice Memomnd 772 + UNITED STATLS GOVERNMENT

DATE: December 5, 1948

. ,
,

V
d

‘TO- oy, B, Fle‘bchext &\

+ Tolson
E. Ao

?:"5

i
.
{ Pof, FROM « L. Jone:s
L/;% F. L. Jones

SUBJECT:  WHITTAKER gyﬁ.&imms F—
PERJURY N { &iggs?p’*?:-

Lot I

INTERNAL SECURITY - R . Egen
* Bardo

ssssgq

P
! At 1:10 P. M. this date, ASAC Belmont of New York telephom.cally Tole R°°=
‘contacted Supervzsor Randolph, who was on duty, and mentioned the follow— :{:g g:m,
k ing concern:.ng the -above case:
#

He stated that T. J. Donegan feels that SA Daniel F. X. Callahan
of the Baltimore Office, who witnessed the signed statements of both Chambers.
and Hiss, should be available at the Grand Jury in New York tomorrow. He said
Donegan has no ob,]ect:.on to ‘both Agents Callahan and Johnstone being present,
but he feels that the presence of Callahan is suff:.c:.ent.

Pl

b

f He wanted to know if the ‘Bureau had the original handwr:.tlng specimens

: of Harry Dexte \ ite. T subsequently contacted Belmont. and told him that they

: had Been sent $4% the Bureau today by the Baltimore Office .and that the orlgn.nals
would be turned over to Mr. Ray Whearty-of the Department, along with the. origi-

[0 . nal signed. statements of Hiss and Chambers, pursuant to your instructions.

He wan’oed 10 know if the;Baltimore Office had located Fel:.x, the photo~
) grapher mentioned in- Chambers?! statement. I later. contacted Belmont and told him
that-Felix had not been identified oz located by the Balt:unore Office to date,

bu’o that eﬁ‘orts were be:mg made to do so. R e

‘&.k S, e mveiTee i

i : L e e -~
e o= T T BeTmont sald that when they interviewed.Nath N ev,:.ne* yesterday, they

1earned that the documents and films which Chambersvprod{xced had been secreted
in-Levine!s mother's home in Brooklyn, rather than in Lev::.ne's abartment ac- -
cord:.ng to information then in their possession. He. said-that. they propose to
.get in touch with Levine and, with the consent ofx,;I.ev:..ne's ‘mother;. to search
the mother's home for more documents. This sﬁep"was beéingmade as a protective
measure, since the House Un-American Activitiés Gomm:.ttee may. subpoena Levine,
and if they turned up m.th softe, additional document’s it would prove embarrassing

with alias David @arpenter;—is.idenbical-with- the “photographer of the shme nam

" mentioned in Ch#ibers! statement. He .said thdat before attempt:.ng Yo :.ntervie"r
him, théy wanted to have the benef:.t of thls 1nformatlon. I subsequently advised
Mr. Belmont that the Balbtimore Ofi‘:.ce had made the identification and that. he

to the Bureau. A}
He als; jwanted to’ know why the Bureau felt that David Vernond’:.nmerm?{/ /

» i
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3

should get in touch with Mr. R. .J. Lalley in Baltimore for t.he desired informa-
tion. I also advised him that the Buredu has .a photograph of: Z:.rmnerman, ‘alias
Carpenter, and that it would be made ava:.lable to the New Yorik Office so that
it could be exhibited to Thittaker Chambers, who will be in New York on Monday
for Grand Jury appearance, in‘order t.hat Chambers can definitely 1dent1fy the

photograph of Zimmerman as the photographer known t0 him as David' Carpenter.

— e —

FLJ:ed

ADDENDUM

After conferring with you and Kr. Ladd, T telephon::.cally contacted
SAC McFarl:.n in Baltimore and adv:.sed him of the des:.red appearance of SA
Callahan in New York at” 10:00 Ae Mo tomorrow before the Grand Jury. I told
him to thave -Callahan come to Wash:.noton .f:.rst to pickiup a photostatic ¢opy
of the: handwrn.ting -of Harry Thite -and -a, photograph of David Zimmerman, alias
David Carpenter,. for del:.very ’c.o t.he New York Office. He stated that Callahan
would be down -sometime tom.ght and take El plane for New York..

Lk

I then .contacted ASAC Belmont and told ‘him that Callahan would be

&

up and that he would have the document. and: photograph with him upon arrivale.-————""7

I also, told hn.m that, pursuant to. your_,_n.nstructions'-*—a‘ut)forlzat:.on was granted
for theasearch-of'-—*Levi‘ne S mother's ‘home for more documents.

JEES e

e

L .' ™
¢
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ST ANDARD F}Rh\

Oﬁ‘ice Memom %m « UNITED STA;?S GoyERNMEN,T

TO : ¥R. D. M. ‘ DATE December, 3, 1948 \
FROM H Ho Bo FLEIC m/-a,?" ’ & 5 , ) / e To}son/
“ YRR
SUBJECT: wrrenceonmmens » e
PERJURY ; i

INTERNAL SECURITY - R

At 4:00 p.m. today, ASAC Lally of the Baltimore -Office
called and stated that Mr. Cleveland, who is the attorney forr
Chambers, had called over with reference to_the interview to be

had yiith Chambers beg:.m;g g at 4.00 g.m. ‘and sa:.d he had learned

‘before ~l;he House Un-Amer:.canMiﬁ:bi&&iqmm'%_et?_and at that time
he was_served with a s returnable December 17,
1948. He was_told to brin ; g

vhich are ‘believed to be pertinent fo_the Hiss ¢ontroversy. He ;
also stated that Mr. Cleveland had indicated doubt as to.the inbelm-— —— -~ —- —m——— —
v oAV Wi Bh-Chamberss— ‘He~stated in ¥iew of this sub oena nd in view
of the fact that Tne neral: ha advice,

ASAC Lally stated that Speca.al Agent-Supervisor-Jones, together vn.th
. another Agent of the Baltimore Officeé, unnamed, had proceeded over
to Mr. Cleveland's office t0 find out what questions he had, and
Mr. Lally said that these Agents have been instructed to find out
what the questions were and not to supply -any .2nSyers if. 'bhere was

any. question at all of policy.

I checked wi'th SAC HcFarlin, at 5:20 p.m. today and he
statéd that the Agents have.rnot ye'b returned from the office of
Mr. Cleveland but he would phone :.n as soon as they -do return.

HBF: comw S

= - 1"“‘-‘ 7
R

hii ’ ;"“ ; I
vt v “ S T - -

: S ‘Kisseloff-3236

(K o o “0?0'- N
c ) ' g

aty ﬁooﬁczamﬂg

vn.,"f, .




IGZ:cl
Th~9h

‘RECTCR, FBI 12-6-48 11235 £ \\
| FBI, WASHINGTON FIELD " \ \\

, ‘q . . . N
WHITTAKER © ERS, PERJURY; INTERNAL SECURITY — R. JACK \D‘. NEAL

- ADVISED SA TAMBERT ‘G. ZANDER THIS DATE THAT Afmis 70 TDRITIFL '
‘ DOCWENTS AT STATE DIPARTUINT ARE CONTINUING. VITH REFEFEI-:GE‘ TO ’
THE TDENTIFIGATION OF THDSS DOCULENTS, 1R. IEAL REQUEsgs TIAT HIS
N'E BB HELD IN STRIGTEST COFTDENCE DIASMUC_If‘ £S48 igﬁ ' .

PUBLI(}ITY o THIS I.ATTER IS CAUSING COI’SIDERA:‘BIEQGO NGERN AT ‘THE
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 DIREGTOR AND NEW YORK FROM WASHINGT™N FIELD 12/4/48 11:45 T v |

. DIRECTOR AND SAC j_ - UROENT
" THITTAKER czmmms 5 pmm, Isn. mx BUTEL FOURTH. msmm.

‘ nma@&mgumr REVEALS THAT ALTHOUGH WENRY JULIAREADLELGH

‘ conﬁéc& PGST OFFICE ADDRESS IS BOX TWO NINE SEVEH, ROUTE, "'HREL,' |

i vt o
Mr. 'Ifolnon..‘.,;.r_'..‘ s
M. Olefg onven et
B R p——

adeans Seanme

pE} @Rggfmx RESIDING HUNTER ’tOAD, FALLS ommcn, VIRGINIA HIS

vmmmysvmﬁnm.
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' \ ) ’ wom*
/ ' (FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATIO} 66-150] ‘)\
_ TED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUST Z /‘%VD/

December 7, 1948

To: -COMMUNICATIONS SECTION. | TURGENT
A ¢ . ———
e s . SAC, New York
3‘ % t . ’ Y
"E Transmit ‘the following message 10 Baltimore
' -  Philadelphia

Washington (By Speoial Megsengor)

JAY DAVID W:ilTTAKER@HAHBERS, PERJURY, ESPIOWAGE ~ R. FBI LABORATORY EAS CON-
CLUDBD THAT 6? SIXTY-FIVE TYPEWRITTEN COPITS DOCOMENTS THAT CHAMBERS INTRODUCED
AT PRE-TRIAL DIPOSITION THE TYPCRITIKG OF ONE LETTER WAS TYPED WITH A HACHINE
EQUIPPED WITH TYPE THAT WOST CLOSELY MATCHES THE ROYAL.ELITE STYLE OF TYPE
THAT IS MAINTAINED IN STAWDARDS OF FBL LABCRATORY. TYPEWRITING ALL REMAINIKG
SIXTY~FOUR DOCULENTS TAS TYPED WITH A MACHINE WHICH KOST CLOSGLY LATCHES
TCODSTOCK PIJA TYPE, THE STANDARDS OF WHICH ARE IN THD flvj;‘zr’mﬁé;m'r_onr’x?xm_ "
_ THIS FOR YOUR INFORMATION, ” N | - T

HOOVER
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3 . 0 . cc: Mr. IJQGS:' ‘

Assistant Attorney Genoral Alexandexr M. Compbell

Criminal Division Decerber 1, 1548
Director; FBI
mmm@ CHALRERS é
/ PERJURY; _ i
P INTETIAL SECURITY - R. Rk

Roforence is rade to my memérandum to you dated 11~30-L8 in the
above-captioned matter and particularly to Exhibits tto.... ono to four
inclusive roforsed to therein.

For your information, tho FBI Laboratory hzs concluded that the
handwriting appearing on theso exhibits was written by Alger Hiss. T %}',

The originals of these exhibits arc enclosed herewith. _You Vﬁ’ll“- )
reeall that thoy wore nade available to the Ealtirore Offico 5e%his Buzeawi™ .
by Ur. Richard F. Cleveland, attorncy for Vhittaeker 6m€r8, on Novemper Z§ &

- o=
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: IO]ﬁ(Je Memar d%m o UNITED STAY:S GOVERNMENT

i" TO . MR. Ho Bc FLETC DATE: 12—6-48 %

FROM : F. L. JONESM . %/

SUBJECT: WHITTAKER CHAMBERS
PERJURY ;.
ESPIONAGE - R

On Sunday afternoon, December 5, 1948, I was talking with
ASAC Belmont, He stated that he had been in touch with Tom Donegan
and Donégan, had instructed the New York Office t6 interview

Mg_g.,Algen%ﬁss concerm.ng the allegations of Chambérs s and parti-
-cularly .about. her copying the documents .on a typewriter in the Hiss

«?

home in Vashington. V
This is for your information. i >l _—
AN S A -
/ ‘ <
L
N

FLJ:cmr o | . ﬂ - 1333 "ﬂ
50 DEC201348 N 'M/'L !
Gk - 34 DEs 7 ‘R&%e loff-3242

WnEYED - 1

Mr. Tolson __‘_C
E. A

A Eieg’.g
1x, Coffey.
Vr. Glavin
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;- T
O/gEDEBAL BUREAU OF INVES! i :
Room 5744 1 Mlo = _ 1948
TO: Vl?]’:nector ‘Mr. 'l‘oléon....,.;\.'... i
MI‘, . ~CIegg Mr. ClOgZE coveonvarmms
“ Mr' GlaVin ;:r. Qlavin ...........
——Mr, Harbo e Ladd.cenngpannes
Mr. Lad d Mr. Nichols..........
—_ L Mr. ROSCD wecenravesa”
~—Mr. Nichols |y woew. .
~——Mr. Rosen Mr. EEaD.eereeaee. H
_ —— :M:I‘.‘ T}*acy T Mr Gurnes sommezion - -~ - -
«—zxMr. Fletcher }mr Hirbo....n.n...
—_Mr. Mohr Mr, BEOBYT sacnenpapeny’
—Mr, Carlson |Mr. Pennington..... |:
——_Mr. Nease Mr. Quinn Tamm.... {
——_Miss Gandy Mr. Nease......cuceee
—Personnel Filesdiaéerdon-—--}
——Records Sééti§n~""~"""~"""'
Mrs. Skillman il
See Me For Appropriate Action
Send File . Note and Return

" Clyde Tolson
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GFEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATIQN ‘
: ' TED STATES DEPARTMENT OF J@

To: COMMUNICATONS: SECTION.
‘Pecermber 6, 1948

Transm:.t ‘the following message to:
SAC, NE¥ YORK.......................URGEHT
JAY DAVID mmm@éammé, PERJURY, ESPIONAGE « R, BU FILES REFLECT /ft‘
CHAYXBERS IN NINETEEN THIRTY NINE ADVISED ADOLPH" BERLE, STATE DEPARTMENT' .
AT ONE WADLEIGH, EDITOR OF THE FOREIGN SERVICE JOURNAL AND EMPLOYEE OF
STATE DEPARTUENT VAS, MEABIR OF ALEXANDRIA' UNIT' OF COLIUNIST PARTY UNDCERGROUND.
APPARATUS. INVESTIGATION DISCLOSED HENRY Junmf?;;(r ADLEIGH WAS EMPLOYED STATE
é;PAPTuEN'r FROL MARCH NINFTEEN THIRTY SIX UNTIL PALL ‘OF NINETEEN- FORTY FOUR.

GHAHBEES ALSO TOLD BERLE. THAT WARLEIGH'S 'L'EKDER I ‘m{Dz:‘ﬁGROUND WAS HEDI GUMPERZ

j KASSING. NL¥ YORK SHOULD Iummwwz INTERVIER k IASSING CONCERNING VADLEIGH
WHO WAS MENTIONED BY mzmxmaémmms I HIS smmmm ON DECELEBTR THREE,

NINETEFN FORTY EIGHT.

| ' HOOVER |
,": %‘; ‘
- e ‘&j‘-«a -
S
TG WASHINGTON FIELD (BY SPECIAL MESSENGER) T
B
A .N
408 ¢ if =
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Oﬂioe Memggmzdzmz UNITED S’Q’I‘ES GOVERNMENT

TO

o/

.y -

W
SUBJECT:

Directoz:, FBI . December 7, 1948

DATR:
GUY HOITEL, SAC, Vashington Field
& Leig|

J. D. WHTTTAKER CHAMBERS, was
PERJURY; INTERNAL SECURITY - R

In accordance with your telephonic instructions,
there are be:mg delivered herewith the original s:.gned statement /w

of HENRY JULIAX{WADLEIGH, executed December 6, 1948, in the 4 @
presence of Spec:.al Agents LAMBERT G, ZANDER and MAURICE A. i pa—
TAEOR' - - -
5
£X-12 .7. s
5 , %" /333 -o? é/

RECORDED 7
' 5 DEG 8 1948

6 1DEC14, 4M WDEXED - sseloft 3245 __ W
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o . "
~ Office Memomndu

TO H. B. Fletche" A
¢

P. F. Doughefty €
WHITTAKER @mﬁq/
Perjury

Internal Security — R

W SUBJECT:

Mr. Whearty of the Department telephoned at 4:25 P.M.
this date advising that he had just left a conference with Mr.
Tomorrow he is going to New York and would like to
review the resulis of the recent interviews in this matter.

Peyton Foxd.

After consulting with you, Mr. Whearty was advised that the

. Bureau ‘hopes to receive the reports in ‘this matter by tomorrow
noon, that Mr. Donegan in New York is expectédg to receive them
at that time; and that we are doing everything possible to make
them. available both here and in New York on Sunday. 'without fail,

5 1DECI4EE 1y

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

. o DATE: December 4, 1948

SEERNEEEUESRRNN:

Doriégan later this evening and if these arrangements are not.

Mr. Whearty statéd that he is going to be talking to Mr. d
satisfactory, he will get in touch with the Bureau later. \\(

)y f
il ;
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ﬂANDARDF} NO, 84 Q
Office Memora

T : MR, D. M. TARDIG

FROM MR. H. B. FLETGHERW
SUBJECT:  WHITTAKER CHAMBERS

PERJURY

INTERNAL SECURITY - R

Supervisor Kenneth Delavigne of the Vashington Field Office
called at the Bureau at 4:50 P.M. today and delivered photostatic

Ndunm

UNITED STATQS GOVERNMENT

DATE: December 3, 1948
. Clezz

, . Tolson /
4 .' . Gnv:r
lacd 7
NLendIs ¥ T

Mr
Ur. Eo A TS
w
ur
M.
\ &' Rosen T
e T
Mr. Egan
w.
ure
w
w
Mr
Te!
o

conies of certain documents obtained from Mr, Jack Neal of the State

Department in connection with this case.

Mr, Delavigne
Office had called on
article which ameared

Mr

explained that an Ag@n{; of the Wash:.nvton Field
ea +; the
in qu morni n«lq 1ssue of _the Uashlnsrton Tipes—

Herald he was afraij
documents in this case.

located certain documents in connection with his search and wanted the

ab the State Department might U "
hccordingly Uri, Neal stated that he had

Bureau to have copies of these documents

put_on this material.

Office .certain documents on condition that they be returned to him before

et &

Mr. Neal made available to the Ha§ ,z.ngi; n Field

-the close of business todav. -

- These documents were photostated and the

original materlal returned to ;.{r. Neal for hisi.files.

¥r. Delavigne

is continuing and, of course} it i§ en'b:.relv*noss:Lble»that the State

expla;ned that according to Mr. Neal,

the search

~ Department will not take any’action but jusht in case a Ufreezet yag put

on, Mr, Neal wanted the Bureau to have. the benefit of the search made

thus far by him of the

State ‘i}enartment records .

-

The documents

vn.ll be followed with the Washington Field Office,

LLL:mex

¢

5 Q DEC281048

in question: are being examined and this ma‘bter




éE’ANSLER Successor to FANSLER & HOFFMAN, SneciaL .Agents. b},j,«mll“‘

~PARSONS, Sq)exintendent of Agencies,‘and. signed HARRY 1% NAR}T}H

ESPIONAGE B.

Re Philadelphia teletype dated 12/7/48.. - - - ---

Mr, JOHN L, HUGHES, Assistant Director of Agencies,
Northwestern Mutusl Life Insurance Company at Milwaukee, Wisconsin, .
made available from the files in his office the correspondence herein-
after described taken from the contract file of HARRY Ly(MARTIN..
Photostatic copies of the same are énclosed herewith for investigative
use to the Philadelphia Office. The originals have been forwarded to
the Bureau, attention laboratory, AMSD this date for comparison with
‘questioned documentse The originals were identified on the back
thereof with the holographic signature and date of Hr, HUGHES, -
These letters have been photostated by the Nor thwestern Mutual and

"the copies placed in their files. The origmals need not be returned
to the companye. ;

The letters are as follows:

K-1 - a letter dated June.1l7, 1929 at Philadelphia, .  _ fesescomm
__Pennsylvania-on--the-letterhead-of ~the Northwestérn Hubusl Life T
Insurance Company of Milwaukee, Wisconsin, HARRY L, MARTIN, F.ANSIER

& MARTIN, Special Agents, 207 Bullitt Building, 131 South Fouwrth Street
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, addressed. to Mr, W, WMLM, Assistant

Superintendent of .Abencies a.nd. signed H. JJ‘XHARTIK. It will be noted
the* stenographerts initials .on ‘this-letter are AC. SIyIEE

?“""“’5

at Philadelphia; Pennsylvania on the letterhead. of t{xe Northwest ii n

;;;;;

. Mutual Iife Insurance Company 'of Milwaukee, Wiscons.; ,‘.‘%MO]{AS:;; 34

noted that this letter is unsigned but: appearsf“tor-be"fr‘»’é'm FANSLER. to
MAR‘I‘IN' DY _ Kisseloff-348

f‘*’i K=B - a typewritten letter d.ated. November 4, 1927 at,
Philad.el hia, ‘Pennsylvania-on the" letterhea.d “of ‘the Horthwestern
Tifeilnsirance’Company of Milwaukee, WiSconsih, THOMAS L, FANSLH
Succe‘ésor %o FANSLER & HOFFMAN, Special Agents, sddressedsto J

“i' ZAAEN
¥, ,K-é aa. typewritten 1etter dated August 4, 19377 “E;.E 3¢
Pennsylwmnia.,aon, thé% letterhead of the Northwestern Mutual Lme In.&r‘

—4RFGORDED - 20 T3
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"2 cc - Philadelphia (encls)

Director, F¥BI
December 7, 1948
MI 65-786

Company of Milwaukee, Wisconsin, HARRY L. MARTIN, Special Agent, Tenth
Floor, Jefferson Building, 1015 Chestnut Street, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania.

Mr. RALPH PERRY, Secretary of the Northwestern Mutual Life
Insurance Company, was able to find a file on Policy 1748423 vherein:
WAYNE CXMESCHTER was the insureds However, all correspondence in this
file was dated in 1933 or later. He was unable to locate any correspondence
concerning that policy from MARTIN and FANSLER and no correspondence  from
anyone in Philadelphia during the pertinent period the spring of 1927
to .fall of 1930,

Attention is directed to the "congratulatory" letter which
MARTIN recalls FANSLER sent to him.at the inception of their partnership
and which letter would have been prepared on ingtant typewriter, -accord-
ing to MARTIN, In this connection, it will be noted that the letter 5 5
identified as K-2, being a letter to MARTIN in ca:ce of the Northwestern
Mutual Life Insurance Company, M:.lwaukee, Wisconsin, may be the letter
MARTIN had in mind. While the letter is unsigned; it apparently was 4
written at the inception of the partnership and. byaFANSLEB. as he tells “
MARTIN that upon his return from Milwaukee his office W:I.ll be "in order
for your coming on August 1." The nature of the letter is also "congratu- /’/l
latory.t N

Since only K-1 carries the partnership name of MARTIN and.
FANSLER and was apparently typed by their office stenographer whose
initials appear thereon, the possibility exists; that this may be the only
speciman which MARTIN can identify as having comefrom the typwwriter {
in question. Since it is a short letter, an effort was made to obtain \
addztnalspeclmens but none could be loca.ted in the I‘ANSLER contract
file or otherwige. In the event the 1a.bora.tor;w desires further specimens,
it is possible that MARTIN could furnish Agents; of the Philadelphia Office.
the identity of some other pdlicy contract, after which a further search
could be conducted at Milwaukee., RUC.to Philadelphia.

CEL/dc {
65-786 ]

Kisseloff—32ﬁ9
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STARDARD FORM NO. 64

‘O]ﬁce Memoriamndum - -oxrrep stales GOVERNMEN’I:‘

¥r. Tolson
. E. A, Tamm

TO : MR. D. M. IADD DATE: 12=7-48
= Vr. Cleeg
€ . Coffey
Ur. flavin

W FROM : H. B. mETCHW% e —
@ é " Mr. Nichols
o ) . M, [osen

SUBJECT:  JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS o sonn
PERJURY ; . i e
ESPIONAGE — R . Y mtordT—

Vr. Jones

; At 11l:45 a.m, ‘bbday, I delivered to Mr. Russo of the Department
personally a memorandum addressed to As.,a.stant Attorney General Alexander

_ with. Henry Jul:.an ¥adleigh,

HBF:emw
% - (333 =
R B 55
4’0«5 EX-133

Kisseloff-3250
5% 3 DEC 141948‘5}] . ‘
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Oﬂice Memomndum e UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

H. B. 'Fletcher W/ ’ ’ DATE: De,cember 5’ 19!}8101&”, ‘

- TO 2
M. Es ke

"75FRO ; J. H, Randodlph i Gest——
oot 5. n " =
SUBJECT:  JAY DAVID WHITTAXER CHAMBERS, vwas. s Boan———

. PERJURY R
- INTERVAL SECURITY - R - | T
ESPIONAGE ~ R : O

- — 188 Ho
\ - uiss Gandy,

In accordance with your instructions, the report in instant case- |
.SA Frank G. Johnstone, dated December 4, 1948 at Baltimore, anhd the signed st é
ments submitted with this report, have been approved by Supervisor F. L. Jones,
and photostatic copies of the alleged handwriting of Harry Dexter White have been, y,~/,
orepared. As of 4:10 P. M., Mr. ‘¥hearty of the Department has not called at the 5
Bureau,

ACTION ; @

: The relief Supervisor will, upon proper identification from Mr. Ray

Whearty of the Justice Department, furnish him with the original signed state-
ments of Chambers and Hiss, together with the original specmens of the alleged
handwritlng of White.

“~

RECORDED - 128

JHR:ed -
ADDENDUM: 9.22pm. SA DANIEL F. X. .CALLAHAN of tms:ﬁmore off e sl 5
from the Bureau at 9.10pm in possession of one ph ic copy,
lhandwra.tmg of DEXTER WHITE, and one photograph of ZI} :
é}e‘ﬁ.gg iriines fiight at 9.50pm to arrive in New York at 11 259m. @
Trival he s to report to SA SULLIVAN, Night Supervisor in the NY Offj ce/.& ;
P FD{ougherty) o Kisseloff-3251 éf)

.
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M]' mmctor) FBI
iy JAY DAVID WHITTAKER cm:a::ns, TAS

_*  Party in the undérground apparatus. -

o 1946 until April, 1947 he was employed by the United Tations Relief and
t %is\’ Teclmical Delegation in ‘i‘:ashington, D.. . ‘ ::’{

. :: s‘“ \Q?FLJ >
P < >
S im3 <
RN S 2o, TS
’ AR G
' ur. Tolson ; é" ‘ ‘.)o ‘L * SR B ﬁo_ -
4 : = i B £ \}"- - % k ‘ - :\5 A, 53
i My S ol ¢
i 14@‘ A I8 i
M Aracy : \q /""lh_
B zu 54 i .
. ‘ll.t. Pgm‘!}?ﬂ"" D )
;m"“a?o:w—r-} zg% , . Kisseloff-3252
M, Nease T oW ,,» ' )

Mise e
e

. o - e R T —— s, —
3 : ‘ . ; DECLASEIFICATION AUTHORITY L ATOED FROM:
¥ 4 : : f l - FBI AUTPRLTIC DECLASSIFIC nTInN c IDE

PERSONAL AND CONFEBESTIAL ’ )
Assistant Attornoy General Alexander . Campbell Decémber ‘6, 1948

PESJURY; ESPIONACE(- B

Q Vhittaker Chn..ibers vhen {nterviowed on Decczber 3, 1948, stated .
g that he had turned over,to Colonel Bykov, who during 1937 was the head of a 92, ”},':
g Soviet underground organization in this countryy, copies -of State Dapar’oment ’ )
s, documents, He further stated that the bulk of this material was giveén to . A
" hin by Alger Hiss and that some of it was made available through Julian . |
Vadle:.gh, who was cmployed at the. State: Department at that time. - ‘

<

~» ¥adley of ths Staté Department, whom he described as the Editor of the

\% For your inforniation, Chachers in. 1939 rentioned one Tiadleigh or
— Poreigh Service Journal and: a menber of the Alexandria Unit of the Corzmnist

] Imtestigation has disc¢losed that Henty Julien ?Iadleigh wéds. epployed
{ by the state pepartment fron. Karch, 2, 1936 to- thé Fall of 1944. TFroa lay,

N Rohabilitation Administraﬁom He is *presentlf employed: by 't.he Ttalian

In viéw of the allegations concerningy Vadleigh, I #ould appreciate
your viema toward an 1mrediate 1ntcrview with him.,

RECORD
8K 22

(If Department clearance is obtuined for zn'bervz.ew, furthei* “ \i
clearance will be ob-bazned from f:ha-; S%ate Departhent.) t




:D STATES- DEPARTMENT OF JUSTIC b

. @"'JERAL BUREAU oF INVESTIGATION LY
: U

TECELSER 5, 1

SAG, PHILAUELPHIA

Transmit the following message to:
T YORK ~ 0 €
BALTILORE ’ !

4
" JAY pAvVID ﬁmma@mmm, S, PERJUY, ESPIOUACE R.szm?mfmmm |
PHILADELPHIA OFFICE IN. CONNHCTION WITE LICEL SUX? PEEDING IN TNITID STATES. LISTRICT
t COUET FOR GOUTHEIN DISTRICT OF MARTLAND, BUTWERN CHAUBERS-AMD ALOER ,ms, A Pife
TRIAL EXALINATION TAS, CONDUCTED, BY KTIORIELS FOR BOTH 8IDI5. THE mmmq;s I
VOLVED DEPOSITIONS TAKEH FHOK WITHESSES INCLUDTSG WAITTAKER CEAKDRLS 03 NOVERZER
FOUR, FIVE, SISTERY, AND SEVENTEEN, NINEYREW YOIPIBIGAT. O HOVEMBER SEVEHTZEN
LAST, GUAUBERS PHODUCSR CETZAIN DOCUKENTS AT DEFOSITION CLADEna THAT TEEY W3
COPIES OF O BXCBRPTS. FROM BTATS DEPARINENT LOCULSETS TURIED OVAR 70. HIL BY ?
ALGER HISS DURING IATTER NINETEEW THIRIISEVEN AND RAILY zumwz BT TYBICHT
FUR TRATSHTITAL TO HEAD OY COIMUNIST WiDSROMOUND. CHAMSEDS CERYLTR gacm;srgm
SIS SOLBYRLS COPIED QN TYFENIITER BY ALOSR MIST O KIS m:‘zz rs-:;s:s! _FONE
TN WASHINGTON. ALGER MISS ¥BLE INPSRVIEWLL SCATED 1AD 3 xm:mxz ‘sz mvxrsm 3
TE3IDEHCE FHOM NINETAEN THINTYSIX 90 SOLZINE APTSR WISERCER TEINTYEIGAT ” |
DESCRIEID AS POSCIBLY AN UNDIMNOOD MAKB. YYFEWRITER DICPOSED OF BY HIS 'ma =
KD PEISENT GHEREABOUTS. UNKNOWY. ADVISED THAT CEROLS COMING IV RIS M@: T8
POISBSIION XN BINSTECH THIRTYSIX ¥AS OWNED BY MR. TROMD }*AhSLER, T n:cgmg
PATIER OF MRG. ALOTH {153 WHO WAS IN INSURANCE BUSINESS IN' PHILADELPUIA KD

To: COMMUNICATIONS SECTION. - -

133

'MO

gq

TURING JATSR YBARS OF LIVE LIVED OF WALNUT uwzug. L PAME
EARLY ‘NYURTESN YORTIES. PHILADELINIA & som&maz m:@k\

Tolson -
s or

Nxcho!

DEC 8

'555 5555555‘
Eg
8

\ nTOlQ ROOB

; m:nﬁszmnw/ ~ 1\J COPIES DEﬂ'ROYEDl/ . WOOVER_
(  COe vsmm‘m)’z mm; {a! s:%@rﬁ& D%ymlg% f)M pdr/

ER DIED IH

ﬂOOi] ‘95‘»

4R - %%
o2}

S T0:

1‘9&

TYPENRIZING FROM ANY mmg@hw B Faaoial pURTHG RINERIEY TATRTLD:
m’m THE'ST0. THISE SMUPIES SHOULD TCEDIATELY “BE 1ADS AVAILABLE T09913
i: SAIETTOR COMPAKISON OF MYPRWRETING WITR TUAT CONTATNSD OF DOCIENES TUIGD |
- WGnrTy GIUEzES,  THRIENTIVE THIO IR GIVEN TIRTDINTE AND EXPADITICUS m*ﬁ:??‘w.

; Kisseloff-3253™

P0G § oy
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVE

. Room 5744 /71@’

}

SQATION

TO:
—Mr.
—Mr,
—Nr,

_Nr.
Mr.
PN ' ) o
Mr.
M,
Mr.
—Mr.
Mr.

!!:zSirector

Clegg
Glavin
Harbo
Ladd
Nichols

Rosen

Tracy
Fleétcher
Mohr
Carlson
Nease

—___Miss Gandy

... Personnel Fi]

—Records Sect1g

Mrs. Skillman

Mr 101800 seversoere
MA Clogg «covenvennes
Mr. Glavin......... e
I K11 —
le‘ Nlchqls...-.-_-u
Mr. ROSER weeesovsven
Mr. 'i‘racy ............ ‘

M, Egm veseessvIIPYS

Mr. Gurnea veesvevers
Mr, Harbo ceeceerreve
Mr, Moht veeeacse, —
Mr. Pennington ceves
Mr. Qninn Tamm....
!’h Nease.eeuenann.

fec?"‘""“'

s pes samum

" See Me

Send File

pran

For Appropriate Action

Note and Return

Kisseloff—3254'-

Clyde Tolson
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® e - ecembor 7, 1948 ! ~ -
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‘ To: COMMUNICATIONS SECTION. . }Rmm—f*’“ ‘

Transmit the following message to:  SAC, New York ’

! B Washington (By 8, Jdoial upsscnger)

Baltimore

Philndalphia ) ,
JAY DAVID mrmxm%m:"ams, rzaaﬁmr,. ESPIONAGE ~ R, 1}.{1’22&:1%} ALL LEADS ]
~"  OUTSUARDING ARD T'08E SUBSES UZRILY DEVELCPID BE BAUDLED SKPIDITIOUSLY AS 4
PCSSIBLE 2ND REPORTS HWADE A‘VAILABLE T2 BUREAU, ONWE qom OF RERORT uHmz'r..n :
BE DIZIGNATED FOR T. J, DCBEGAN SPECIAL A’.‘ssmmm'?mo ATTORNEY GBNERAL ABD i l;

7, HOULD A% FCRWARDED 10 FSW YORK FOR TRAWCMITTAL TO DONEGAM: DUREAF sszev\ﬁﬁ
ixz 2 KEPT ADVISID OF ARY PERTINEST DIVELODHENTS TIIS. PATT R. Y DE g:nmm,af
<

r

‘_\7/"’ _ " FOOVER.

i

.b*_ N

eber= ]

P

<>

v

I 0
COPIES DES""ROYED

20 o DEC lf 1964 Kisseloff-3255 L{ f’ ‘
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TSCLOr, Federal Buréauof “Investigation . - Wﬁ;:;;,.«neé@‘xﬁﬁ%}' 65 948 "‘"“{
s -+ ti mm § e 1

e i .

. . ‘ - i PN |

FROM : Alexander M. Campbell, Assistant Attorney General, AMC VPR : Ly :
x g [ Criminal Division. ‘
s «~#.  SUBJECT: Jay David Whittaker Chambers, WAS
{ 9] Perjury; Espionage - R ‘ B

" : /V:,'; [P

t ‘ - ‘,; i
; AT

Reference is made to your memorandum oi: December 6, 1948,
relating to-the above~captioned subject.

”

This is to confirm my oral request to Mr. Howard Fletcher N
of the Bureau, that Henry Julian Wadleigh be interviewed immediately.

Your report of such interview together with any signed :
statement ‘that may be secured from Mr. Wadleigh would be appreciated )
at the earliest possible moment. ‘ 3

y
100 f(,i;‘ééff—3!256
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5:\ WADLEIGH COULD FURNISH NO. SPECIFIC INFO RE RESIDENCE OR ACTIVITIES OF EITHER
i :

R T o R R R,
v i
Manmﬁu_.,.m.‘u“#&“ﬁ )

e = w e = el

AS / MALTO AND NI YORK FROM VASH FIELD _ 22-6-48 830 P . wer
ITREGTOR AND sacs URGENT . ' A

YIHITTAKL’%:’CH{&JBERS TFERJURY 5 Is = R. HENRY JUBI . %ADLEIGH INTE ffEDfZBY

me o bme b
f
Y |

¢,,x

AGENTS COF WFO TODAY AND FURNISHED SIGNED STATEI&NT. AUONG OTHER ’EHII‘GS*EI‘E

Rl P

| .
ADVISED HE WAS EUPLOYED IN STATE DEPT IN DIV OF TRADE AGREE&SEHTS FROL(’?IKR Hf 4 (}
THIRTYSIX TO FORTYFOUR. m FORTYTHREE, HE WENT TO ITALY ON STATE DEPT ‘.!ISSION . 7 »

R i

FROK FORTYFOUR TO FORTYSIX HE WAS EMPLOYED AT DEPT OF AGRICULTURE AFTER WHICH

HE WAS EMPLOYED BY -UNRRA, AT TERMINATION OF THIS EMPLOYMENT HE VAS EXPLOYED

et A

BY TTALIAN TECHNICAL DELEGATION OF ITALIAN EMBASSY WHERE HE IS PRESENTLY . ;

EMPLOYED. IN THIRTYFIVE OR THIRTYSIX HE MADE ACQUATNTANCE OF MAY WHO DESCRIBED

HTISELF AS m&e@}?ﬁsom SUBSEQUENTLY HAROLD INVITED HE{ TO SUPPLY INFO ON
ECONQMIC COZ@I)ITIOVS IN GERHANY AND JAPAN. A RELATIONSHIP DEVELOPED IN'YIHICH
HAROLD TAS RE}UIARLY SUPPLIED ABOUT ONCE A WEEK WITH DOCU!.{ENTS THAT CAME TO

e

WADLEIGHS .’53'3;{ IN STATE DEPT. AF'TE SOME TD.E HAROLD TOOK WADLEIGH TO BALTO

AND INTRODUCED HIM TO MAN ¥ WHOKM HE NGW !Q:Oa. BE ?EI;;ITTAKER CHAMBERS AND

. WHO AT THAT TIME GAVE HIM NAME OF CARL CARLSON. IATER CARL UET HIM FOR LUNCH

TXRYYSE
IN WASHINGTON FREQUENTLY PARTICULARLY DURING IATTER PAR"‘ OF 23 fﬁ"xﬂmﬂ‘-’ ad

HAROLD OR CARL. ON EVENINGS HE WAS SCHEDULED TO MEET HAROLD, WADLEIGH YOULD
UAKE AN APPROPRIATE SELECTION OF MATERTAL AVATLABLE TO HIM, WOULD REHOVE 1L

] .
.YA‘:....M.\.-‘_..A e St

FROMf STATE DEPT Iy BRIEFCASE, AND TURY BRIEFCASE OVER TO HARQLD, ON FOLLOWIG,

AL
RN

DAY DOCUMENTS AND BRIEFCASE WOULD BE RETURNED ’L‘O VADLEIGH. WADLEIGH mmasmon

fi'.«:‘{k ' i . q‘@‘? ’)“f /3 3»4-«’37; 7

Videy 552
{4 = RF_(;ORDED 127 TR BT z
r, ,Lw/ INDEYED - 127 o3 % ¥ /15& (,fx
fﬂ 7 EX-125 Klsseloff-3257 { Fe q
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FROM HAROLD THAT DOCUMENTS WERE PHOTOGRAPHED BY HAROLD WITH LEICA CAMERA.

ON ONE. OR MORE OCCASIONS THESE DOCUMENTS TiERE FURMNISHED DIRECTLY TO GARL, IN
MARCH THIRTYEIGHT WADLEIGH MADE A TRIP TO TURKEY ON STATE DEPARTHENT ASSIGNMENT

TO NEGOTIATE TRADZ AGREEMENT, WHEN HE m?.i'pmmﬁ CARL MET HIf FOR LUNCH AND- ADVISED

THAT HE HAD CEASED HIS PREVIOUS AGTIVITIES AND WADLEIGH VAS SUBSEQUENTLY ADVISED
BY HAROLD TO IAY LOW FOR A CONSTDERABLE PERIOD EXCEPT FOR A CONTACT MADE BY -
HAROLD IATE IN THIRTYNIHE OR EARLY FORTY HE HAS NEVER RECEIVED CALL FROH HAROLD
OR CARL AND HAS NEVER SEEN EITHER OF THEY SINCE. NAMES OF INDIVIDUALS. COM~
* PRISTNG ‘THE HAROLD TARE GROUP AND CTHERS TWERE MENTIONED TO VADLEIGH AND IN
EACH msm:cm HE INDICATED THEY WERE m\wofm TO HIM,

OF AGTIVI‘EIES OE AIGE

HE DENIED HAVING KNOWLETGE
1SS ATTHOUGH HE KNEY HIM AS A GO-EMPLOY AT STATE DEPT.
HE COULD Fﬁﬁﬁsﬁ 30 INFQ RE HISS! RELATIONSHIP WITH WHITTAKER CHAMBERS AND

THERE WAS NO' TNDICATION TO T THAT HISS VAS KNGWY TO HAROLD WILSON.

VIADLEIGH BELIEVED: THAT WHITTAKER cqmmns m‘s\mow VILSONS SUPERIOR AND HAROLD

ik

WAS WELL KNOUIN TO GHM&BERS IN. FACT, VADLEIGH UN"‘ER THPRESSION CHAMBERS

FURNISHED IDENTITY OF HAROLD WILSON TO _BUREAU. HﬁROLD 'WILSON D.SCRIBED AS

ABOUT THIRTYT®O IN NINETEEN THIRTYSIX, FIVE EIGHT, ONE THIRTY LBS, VIIREY,

'SiENDER, DARK BROVN HAIR, PROMINENT NOSZ, SMALL CHIN, BSLIEVED JEWISH AND

(l)

I}\GLS, AND WADLEIGH OF VAGUE B&PBES%'.‘;ON HE MAY HAVE COME FROM VIRGINIA.

LTIHORE REQUESTED TO TWIERVIET WHITTAKER CHA:.!BERS WITH VIET TO ID”NI’IFHI\K}

) oo, Wﬁ” T T

] ,iiu%« ..;5' 7 . A 4
* 16Z:dah. © 5? P ?:}'1 ’E )% Kisseloff-3258 - o
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